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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1 . .
T A O A TE AT Cineinnatd, OMdOe .. . .. .o .. . J8Z 5™ 9.p4
REPONY MADEAT .« — = , = DATEWHEN MADE | Pemoprom - - - mmw,‘; L T, -
. ) - WHICH MADE - . DT ALk j.:‘::_}.";:}\-.:‘tg‘i'ﬂ'}*‘_ el
N ' ' ' CIndiies T E L w g e
| Jacksonville, Florida. |(Oct. 14,1935.] 10/9/335. - N R B, Dopm-p.‘
TMEALVIN S,with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. f1218; YW=  pypNAPTEG; -
: BELL, with aliases, I.0. #1236; . - |  HARBORING OF !'UGI!’I?B;';
DR. JOSZFH PPAORAK, with aliases, 1,0, f1252; OBSTRUCTION OF FUSTICE; -
WILLIR: T OhARRTSON, ath alisses, 1.0, #1238; | NATTONAL FIRRARS AOT, - °
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: S L T "C‘V*"-;‘_i,'i X
i Further jnquiries made at Jacksonville, Fla,,”" *- "~ ]
A Daytong/Beach and vicinity, without discovery G IR
j <. V),I of anyfmoney concealed by subjects Weaver apd . :ph. T
/1 T : Eaton.’ Other general inquiries to support her- R S
" . boring charges made, Western Union unable to = - 5 vom
- locate telegrames possibly received by Weaver at . .:° s
L *  Port Orange, Fla, MyrtleDFaton indicted 10/9/85 =~ -
I7T77 - . charged with harboring Williafeaver emd with . . ... ...
‘ conspiraecy to herbor him, Certifications forward- T
ed to St. Paul., Efforts to trace guns found in WU v
possession of Weaver being continued, . o
‘ . .. [ o . | - . . . :' g 1
. 4. . - A_ s - \ ) . . - P‘ . g a
| REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent M. W. Meskins, ¥= o
e - . ville, Floride, September 9, 1935, - S b
DETAILS: ‘ ' oo

= Since receipt of the photogrephs of William Weaver and Myrtle
Eaton from e St. Paul Office, inquiry has been made at Jacksonville, Florida,
of ell banks and other pleces maintaining safety deposit vaults, to detemmine if
either of these persons have a safety deposit box or other place where they may,
‘or could, have concealed money. _ The photographs were displayed prominently in
‘each instance, and elso the nemes and a)iases were supplied for seerching of in-
dexes, et ceters, but no information was received to indicate that these persons - -

Yo

were known or had any tremsactions at the places visited. The photogrephs, aa'tqli
.88 names end aliases, were also furnished to thp Postal Savings Department of the

4
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J’ackaonvine, rlorida, Post orﬁoo. but no limillr names tpﬁoard in tho
indexes maintained of the depositors, nor could any of the clerks who 'trm ¥

act such businnu for the Post ortice reeosnize these p‘hotognphl. E Ai_r
e o ] q f’s,‘,df ; 5
AT DAYTONA EEACH-PORT ORANCE, FLORIDA; - ¥ e s e
Agent was succoasrul in locating (IfSNN, mntioned in the

report of reference, who receives his mail irfjcare of Genersl Delivery, i -
Allsndale, Florida, He informed that he is a'painter and decorator by -
trade; also does most eany kind of similear work to earn @ livelihood in -
this vicinity. He was shown the recent photographs of Williem Weaver and
Myrtle Eaton end very promptly identified them as being persons known to .
bim as Mr. and MrsfPOsborne, who resided about one mile south of him on: - -
Highway Fo. 1, end BTuted that his knowledge of these people, and dealings -
with them, cammenced in October, 19354, when be was engaged dy Mr. Osborme '
to oleap up the yard around the house he had just purchased, snl to do some
painting end decorating inside; that he was so employed until the letter : —
part of December, 1934, Yor his services he was paid always in cash, end

on & certelin Fridey, exact date not reczlled, dbut near Christmas time, 1934,
he informed Osborne thet he would like to have a little money. ¥hereupon .
Osborne told him he hed no money aveilable at home but was going to Jack-~
egonville thet day and would have some money for him the next day. Osborne .
dressed himself eand left home about 9:00 AM,., @s Eouston recalls, and did .~
not return until late that evening or afternoon, and was gone a length of .

time sufficient to have made a trip to Jacksonville, or same similar dis- ‘g ‘
tance. Jacksonville is approximately 102 muea from the point where Ieanr -
resideqd,

-

(
During all of the time he worked for Osbome. Houston statea ‘ho

never sew any strange persons there, nor 4id he see anything of a suspieiou T
nature, except that he observed Osborne wes very reluctant to discuss his

pest or any of his connections and, in fact, weas not much of a talker, Bo

. stated that Osborne end his wife conducted themselves in a menner that was .
not otherwise suspicious at all. That he gave the impression thet he had» .v"
no more funds then could be used to live comfortebly on and, in fact, was
alweys a very close dealer, even to pennies, and it was because of payments’
for services perfomed that Mr. Houeton in December decidod to quit workins }
for OAborne. : . . e e . } 2

'cu

e

After leaving the enploy of Weaver, Houston said he trequently
would see him about the village and in Deytone, and that Weeaver always
spoke to him, but thet he never visited or had smy occasion to go to
Weaver's home, On passing there several times he would notioe cars in
the yard, which seemed to have out of State licenses, but, not being in-
terested, he made no mental notes as to kind of cars or what license
plates they bore.

-2~
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© - 7 .Mr. Bouston ‘states thet’ u far as be eould obsem, xmlo ’*’-"“.
Eaton actod as though she were the lawful wife of Weever, and seemed o
perform such duties about the houaehold u would onunarily be perrom-.-»
ed by ‘a pan's Iif‘. oL :\ ". '(» ":"., ."'.f,'; ,'-_-;4_ ';r-»av..{“.‘;#r "Zi":' :

1t seems that all payments nade to Mr. Houston were made by Im-
er. At the time he worked there they 4id not have the amall child foumd ;.
in their posssssion upon their apprehemnsion. Mr. Houston states that the -
circunstances under which he secured this employment were as follows: That

he was at the home of Mr. E. L. Ringler, at Fort Orange, in connection with

some work, when Weaver put in an eppearance and requested to have weter ..

turned on at the place he had purchased, and at that time Weever mentioned
scmething &bout getting a man to do painting. Whereupon, Houston stated. |

" thet he was & peinter and would be interested in such work. This resulted .

in Weaver several days later telling him to came to work. It seems that

Mr. Ringler ie & winter resident at Port Orenge, Florida, and during the = -

‘summer resides et 910 South Second Street, Elkhart, Indiane; also that he

owns consideruble property at Port Orange, and operates & nnall weter sys-

tam there., The place where he resides while in the south is one of the

nearest places to tie premises occupied by Weaver, end it is possible that -

he may have had some dealings with Weaver, or possessed some knowledge - . .. .

~ by observation or otherwise, having lived so closs to Weaver, which would .. -

" help to support the Govermment's cherge of harboring egeinst Kyrtle Eaton; .
and also give some indication es to who mey have visited Weaver. This latter -
item may have come to Mr. Ringler's attention through observation of strange .
autamobiles with out of the State licanses thereon, or strangers appe&rins
in the vicinity. A lead is being aet out to have him nterviewedo

" : mz. c. !‘. IALDRON. vho Operates a drug store at Port oranse. rlor-
ida, ‘and who informed Agents on a previous visit here that Weaver had ro'- =

” ceived several telegrems through Daytona Beach, was agein interviewed, - '~ ' --* -
? He stated that he had made strenmuous effort $o recall samething in rega.:d '

14

i,‘\éﬁzwﬁﬁgﬁ;}‘.i:ﬁ X

" to these telegrams , especially the dates of seme, and had elso discussed -
" the matter with his wife, who knew of the incident, but they were nmot able R -._-.:
"'t0 throw any further light on the matter, except that he felt reasonablyw* LY
sure the wires were received during the months of February end Merch, 1935. B
- The Jacksonville Office hes previously edvised that effort to locate auch‘ o

wires wes made very extensively by the Manager of the Western Union im ~"»ii -
Jacksonville, who is & close and willing cooperator with the Jacksonville
Office, in whose office copies of wires received at Daytona Beach are nled
for sudit purposes,

*
1 %

LAY
[l

On returning to Daytona Beach, the local Maneger of the Western
Union office et that place, MR, FREILUTH, was interviewed, and he steted
, that at the request of his superior, Mr., Watkins, Jecksonville, they had

-5- .
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S _ searched through a.n tolegrma in that office but conld not fiﬂ -ny RS St T
% which hed been forwarded to any ons nemed Osborns at Porf Orenge. m‘"”‘i :‘f;-&’. ‘E
.7 stated that he would again make & search of the wires for the monthé .
of Pebruary and March, 1935, and scrutinize stwme very carefully, am, . .. !’;;
if be could find anything, would trensmit it %o Mr. Watkins, Mansger ;™
et Jacksonville, Floride, 'ho in turn Iould give 1% to the J’ackeonvino _
,Ofﬁch L o " e B O ST TP s‘ 7 ,l -.~.;.,""'..

. ST T

W
.

. T At the Post Orriee in Port Orange. Florida, P. DU
Assistant Postmaster, was esgain interviewed for eny inform n she . T
might have, Photographs of Weaver end Eaton were displayed to her, .. ' -
-.ww&ﬂ@iﬂj being persons known to her as Mr, asd - Y-
Xrs, Osborne, She stated very definitely that Mr. Usborne personally X
rented Box w2l on October eft a gquarter on counter apd . . -
Walked 8wy without walting “for nis Teceipt, Telling Eer to plece same ™ -
- in"the box end he would get it Jater. For & number of weeks after that.
~E¢ was not seen again in the Post Office. However, & women, whom she’ na
identified &s Myrtle Eeton, would eall at this box very infrequently, '
spaces of several weeks elapsing at times, and get the mail, Miss Vickers
- states, as has been previously reported, the only mail that arrived seemed -~ .
to come from the same point in New Jersey, which seaus to have been l'rit-"'_
- ten by the mother of the child they had adopted. Miss Vickers states == =~ .
247 - that she recalls very definitely thet et the time oF THé ebooting Bt £
) ., OKIT&wens, when the Barkers were killed, that neither of these persons put .
-4+ . T wnmwppowr®nce &t the Post 0ffice for a period of six 'eekl.. S Fah

' The photographs of lilliun Weever and Myrtle Eaton were again
exhibited to the Superintendent of Mails at the Post Office in Dartona .
Beach, and he in turn had them shown to the clerk handling the Postal E L
Savings Lccounts, but no identification eould bo made. e e i a e

The ovidence in this case with respoct to activities of llyrtln s

Y Eaton in harboring Williem Weaver was presented to the Federal Gramd . . .\ .|
b % % o . Jury et Orlendo, Florids, October 8, 1935, end said body returned an in-‘ LA

s dictment the following day containing three counts sgainst llyrtle ‘Eaton, ' »-— ‘

LA

the rirst two counts charging her with hardoring William Weaver on about -’
Septafber 1, 1935, at a point two miles south of Allendale, Florida, emd ;-
the third count cha.rging that on February 1, 1935, William Weaver, llyrtlo
Eaton and others d41d conspire to commit en offense against the United state-
to violate Section 141 of the U. S. Criminal Code by harboring Williem
A Weaver, alleging in overt ect number one that she did excheamge currency

g at the First Netional penk in Deytona Beach, Floride, eand, act number two,
thet she 414 maintain & home for William Wemver end assumed and posed to be

his wife.

The above mentioned indictment was filed at Jecksonville, Florida,
and bond in the sum of £25,000,00 was recammended by the United States
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Attorney for subject Myrtle Eaton, seid bond to be returnsble forthwith

.t

to Jacksonville, Florids,

The Bureau and the St. Peul O0ffice were #p-

prised of this indictment telegrephically., The United States ‘ttomq~1"”§?_};<’.,
Jacksonville, Florida, is forwarding to the United States Attormey, St..* . ~ "~ -
Paul, ¥innesote, certified eopy of the ivdictment amd capm for nyrn.;*f
Eﬂtono L wt _ % - :

R T L B & R . ” & ’i\v

=2 e

G FeL Lom ko

S : “With turther reference to tracing thé reapons ronnd "in ponu-_. -", ‘

g sion of Willimn Weaver at the time of his apprehension at Allandalo. I ~
.~ .« TForide, September 1, 1935, eppropriate leads are boins set rorth 'bﬁlOI

for the New York end Washington nem Orﬁcu. e ', - a o
A URDEVELOPED 1EOS: . T .,':,..'7"1:,'
LT T The NEN YOR GFFICE 1 requested to maks suitable fi< Tl o
Y quiries at the offices of the Colt Patent Fireamms Manu- k‘é PR
-~ T facturing Co., Hartford, conn., to trace the tollowing = .
- .- described guns: A s e ’
TR T Tl ,380 Colt Automatic mstol’."serial No. 115038; === = =

1 .380 Colt Autamatic Pistol, Seriel No., 112352;
1 .45-celidbre Colt Automatic Pistol, Serial No. 545152.

co ‘_ At the ofﬂce or the Iincheater Repeatiné Ami 00.. : R
ey o New Haven, Conn., will meke effort to trace the rono'- B

P _ 4 1ng described gun: . é‘- "\ % e e
ve S e - 1. ﬂo-gauge Iinchester Punp Shotgun, l.{odel 42, x.," I
e Serial No, 3489, _ L TR

The WASIINGTON FIELD OFFICE is requested to 'trico,'

£
Z,
2

‘ + ..~ through the lar Depa.rtnent, the follovdng ducribod ;’ L
T . 'L . . remlver. , . ) e - ' V;‘ u: A";“ _,*‘i _' R
ST 'y .4B-calibre Golt Bewolver, Serial No. 259805, (on» T
s T butf'of bandle *U.S. Anny model 1917 204 . L .
g - o Fer . wt - 97sn. stﬂnpd
: e e N bottan of barrel "Unitad States Pmpert;".) '
P The INDIANAPOLIS OFFICE. It 1s requested that Mr.'’ i
DI A . L. Ringler be shown photogrephs of Myrtle Eaton and %,

¥illiam Weaver end interviewed for eny information he
mey supply regarding them and their residence et Port
Orenge, Floride, last winter, Mr. Ringler can be lo-

-5-
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JE s s c.g,a at 910 South Second Street, Eikhert, Indi!.nl.\
e LN T e ,The Agent conducting this interview should also prb-

Cn bR e o *"sent to Mr. Ringler for obaerntitm photogrghil ‘oi" ..
e L other principals io this © uo. L Lt '

. 7 fThe JACKSONVILLE OFFICE. Elose cooperation 18
Lo " Ybeing maintained with the United States Attorney .

s here with & view of the Buresu preparing the cege .-~ ".f 7/
against Kyrtle Eaton for hearboring, end eany and ell | 0 i
. leads in this district which will facilitate this ~~ © . " °

. ' _ prosecution are being pursued, including the procur~ - -
P = ing of local newspepers recording indictment of F\- A \ o

- - Weever, end delivery of smme to his plece near Port’ . .
B SE '~ Orange, Floride. IR EI ,/ T AL A

L

emems--ss-o - - - completed & comprebensive summary will be immediately- et
sutinittel,

- ’ Tt e — s soon as thesa and other outatunding leads can be ot
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4t as it was true Y : S
:i:hd:’-m any comaent, Colonel Gates them | |
stated that sr, Connor desired to kmow if we » e
- were still looking for Rillie Harrison. 1 £ e i A .
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Federal Bureau of gnﬁeshgatum
H. 3. Bepartment of Justice

Poat Office Box 515
Saint Paul, Minnesota
October 12, 1935

AIR MATL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. 8. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.¥W.
Washington, D. C. '

. o '
Dear 8ir; RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with sliases,
1.0, 1218, YUGITIVE, BT AL;
EDRARD GECRGE BREMER, Vietim,
XIDNAPING O

o United States Attorney, George R.
Sullivan, adviged that on this date, October 12, 1935, he
eonferred with Judge Matthew Joyce relative to the post-

ponement of the trial against defendants SAWYER,
uu.mymvm and CASSIUS ) DONAI.D until after J'umu'y 1,
1936, due to the resisting of removal dby CASSIUS McDONALD

in Dotroit at the present times, It was Mr. Sullivan's
opinion that it is of extreme importanes that McDOHALD

be tried with SAWYER and WEAVER, and that he snticipates
that McDONALD may resist removal from Detroit by asppeal.

Ee has conferred telephonically with Assistant United States
Attornsy Combs of Detroit relative to a bargain that might
be properly entered into with McDONALD's lawyer; namely,
that if McDOWALD would conssnt to removal, his bail might
properly be reduced to $25,000,00.

It is expected that an agreemsnt
with MoDONALD's attorney will be reachsd onm Octodber 14,
1935 at the time the hearing is scheduled.

... RECORDED & INDEXED ":7 j ’7(0-- Z‘é.Z‘—-

- VYery truly your _
F_.ote T sTRATIYL
N~£. Dol 17 1030 ..
b § *T N L R of JUAT'CE
, H. E. ANDERSEN,!
cS: I Special Agent ip Charge. FILE
CC Chicago &
E. J. Connelley, Chgo
. Cincimnats OCT 18 1945 Qvé &

Detroit

[ R -
hd - " w: -y — g o aryerrg e - » -
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FBI DETROIT 10-14=35 2-33 PM EST
DIRECTOR By
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.
PHONE. BREKID. REMOVAL HEARING AT DETROIT, MICHIGAN ON CASSIUS e X
e Y
92X MCDONALD ON MOTION OF DEFENSE ATTORNEY POSTPONED UNTIL TEE
OCTOBER 15 AT 2 PM, AGENT MCKEE RETURNING TO TOLEDO. ASSISTANT ?1:35?
WO
SAC HANSON REMAINING AT DETOIT, g
NICHOLSON |
= ks
OK FBI WASHINGTN DC DR m
M
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FPost Offise Box 4907, : S :

, R Juk-cnviuo. Florids
BBD:1 81N CORNLTTY fje pTT e

S NOV;?_Z ’9.15

Ipnhl “.‘l‘ h Chargs, ..

‘.,!unm.luhrm; _
e o
)-uun e nxmxmsuumuu—m p'
- RS o - S xl oO ’nw‘ ‘1’ “'.:d ™! QMI ??k tHED
SLALEL 0T, oo w0 .ncnn; Wf‘j § CRILETS
. :,:.'E - ,, & ‘-'5 ‘ “. - ,‘ mm. mo ,‘;( ',,_T_:':‘ -~ r ’~s ":r ,’t‘.'»—-'f =
: - Ya w »e htorutd te ho' ms tb Innw.!ﬂh
- crtlu nuivol She following letter, written su stationsry of Hotel -
. Grant, -ae lro.a nrut. Newark, Nev Jersey, um Oetover 13, nss ETEw
o - X L e R _.,,:.. ._'.. .. / ‘ j,f’" :yz-ﬁt‘“"'
'Dnrlxr: o ST AL SR AR { s_,;u
smmhmmnynulutotmﬁnmhwk
N. 7. office called to see me and informed me Shat 0 "¢ - . . ty.
mnuuutmmnmuu. “lw-m<"-:ru L
Jetter he Bhad to notify me of the relsese, s asked me thu- PR
I manted 1% shipped and I $0ld him %o the above eddress. I s
asked him then if the ear would be shipped to me free of
dux-gohttuaumuturtmmﬂ.unm.hbd-

to believe that 1f Share were %0 be azy aarges thq'oul e - Ve e

q«“n- :wg.u.-- - -
N Y -

v "~4

e ot [} numl mrutc. T qine 3 ‘.N;v T
at T ' A St ”i‘»“ - m-:_‘? A ;wii&fﬂ—;;

o i la -utod M x 'o-.ld har from m i3 & short tims . Ty

‘" as $0 when the ear would be sent, Yut as I have ot hoord T} o 8L

" amything to date I sm taking the liderty ef asking you 1 ’“\“’:vﬂ
ean give me eny informetioa regarding this matter. The ear *,f y

is 1» Jacksonvills end slso the $itle te the ear, alse - rv. i

.. registration which I turned over te Agent Netsalfe, ‘ tu; .
. :en san ;ln e same tgforu_ttu about the foregoing matter

e ~ (smoa) any 'nm' uunf 3

EIOUNLE TR I a0 r ek S

P = 1%t appears tht tils lester was lritun to n‘u a :‘«ﬁ ,
‘ ronlt of tho faterview had with Randall by Spesial igens N. . “willis of

your office. For your 4nformation and im the event direct fnquiry . nho-n

e male of you by Randall regarding the surreander of his car, you are -

sdvised that the matter is at present wiag sonsidered by ths Bureawy, :

from vhom I en awaitiag mtructiou.

/ _ Yexry tnly you-,
: oe Bureau, Rl Al AlS,

33&?:“1}:3‘:% m% Spesial agent ia Charge

fe e ————— o = -y ——— - oy —— - - - - — - o ———— s —— - -
- m—— - ———y LIRS R R EE T o P o e .
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Epecial Ageat in Charge, .~ . . o= oo '_T
- R ; N A :V' R . .;t,,.‘-: . _:, i o
BE: GEORGE TIMINEY; DR. JOSRPH Po o T
MORAN, with alliases - mxnn : o '
x.o.msa,-tn;mu.ncmm e
BREIER ~ Victimj Kidn:pingp O+ -« - = 7 = .
~ struction of Justice; Hartoring = . LT
of Fuzitives; Netio.al Firearms - =~ = 7

Deaur Sirs -

Plexss bave reference to the letter of the J -ckuonviuo of’iu
unier the signature of Special Ageut R, A, Alt to the Irenton office,
dated at Jacksonville October 15, 1935, It 1s noted therein that the
Jacksoaville office received a letter fro. Heary Duke Randall writtea
on the stationery of the Hotel Grant, 882 Broad Street, lionrk, Rew
Joruy, which letter 1s dated Octobcr 13, 1933 L .

R

It 1: desired that this lettar be forsarded to the Buresu fa- i
mediately for approyriate handiwriting oomparison with a Questioned T
document believed to hnve besn writts. Ly Rendall,

Your files will disclose thet on November 25, 1935, b.ndnn -
appeared at the Jacksouville office, st which time he exscuted a receipt
for the Ford V-8 Coupe, Motor Mo. 18-1037480, It 1is =y decire that =~
Jou ascertain froa Special Ageat Alt whether on Zoveader 25, 1935, nt e
shich time the receipt wus executed by Randall 4in the pame of Henry .

Stern, Agent Alt discussed with hia the letter whick he, Randill, mto

to the Jacksoaville office, as noted adovs, snd whioh was signed Yy
HEenry Duke Rsndall, It is particularly desired tlut the Bureanu be .
sdvised wlether Randall adaitted having writien the letiter of Octob-r
13, 1935 with refereuce to the return of his sutomotdle, . . - = . . Ty :

The purpose of this fajuiry is to establish definitely that
the letter of Randall dated Octoder 13, 1935, is sctually in his omn
handwriting,

Very truly yours,

Join Edgar Hoover,
Director,

g s . v -



‘ t.' . ; ‘, Mr. Nathas ...... .00,
_ ) JOHN EDGAR HOOVER L hake e o
v DGAR X - Mr. Caupghmae ......
i Chief Clerk ..........
Federal Bureau of Inbestigation Mr. Clegg ........... '
Mr. Coffey ...........
g' 5‘ PW af M Mr. Edwards ........
m . Mr. I(u,..........'.A
%6 gn&m g‘ a‘ Mr. Foxworth .......
Xr. Harbo ..oceeven.
October lo’ 1955 } Mr. Joseph ..........
Mr. Beith . .......... ]
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR P
o Mr Btb.!de.r...‘?/
My Tams ..o,
Re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, FUCITIVE, s mu .
I. 0. 1218; ET AL; Miss Gardy..........
Edward GeorgdBremer, Victinm, ettt et e
KIDNAPING. 1 e e e

Mr. Frank P%oauey, 57 West 45th Street, New York City,
advised the New York Office of this Bureau recently that he was in
Detrolt, Michigan, during May, 1955, bhaving dinner one evening at
the Statler Hotel, and on that occasion Cassi cDonald was sitting
at a near-by table; that while he (Coekley) does not know McDonald
he overheard from the conversation of McDonald and others who were
with him, none of whom were kmown to Coekley, that McDonald has a
bunting lodge in Michigan and that he has hidden out at this lodge
" on-occasions certain individuals who were wanted by the authorities.
Coakley claims he heard HcDonald say that one individual who had been
hidden out &t this place is named Frecfaose, who, Coskley ¢laimed,
was wanted by the New York Police for forfeiting a $15,000.00 bond
in connection with a Loft robbery.

Mr. Coakley claimed that he understood from this genersal
conversation McDonald had two different buildings located on his
hunting preserve, where he had hidden people. Coskley also stated
that after hearing this conversation he learned from various s es
in Detroit that Cassius McDonsld, along with & man named Eddigfattucks,
is the "pay-off" to the Detroit Police Department, and no criminals
can operate in Detroit unless they have McDonald's permission. Coakley
stated he mnderstood from the general conversation that Rose is now

on the®outs with McDonald.

As much of the information furnished by Coakley as possible
was confirmed by the New York Office through an interview with Thomas
Gorman, a detective of the New York Police Department. It has been
ascertained that Fred Rose has an extensive criminal_mnrd

. Respectfnlly 1"’576 Fz.f/ﬁ
R R AF VES LA
el J/ﬁ 9@'17 ‘sas

mD‘x '.O xo Ro ICIDP‘J‘ : jg -

0CT 18 195 2}\/ & |
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR Chief Clerk ..........

EAT3CON Federal Burean of Jrrestigats . ot
3. 8. Bepartment of Justica - \ Mr: u-.ia..:.-.-.

”“’Iﬁtﬁfm‘- P‘ 4. Mr. Fozworth . ..
October 15, 1935. ‘ u: Joseph

o rnwr sowe

Time - 12:00 noon. Mr. Quias

...........

‘)
Vo
4 ] Mr. Schilder ..... . -
; Mr. Tamm ...........
MFEMOFANTUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Me. Trecy .ococe.o....
R t’Bremer Case; , |
(l) e Cessiug McDonald.

I telephoned Mr. Hanson, vho ig in Detroit in comnection with
the removel hearing for Cessius McDonald, end told him that he should
teke & rether positive stand with the United States Attorney and try to
get this hearing over with. I told Mr. Banson that both the Bureau and
the United States Attorney in St. Paul are fearful lest the attormeysfor

- McDonald tied the matter up with appeals, etc., end force the United States

Attorney to go to triel with the others in St. Paul without McDonsld, it
being the concensus of opinion that conviction of McDonald will be much
easier 1f he is cerried along by the testimony of some of the principeals,

Mr. Hanson seic that one of the Assistant United States Attor-
neys out there has informed him that United States Attornmey Sullivan in
St. Paul has stated that he would be willing to consent to a bond reduction
to §25,000 provided thet McDonald will weive removal and come out to St.
Paul vhen they need him for the trial.

Mr. Hanson assured me that he would do his best to get this
hearing set and put through as soon as possible.

Respectfully,
E. A. TAMM.
ol =376z 7477
T FeDiFs BN fOR P! ;
C per el OC 18 lad5 'R *
«&é 9'19
__?___________.



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER \- -
EAT:CDW Federal Bureau of Inbestig
H. 8. Bepartment of Fustice
: Hlushington, B. €.

October 15, 1935.

Time - ‘305 P.lc
MEMORANTUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Bremer (ase;
CassluegcDonald.

S~t . Paulo

Bureau about ten minutes ago.

E. A. TAMM.

I discussed with Mr. Hanson in Detroit the matter of the
results of the removal hearing in Detroit relative to McDonald, and
he edvised that McDonald waived removal, his bond was set at $25,000,
in defeult of which he was committed to the County Jail in Detroit.
McDoneld has been given two weeks in which to make his bond, snd if
he does not make it within that time, he will be ordered removed to

Mr. Hanson seid he teletyped this informetiops to the

B T " .

; . RECORDED & INDEXED r] - {7‘_ Z7J_a__
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“0"7T QOFFICE BO. 818

CiICACO, ILLDNOIS
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o St _- . Jr - '@‘,:}’.1".. . s 3

Bgr»c!nl Agent h Qnrp, S

o
st.P.ul, Mmaou. L»,.ug

T &

D
Dur sm e Xn re: ALVIN mms " -uam. Ywmn.z.u.
. DR, JOSTPH PSPMO-AN with alfanes, .0,

e e e U WLLLLAM 3 150N with -xu-u.x.o.na ”" n,.

SR T e Edward Geo remer, Viotim - KIDN.PING, . "< /i
BARBURING OF FUGITIVES; OBS 'muc'rmu oF .ms-mn 3

ymtomx. FILPA'YS ACT, T

15 sa, wherein you advise that Assiatant Unlted States AtSarney George X. ';g.

): eisay deaires $0 know rhether any sdditiomal 4rformamtion ap:inst Cliver L.

rg bas been uncovered since the sriting of the letter trc- thl- oruu v
datel S&"‘t‘nb.r 29. 19.,5 relative to thl. -tur., - T

.t e ma s R T T U -A...—- “-k;x%’ SR T gt e

Pleen be adviacd that no rnrtuer infor ation appearr ia the
fil:s of the Chics:;0 Buresu office pertaining $0 Berg's activities in -
tLis guse or to prior griminul sctivities, and that the nrormuon as nt
torth in the cbove rotorrod to letter dltod 8. ptomber 29t.h in oon. hto T

Seeni "‘.-»_’3..,?'.._ : Ca ven A A,
‘ - - = L . »
f.“’ T "'7’ < Y k. ZRE A -
5 AT s
- oy A TR DL R
S 1.:1 sruly you:n.
":- o -
‘.‘ e, e RSN N PEEE e Jo * ! 1

R35re, |
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TELETYPE
L&g
(" FBI MILWAUKEE 10-15=35  S-45 PN JH
/' DIRECTOR
PHONE BREKID ACTING SAC STEIN TELEPHONED TODAY ADVISING AGENTS §
KIRKLAND LEFT SAINT PAUL VIA THE 400 ON NORTHWESTERN RAILVAY FOLLOWIN 3;p»,, ]
sx_gzgi\_aqur: ENROUTE EITHER MILWAUKEE OR CHICAGO, I COMMUNICATED THI :’m {
INFORMATION BY TELPHONE TO SAC CONNELLEY CHICAGO. THE 400 ARRIVED :5-
MILVAUKEE 8~45 PM, AND WAS MET BY AGENT MELVIN AND I, BELLE BORNE [ : {:
,, } HURRIEDLY GOT OFF TRAIN PURCHASED ANOTHER TICKET AND DEPARTED ON AN} ,9,3
§ 1 NORTHWESTERN TRAIN. AGENT MELVIN TOGETHER WITH AGENTS SURAN AND KIR 'J“' :-?
822  LAND DEPARTED SAME TRAIN WITH BELLE BORNE, I IMMEDIATELY CHECKED WE 'n";g
i,\‘ TICKET AGENT AND KE WAS UNABLE TO REMEMBER INDIVIDUAL ANSWERING DES~- ":ﬁ\
\z CRIPTION BELLE BORNE PURCHASING TECBET AFTER ARRIVAL OF THE 400+ AGEM {xi
| *~ SURAN INFORMED ME BELLE BORNE PURCASED ROUND TRIP TICKET FROM SAINT ;;C’
33 PAUL TO MILWAUKEE, SAC CONNELLEY CHICAGO IMMEDATELY ADVISED BY TELE- A3 )
PHONE, SAC CONNELLEY LATER CALLED INFORMING THAT AGENT SURAN TELEPHO %2
HIM FROM RACINE, WIS., AND ADVISED BELLE BORNE PURCHASED TICKET TO [
VAUKEGAN, ILL. SAC CONNELLEY STATED AGENTS FROM CHICAO OFFICE WILL ’
EXED .,‘-.a:
MEET TRAIN WAUKEGAN, RECORDED i{":;{ -S7 [ - 7 2
. . \1,\ \ BN )0 X
ﬁ END PETERSON ﬁw Oui 17 153;
b %T 181955 |- pien B
- AR Ek
SN OK FBI WASHINGTON D - & Sk
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

—

BUREAU OF|FISHERIES

WASHINGTON
ASORIYS AL COMNBCATING 70 M REFLY RIPER 70 PRE

COMMISSIONER OF FISHERIES
WASHINGTON, D. €.

October 18, 1935

Subject:

Fr. BE. A. hartin
Bureau of Investigation
Lepartment of Justice
washinzton

2

}«TORY H'/gc_ﬂ%

l'y dear Eal:

The enclosed 1s a page from our guest?éég}gﬁgp
located 4n thediggap}gm. It was called to our attention
this morning, and while no dates appear in the book, from
2ll a>pearances this page was filled by visitors sometime
withtn the past week,

l'ore than likely it 1s a practical Joke, yet a daring

et X
¥,
- Y
-
.
e ¢
.
o
b .
R
*
e
;iﬁ
3
-4

and bold criminal of his type might do such a thing.

Tote

- T s

I an referring this exhibit to your Sureau for such

RPFATMENR RFTAINED IN T,ABOR

disposal as you see fit.

)*M ‘gi) | Most sincerely yours,

| /‘/%gﬁ' 4(’ A

:
sioner

N o
T SR = 7703

FLDLRAL BUREA" OF INVE’SHGATIUN

M . S S S S,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 6431
U. B. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Brekid Number: 7-576-7708

Specimens: 7-576-7703 A. Originel note beginning "To the (}_m'.

Examination requested by: Dept, of Commerce, Bureeu of Fisheries

Date received: 10-18=35

Examination requested: Doc. -~ FMingerprint /
Result of examination: |0)|q / 0/.__ //Examination by: Atrel :
! Kohn

———
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-576-7703 -+ - S S

v Nonorable Preank ¥, m. ‘_";4;"?‘: ' ' :
) Mmm. -l T )” T i :
Bursen of Fisheries, - e

Departumt of m. ‘;-,‘Q o
wtuu-, Do 8o o

 The Puresn fo i3 reseipt of yemr letter of Octadey | - -
”.lmmuh.l.hlhruldﬁhm‘.nd“

a page from the gusst register from t2e aQuarimm wpoa whidh R
wes Whe sigraturs "Ale ¥, Karpis®s TAIS page was submitted $o . ‘:,
B the Tecinioal Laboratory of ﬂu urenms and the examiner um N
- as Tfollews; L
. . . -, -3 .

Ammmuﬁo -uum-n.v.mu- -»mu. .
o3 the guest register from the aquarius bas Deon made with the
kaown writing ef Alvin Karpis, Sut €ue t a sudber of dissinilaritics
iz st Ppear %0 de writing habits, the cxmminer is ¢f the opinien
tS2at the algrature was 2ot written by Alvia Zarpis vhio 19 wanted
By this Buress. THhe Dage was mbdjected %0 treatment for latend Coe e
, Singerprints but none of axy value eould be Md.cpd ﬁcu.. R TETEE e

‘i - .
xnaummmmumutum .

thn &oomant for axmination end I assure you that rur numn LT e
un.mauumummmm :

The page from the guest register is htu ntuul B ':?;A_;
hrndth. ,\mp.phh m 6 having been melte ro: [ ﬂlu. ‘-,;.‘; ;

¢ ] ¢

GOMRUNICATIONS SECTION 1
Xaadlomire FE7S),

0(,‘33” %D KAYL
c“"ds -vfalll

P P MOingirnatd
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Post Office Box B118 '
Detrois - Michiganm St
Ootober 16, 1938 . ‘
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Superintendent - Re: LLVIH nans. " - I‘WITIII _

United States Detention Fara 1.0. 1218; et &) .. ..+

Milas, Mickigen EDWARD o‘bnmm  Vietia -
e, | Kidoapizg - A

Dear 8ir: e FETV ,;m.-v-_»:;

a ‘ ‘l'uro are Qnmittod -rnuh tvo lottorl B ARR

) addruud $o Mr. Mrs. JohnJiarpavics and Robery S R
Delansy by DoloregqiCelaney, anjinmste of your luu- | T

- tution. - . - . ) -:

- - - v- AR S0P - e .-

The ocontents or thno lottou hnn boon
earefully sorutinised and appear to scntain a0 fnfore
mation of value.

e I L e ol S SN ’_, "1*-' o .

Thanking you for your utorut and ooopou.
Sion ia this —ttor. 1an : e

- -~
L7 R
> LY

T x}«bm,_.L:"LG-‘77/’?
. Foboiin: PURTAY OF INVESTR:AL,

18 9835". 4.
FARTIGLNT CF JueTior
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Federal Burean of Investigatinn

. . Brpartment of Justire > \

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit « Michigan
October 16, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice

Pennsylvan ia Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
¥ashington, D. C.

Re: ALVIN%RPIS with aliases -
FUGITIVE, I1.0. #1218; et al;
wARD G.(BREMER - Vietim
Kidnaping

Dear Sir:

In accordance with Bureau letter
deted July 27, 1835, there sre transmitted to
the Bureau and to the offices listed below,
copies of two letters written by Dolore¥De-
laney, who is confined in the Federal Deten-
tion Home at Milan, liichigan. One of these
letters is addressed to Mr. and Lirs, John

>iarpavicz, and the other to RobertXDelaney.

Very truiy yours,

[;AKJ:RES . ¥.
Jfne.

" ec-5t. Paul

Chicago g /
Cincinnat ,

al Agent in Charge

) (=

he

TPEDERAL BT+ OF ISl N
5 0C1 18 1935 4. x.
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Octs 15, 1935

Dear Bud;

T Ges, honey, 1t mede me fesl a0 g00d to get your 1e'tter and tﬁ"a?%nay.' :L ’ﬂr
At the time I wrote you I needed that dollar bad - but just sbout three days i
after that someone sént me e little money. ItTcame at Just "the right tinu;“"‘,_.
I wished then that I hadn't written and asked you Por any dbut dnn’t nend me :
more until I write and ask you. I am going %o make what I havo het s lo}g’ 25,
as I pouibly can and any way I will probably get Jmore .oon. Jp L

!ihat did you mean when you said you were going to g L Ba‘be nnd Hugs Ihon
you went to see Little Ray? Don't they live with you eny more? . If not s 4,_@
send me their mddress. Another thing I wanted to know isaabout the ‘address
Mother sent me. She told me to write her at 4554 Meldin St. Isn't that a - .
terribly poor neighborhood? Let me know all about it, will you? I don't . 7»'_ .
understand Mumsy every time she writes me she says she 1= moving to Chicago .- . .
and she hasn't got there yete I wish I knew for sure whether she was or noto 3 *
I haven't heard from her yet this month - in fact the only one's I have hea:#
froz is Mr. & Ars. Earpis. They said Little Ray had quite a bit of trouhlo 11
cutting his last teeth but they say he is getting slong okay ncl’o R

‘Hey, Bud, what do you mean by "It won't be Eo long till you see m?' i
Are you oomirng to see me soon? Gee, I hope so I would sure love to see yon.
Don't forget waen you do come to bring Babe & liumsy end if she can get per-
mission bring lugs too. Boy, that will really be a day when I see you all |
egaine I can't remember when our family hes been all at the same place at ' _
the same time, We always seemed to be missing each other in some way., May
be when I get out of here we can all live together or at leaat near to eaeh w
other. Wouldn't that be grand? '3 o't ; O T :“' _— ‘ﬁ T

PP
o
2
e
e, < #
S
s 7 s
9
e e
*:
N

! R -~ ARG M - ; =
Listen, youngster, you haven't told me where you nrk or what L‘kim! bf

work you do. How many times do I have to ask before I get an answer? You~

pust know that I want to hear all about every one of you. Ihen you ansur

this l.etter tell me, won't you? IR S e

13 et . . . .
LI ST R R A ‘-,.g LY S

, I'm saying "hello® to all mny girl friands for you and they eil said to.
say the same to you« I wish you could see my pet girl friends Wynona, she and
I both got some new reading glasses and when we 8o around here looking ov‘or :

"the top of them - it's really the cutest sight. Just - liko - couple of ola e
grand nn'a. iouldn't you like to see that? R TN

L ‘i T .
W ) @L !‘,' v,\‘%&" e ;' .._,JA-

LR

a nice newsy letter - please. Don't forgete - .. T
' Loads & loads of love rrom your baby sil el MR
Dolores ~ '. .

P.S. kiss little Ray for me and give him a great big hug, too.

| ms CORY |
J)=576—7705

S .
RIS 2 - -
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Dear Mr, & Mrs. Karpia;
- I really shouldn't have asked you to do anything about that car but when i
you're in a place like this i{t's so hard to decide what to do., I don't know
why but I somehow I had the idea that you had 2 lawyer of your own who wouldn®t
charge much for those services. Of course, it would be silly to pay a lawysr .
as much as the one you mentioned would probably ask, I did feel tho® that gL mxwrsw. -~
' I could get & couple of hundred out of the car that it would really help. Trom' .w;z“ L
the tone of that letter I sent you - it looks like Mr. Travis would be willing - W,
.to buy it st & reasonable figure. Of course, I wouldn't want® tho car chippoa L
up here as it wouldn't be worth it. Do you think so. . j~ . "% CagEn "«sg :
You mentioned those clothes that were supposed to be sent $o you from =,
downsteairs. They called up from downstairs one day and said that every thing
had to be sent home., I Just found out the other day that thers was e mistake V -
made and they won't be sent after all at least not for some time. ' .. .= <~ . - .
' Is little Ray doing any crawling yet? Gee, I'11l bet he is the cutest mth

tyke there ever was all dolled up in his new clothes,

Oh, how I would love to .

- gee him,

years old.

If doesn't seem right that I can't be with him until he's elmost four

That's such a dreasdfully long tims.

Do you think he will get to love

me and call me "Mother™ after he is that 01d4? 184 sure like to be out thers . - 7

working for him ~ washing and ironing his little clothes end feeding him and all -~ -

the rest of the things a little one needs. It wouldn't be anything but play to %

me, Is he still as sweet and cheerful as he was the day you had him bhere . I

was so surprised that day - when he didn't even cry once. There's so many things -

I want to ask you about him but when they are all said they mean the same thing - R

Is he well and happy? Thet's ell that reslly matters to me now,
I'm glad he is out doors a lot because that's good for him,
Well, I shall have to say goodbye now as must get to work.,

Enily, Betty Jane and give Ray a big hug and a kiss for né.‘ )

L T N

Give my love to .

L Loads of love - R z -
Mo ' ' ' : Dolores .. .. .- A f(
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Federal Bureav of Investigation

A. 8. Bepartment of Justicr

] Post Offfce Box 2118 '
e Detroit - Michigan
E"‘r . October 15, 1935

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Avenue at 9th St., N. W.

Washington, D. C.
Re: Alvin(;Lrpia, w. a.,
Fugitive 218, et al.

Edward J emar, Victim,
Kidnaping.

Dear Sir:

LT e Reference is made to letter dated October 12, 1935,
received from the St. Psul Bureau Office, with reference to two
zipper brief cases, together with contents, which were forwarded
to this Office to be delivered to Cessius McDonald's attorney.

This is to advise that the two zipper brief cases,
together with their eontents were delivered to Assistant U. 8.
Attorney, William G. Comb, at Detroit, Michigen, and after a
careful deteiled receipt was oyyained they were delivered by
¥r. Comb and myself tc Cassius)iicDonald, who signed a receipt
acknowledging receipt of zipper ceses and their contents.

The signed receipt is being retained in the Detroit
Office file in connection with this case.

Very truly yours,

O

o e ."‘ L -y
p e mbt Y ' Y, i - ; SOy Y e, i < 4 . ot
wiba G4 s m}n‘\ AR ¥ EIRMESAE §i SR s T iy, R

§o D. L. Nicholsom,

i,;;‘ Special Agent in Charge
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ' «
DIRECTOR

4 Mr. Tulsca .. ........

{
P / h Chilof Clerk .
HATEE Federal Bureau of Infrestigation . comy FO.Q‘\
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice Mr. Bgan. ... -
Boshinglex, B. & o
October 15, 1935.

T:l.lle - 3340 P.M. Mr. Quing ... .. .ccoe-

(8] T il.r L ) == S

Re: Bremer Case. Miss Gardy . .... ...

Walter Barlow, Special Assistant to the Attorney General, called
me and stated that after the receipt of a letter from United States Attor-
ney Sulliven in St. Paul, and after considering matters called to hie atten-
tion by the Bureau, he had & discussion with Mr. Keenan, after which he
telephoned Judge Ritter in Florida and advised him that the date set for
the tsking of the depositions in Cube and the date set for the trial in
Mianmi conflict with the date set for the trial in St. Paul; that the

Department is advised by the United States Attorney im St. Paul that Joe
Adams 18 & necessary and essentisl witness for the Government in the triel
in St. Paul as to the other defendants. Judge Ritter finally consented to

"~ continue the trial of this matter in Floride. The triel in St. Paul, there-

fore, will be tried during this term of court, exact date not as yet set.

I asked Mr. Barlow when he anticipstes teking the depositions in
Cuba. He said tbat since he cannot tske these depositions without the
essistance of either Hanson or McKee, they will not be taken until after
the St. Paul trial is over; that the arrangement now is that he will notify
the attorneys on the other side the date which will be acceptable to us to
teke the depositions, and get their ideas on the matter, of course. He
said that after the St. Paul triel is over, he will get in touch with me
as to working out a date for the taking of these depositions.

In view of the above developments, Mr. Berlow referred to his
mexorandum to the Bureau requesting the assistance of either Hanson or
McKee in making up a set and list of witnesses, and said that this need
not be done until some later dete. This will be worked out later.

Mr. Berlow said that the United States Attorney in St. Paul has becn
notified by telegraph that the Adams cese has been postponed to comply with
his request, I told Mr. Barlow that I would so notify the interested parties
in the Buresu. T

’ RECORDED l f’l"ﬁé:JJL—d‘i

Respegtfully,
WOCT 18 1935

. E.'A. TAMM. A:. . J‘} i
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s FEDERAL BUREAU_OF INVESTIGATION X
3L $. Bepertment of Justic
P. 0. Box 1276
DB:WHH Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
7-88 October 17, 1955
) Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice ROS™
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N. W. Bwo el W 5‘7 é -
Wasghington, D. C. 2 ; >
mD 1. LIATINKS
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with alieses, r‘ml‘rﬂ‘é’ AL BUREAY CF VLS TIuAT

’.I( : Io 0. #1218, ml ‘Il DG‘ 1 -M.
K EDWARD GHORGE BREMER - Vic ) -
‘\P"/" Kidnaping, Obstruction of Justicel *)// iy
_MMAA._MMMF“L_ ¢£" 3 "

Dear Sir: OCT 211935 v

, Jake Sims, Chief of Police, Semlnole, Oklehoma, called me by
phone end stated that during the afternoon of October 14, 1935¢Ford,
4-door V-8 Sedan, battleship grey, was stolen, and was bearing, at

the time, 1935 Oklahome plates £24-980; that this machine was stolen
from in front of the Post Office i} Seminole where the owner left it,
with the motor running, while he went in to mail a letter.

Sims told me he talked with a bus driver shortly thereafter
who drives & bus between McAlester and Oklahoma City and this driver
told him that he had seen the ceér between Seminole end Shawnee and that
two men were in it, one driving and the other sitting in the back seat
with a rifle or machine gun in his hends, ready for action, and suggested
that it might be Alvin Karpis.

I furnished this information to Lieutenant Joe Jerkin of the
Oklahoma City Police Depertment and requested him to broadcast that the
car was stolen at Seminole and that two men were in it who may be armed,
and he stated he would do so.

With reference to the aforesald call of Jake Sims concerning
the theft of this automobile, I called said police officer on October 15,
at which time he told me that the car 1n question was recovered the even-
ing of October 14 about eleven miles from Seminole and the young fellow
who stole it was injured with 1t in a wreck; that this man is in custody
and is in the hospital, and he is not Alvin Karpis, but & local character.

I called the Oklshoma City Police Department, talking to Chief
; of Detectives Brendom and requested a cancellation of the pick-up order
! ' issued by them at my request, on October 14. I did not inform any of-

66P1ES DESTROYED
848 MAR 24 1968
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ficials thet Karpis was in the car, but stated that the occupants
thereof might be armed, as is noted above.

On October 15th, Special Agent Paul Hansen called me from
Tulsa and stated that he had talked with Tony Bepson, a Deputy Sheriff
at Tulsa and that Benson stated that one Mabelj€rabtree, of 5521 South
Peoria Street, Tulsa, telephone 4-3574, who operates a beer and sand-
wich shop at said address, and a more or less notorious character in
Tulsa, may possibly be contacting Karpis and Campbell, T rabtree is
the husband of Mabel and he is an ex-convict, but they are bot living
together and the husband 1s seid to be engaged in a2 business similar to
that of Mabel Crabtree. According to the information Agent Hansen ob-
teined, Mabel Crabtree is running around with Norrls Crabtree, a brother
of her husband.

Benson told Hansen he was obtaining his informetion from a con-
fidential informant whose name he did not wish to divulge.

Benson informed Agent Hansen that a few nights ago, posing as
a cab driver, and accompanied by his informant, he went in a cabd to
Mabel's beer joint and remained parked there for sometime; that while
there the Crabtree women had a fuss with someone in the house and came
out in a hurry, jumped into the cab that Benson was using and asked
him to drive her around for & bit, which he did, and during this ride
the confidential informant got into a rather lengthy conversation with
her; the conversation was general, and the informent told her that if
she did not stop running with a bunch of thieves she would get in trouble,
and during this ride mention was mede of "Harry and Alvin"; although
nothing definite wes overheard there was an inference that these two,
Karpis and Campbell, had probebly been to Mabel's place.

Tony Benson stated to Agent Hansen that he believed 1t highly
advisable to place a tep on the telephone of Mabel Crabiree as he be-
lieves some very valurble information could be obtained in that manner.
Hansen did not tell Benson he would or would not place a tap on the

phone.

Benson is considered a fairly efficient officer, but he is
somewhat windy and garrulous and does a lot of talking. However, it is
said that Harry Campbell, in the pest, has threatened to kill Benson
and Benson would like very much to get even with Campbell. Moreover,
Benson is interested in any money he can meke in connection with the mat-
ter. Agent Hansen is inclined to the view that possibly Benson may
went a tap placed on the telephone of Mabel Crabtree for the purpose
of obtaining intormstion concerning some other activities of Mabel Crab-
tree and her assoclates and friends, which would be of interest only to
the Sheriff's Office at Tulsa, and I am inclined to share the opinion

of Agent Hansen in this regard.

-2

T e i p——— — " P—— I ST TR S S ST [T TSRS Sp— S — Y~ Bt



. A ——— . ——— R — T W AN W N B AW R T gy Ty

This matter was taken up with Mr, Tamm of the Bureau on
Oetober 16, and it was his opinion that no tap would be placed on the
telephone at this time but that the same would be considered if more
definite information 1s obtained that Karpis and Campbell are contact-
ing this woman.

Agent Hansen further informed me that at Tulsa he had contacted
Joe Anderson, & member of the Kansas State Highway Patrol and that ‘
Anderson ha told him that he has obtained informatiop from an informant
thet Tommy, £ South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, onerCoker, AlviwfSher—
wood and ampbell have on foot a plot go to the home of some
wealthy, elderly man, living near Vinlte, Oklahome, whose name, at the
time was unknown, and who has a large sum of money in his home, possibly
in a safe, crack the safe, or meke the oId men divulge information as
to the location of the money and teke it from him. It was said that
the other theives desired to take Harry Campbell along to open the safe
as he 1s considered an efficient ™knob-knocker®.

Efforts yere being made to ascertain the identity of the
wealthy man neargfinita, as it was the purpose of the officers interested
to interview this man and obtain hie cooperation with the view to cover-
ing the situstion thoroughly. Mr. Hansen said that Joe Anderson ap-
perently is getting his informstion concerning this matter from someone
who is getting it from T03X5§:;enter, said to be a pal of Harry Campbell,
recently arrested at Neosho, Misseuri, by Anderson and others and now in
Jeil at Sedan, Kansas.

On October 16th, Mr, Hansen called me from Tulsa and informed
me that 1n a further conversation with Joe Anderson he had learned %hst
the man whe is seid to be the intended victim of the plot, as aforesaid,
is F. C.pflogel, who lives on U, S. Highway #75, one mile out of Vinita;
that ogel 1s getting old, is somewhat eccentric, but has a son,
Irvin Vogel, who is a District Judge at Wichita Falls, Texas, and that
Peul Simms, Assistant Unlted States Attorney at Tulsa, had, at the
request of 0ld man Vogel, celled the son at Wichite Falls and he 1is
coming to Oklshoma to teke the matter up with the old man and convince
him that he should cooperate with the officers.’

Agent Hansen informed me that, according to the best infor-
mation he could get from Joe Anderson, it is the intention of Wint
Smith, heed of the Kensas Highwey Patrol, to have a mejority of Kansas
State Highway Police in on this case, calling in one or two members of
the Oklshoma State Bureau; that Anderson hed told him that ¥int Smith
was to call me about it, but to date no such call has been received

from him,
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Hansen stated thet Anderson does not went Major Smith to
know thet the full facts in this thing have been divulged to the .
Bureau. I instructed Hansen to obtain &1l information he could from
Anderson concerning the case and to go along with these officers in the
event there were developments which indicated that they were going
through with it. Hansen said that this he would do and it would be all
right with Anderson. Anderson, according to the information he has
given Hansen is contecting his informant regulerly and if the thing
is to materielize it will take place on Friday .night, October 18th
or Saturday, the 19th.

Very

HT BRANTLEY,
Speclal Agent in

cc: St. Paul
Chicago
Cincinnati
Kensas City
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Dear Sir: RE: ALYIR 18 with alieses,FPUCITIVE,I.0.1218;
S FR B a R. JSIPB P. RAR with 'lilm. I.0 1!383 .
R T A  EaRwr® M1 with aliases, 1.0.1836; "o, -
:'-' . }9 o " v - : RILLIAY J. SON 'ith 'lilm. 1.0.12393 P~ o n-l
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e R: TIONAL IIRKABNS ACT, -

There are attached hereto two copies of the report of
Special Agmat John L. &Aah. tod gt chlucm Illlnou. oato-,, e e i
ber 16, 1935. . T

‘_‘ S .¢._ ~ -
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. It fa dosired that the iaformatioa in m. roport u‘“""' [EDRREHC
temporaruy withheld from the United Stetes sttorney’s omn R

~in Bt. Peul imti] » time as sdvice is received from this -
Office that V{sCGnliff*s usefulness us an lnromnt has tu--

minated, ° R
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g 7 spoczn uent 1n ch-rp
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cmc MMI . mo .
) m:rocrrumkr . ’ : . OATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR =
. . WHICH MADE . © -
CHARLOTTE, K. c. 10/16/35 go/s 12 14/35
TmnE i ‘_, -'*

. i
ALVIN xmms, with aldases, murrm, I. o. Il218
et al; EDWARD GEO BREMER, ﬂctim.

Mr. and Mrs. W. H ompeon ‘now or %rlotto. _' '
« C., associnted with Subjects Iillian‘hbavar
and MyrtleCEaton ¢t Harbor Oeks, Pla., from about
e .. . October 1934 until April or May 1935, Gue to . .. ,’“’*
R IR fact that the Thompsons opereted a ﬁlling itation
o T . o near house occupled by Subjects. Xr. and Mrs. o
RS B Thompson unable to identify any other Bubjecté _~ §
' in this case, dbut furnished data relative to - by
persons 'ho visited Subjoctz Ieaver and !atcm. 2

oo
("' . o‘,-;".. l\..l .

1
1

vL '- -’ . .: . . »_- - * s . -, A / “%&ih
REFERENCE: - Report of Special Agent M. W. Meekins, datod‘gt e
- o Jacksonville, Florida, September 9, 1935; .: % = -

.-

Report of Special Agent P. 5. Bailey, Jr., dated
at Charlotte, North Carolina, September 17, 1935; -

S co _ letter from the Chicago Ofﬁce, October 3, 1935. ¥y

: *4’?."‘.':'4"‘-:«.

:.";‘,_;”, - ';, '. ‘ L " -> .‘ ", ..w ‘ : - _'». ;_ _”*".-‘ o "':;;' ,v-_.«:‘_g,, ’ "N'—
mmns— L O £ il T C At Charlotte. Forth caronm -1 a

- :« - f' ‘- ,., i - / __~,.’ &‘\‘...‘::‘;
mm Dmm * After aeveml unsuccesai‘ul efforts to contact W, K.m-‘-j :
848 MM‘MO was out of the city o thess occasions, in’ connecticm

ED AN BrEcial AMENT = s
romuom "\ ‘) A 0 CHARGE . nouarwumum-m

W\&Jm | T 170 17 24T To8%

t 4 o
1£8 OF THIS REPORT

S - Bureau 2 - St. Payl{Encls.) bCT 26 1933
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2 - Cincinnati (Encl,) 2 - Chicaegd (EZncl. )0
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._3.~‘1~‘->"“- -—ta e EERERRE wm»«(r"—;" a b »*'Jrrﬁ—vﬂft"'m'tln'&}mw
with his work ot motor trucking, he was located on October 12, 1935, tf
- the office of R, J, Davis Motor Express, Inc.” He voluntarily’ nccupuﬁ-"" 5
' dod Agont to tho Charlotte Buresu Office, where he Was questionedtn 7. -
R dotail. later Mrs. W. H. Thompson was interviewed nt the hompson hom, ’f‘} T
’ 82&2- #est Trede Street. The information furnished by these persons was ¥ -
~ in complete accord, and in the interest of clarity iis substance 13 aet-'*'
rorth without roforenee to the aeparato interrim. . '\ e

-~

R V2 PR A .
‘ " Mr. and Mra. ‘!hompaon rormerly operatcd and lived at 'y urvi.e-
station located at Harbor Oaks, Florida, the Post Office being Port . ¢ .
. Orenge. This station was rented by theun from Mr. J. W. Quilllan, lio -~-§'
lived at Allandale, Florida. The station is situated on United States
Highway #1, three miles south of Port Orange, and six miles north of New: e
Smyrna.  The Thompsons first met Subjects William Weaver and Vyrtle hton,
who will hereafter be referred toc es Mr. end MrsSsborne, the name ‘under .

hatd

..,’

which they were known by the Thompsans, In September or October, 1934,
this being epproximetely a year and a halt after the 'mompsons first st
began operating the station. . ~__ . . ccmmiion . _.A.\... . -

On Osborne's first call to the £illing station Mr. 'I‘hompm
was away, eand he talked to Mrs, Thompson. At that time Osborne made in-
quiry concerning a vacent house located about 1} blocks from the £illing ~
station, asking whether 1t was for sale, and who had it in charge. Pre-
viocusly Mr., Styles, who was connected with a Building & loan Associatiom -
', at Daytona Beach, Florida, had stopped by the Thompsons' filling sta- ‘.
" tion and told the Thompsons the nearby house was for sale, stating that:@ -
if they would refer to him any persons who made inquiries about the house,
if a sale resulted he would pay the Thompsons a commission. Consequently.-
Mrs. Thompson referred Osborne to Mr. Styles on the occasion of Osborne's
. firet call. e e T e A __‘,,,_&:é‘_,_‘:_.,; P

LI ‘3 ..a-,~_ h

&

¥ Cs d . :r - -.':r
- SR &ortly after that timo OBborne purchased the house, and he cae
' and Mrs, Osborne moved 1n, this being in October or November, 1934. - The ; -
Thompsons remeined at the filling station for approximately seven months’.
' thereafter, and until April or May, 1935, during which time they . saw a-‘,
; N sood deal of the Osbornes, partly because the latter couple purchasod vm#‘- S
" gas and oil from the £illing stetion, partly because they were neishbor'. i
- and partly bocauee the Osbornes were friendly toward them end ertendoﬂ c;.:, <.

. hostitality- s i D e L e ] ,.:,e:»;i,}.»tnu,’,

Rk I <'a- . - ‘l—-"w R ‘,'4

R Toward the ter part of the time the 'mompsons were in Harder
Osks, a man nemed J W\hite, who was supposed to be a nephew of 08~
borne, stayed with the Dsbormes for a few days. He had allegedly worked
T for the Peoples Drug Stere in Washington, D. C., and was recuperating fro
: ‘ & pervous breakdown. Osborne came to Thompson and told him that he would

-2 -

e
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station for Timny "'h:lte ?o opont;":%f}”'w
ompson agreed to sell. In the meantime that - * '
he was going %o Washington to arrenge for receiving the bemﬁts of m i
insurance which the Peoples Drug Company carried on its employees, *: %
‘Thompson asked something over $100.00 for his stock of gas and ofl . ini ,‘f
eventually #old the stock to Osborns for $90.00 in cash, and Osborme .- : .f.' ¥
was to pey rent to Quillian, just as Thompson had done. After the ul‘
Mr. and Mrs, Thompson remained over for about two weeks, during whieh :,: )
time at the insistance of the Osbornes they took their meals at the -‘~j~“"‘1 :' o
Osborne homs. They were royally treated, and Mrs. Osborne proved to de -
a wonderful cook, Jimmy White never did return, and eventually the .
Thompsons left and went to Charlotte, North Carolina, where they have
resided since that time. Through Mrs. Ruble of Port Orange, who has
visited with the Thompsons once at Charlotte since their departuro '*"“-‘,,
from Florida, and who has also corresponded with them, they learned
later of the Osbornes? arrest nnd had aleo heard that the Osbornes had

previously adopted a child.. ' SR , -

l ,;%{ D e T e

: During the time that the Thompsons were acquninted with llr. and -
Mrs Osborne, Osborne cleimed that he was from Ohio, and that he had

at one time operated a grocery store in Findley, Obio. He said that
he did not teke an active part in the business any more, but received
money from this business each month. The Thompsons recalled that after ~
buying the houss, Osborne d1d not have much furniture, but kept adding -
to it gradually, claiming that he had money coming in from time to . - -
‘time, and preferred to pay his way as hs went. In that connection he

' always paid cash for any purchases made. The Thompsons seaid that they”
Xnew nothing concerning any bank acecounts of the Osbornes, ‘any safe ' =%
deposit box or any source of income. It was recalled that the Osbornes -~
frequently paid bills with silver money, and as a result there was a
rumor current to the effect that Osborne was a bootlegger. OBborne was .

-

quite fond of chickens, and raised quite a fow on his placa. < ¢_2 o
. - ’"‘ L
lhen the Osbornes were first living at Earbor Oaks they had A:‘.’x." :
a Chevrolet with an Ohio license, which they seid they traded in at . o
Tampe, Florida, for an 0Oldsmobile, While living in thie section tho e
- . Osbornes went ofr on two trips, each for over a week in duration. Afte_r -
" one of these trips they arrived in the new Oldsmobile. Osborne ealso A
. acquired a light Ford truck, which was supposedly purchased at Dayiona _,
" for $75.00. According to information furnished the Thompsons by llra.*f_i o
Ruble, Osborne had given up the operation of the filling station at ~-is
A %G_E}MJMWG Teason that he was unsucces?f\ﬁ
obtainirg a long term lease on this statiom.

L S

P L e




Do Mr. and Mrs., Thompson, although troquently in the Osborne home,
‘never saw any firearms there except one foreign nnh linglo thot 21&-”“

. tol Wit & long barrel. '

\frto.q Jl e er.»,v 'v- -
. 5(’; meetionod with rererence to any tologreme or tolephone ¥
. received by the Osbornes, Mr. and Mrs. Thompson advised that they th’i‘,j-""‘
called no telephone calls, but they did remember that an incoming We lii‘ L
ern Union telegram was handled by Dr. Waldron of Port Orange, l'lorm, R
for Osborne, but stated that they 414 not know the nature of the mesé”;" SE
Bage, Or &t what period it was received. Telegrams to Harbor Oaks_ “if
aere telephpned from Daytona to Dr. Waldron at Port Orange. who thero—
after forwards the messages to the recip:lenta.

-— N e ot 2
Cer . ’, ,,"’~ .‘_. A “e TS e

kr. and Mrs. Thompson immediately recognized photographs 9! R
William Weaver and Myrtle Eaton-as those of ¥r. and Mrs. Osbornpe ~ _"é'f. .
respectively, but were unable to identify photographs of any of- ‘the 5}"- y
members of the Berker-EKarpis gang, which were exhibited to them. '.l‘.hay
stated that the Osbornes apperently did not bave an unusual number. at
" visitors, and that such cellers as there were seemed mainly to be - . ,
friends of Mrs. Osborne, However, data relative to each of the “'““‘: Tt
visitors recalled ty them is set forth below: :
. : X...imi 4ge 60, height 5 feet, weight . 1?5, ot e e
pounds, build heavy, hair grey; }

- \

. ! ¥iri was en old grey-baired lady, who came .7 “;’ T
Ty to see 1rs. Osborne, and who stayed with the P NN I
. '+, _ Osbornes a night or two about 4pril, 1835, = -# - '\

She was supposed to ‘be from Atlante, Georglae, ™ = - .+
and her husbend had allegedly been the Editor .~ - 7%

of a newspaper in Atlanta, and he was supposed . .. ..

o have been killed in an mtomo'bile wreck. G.*‘f‘rs'i. e

¢

- . s A -~~:* .;,, x‘wﬁ”':‘r—.w‘
111 end Gill's wire, Bett came to the - Bl
. ‘OBborne bome quite often to visit *Bill -nd BT S
7" ez i Jene Osborme®. Gill ran a saloon at Daytona 3‘._‘.“‘5*—", S
wmis Y. Beach.  The file reflects that he has already: f”‘-'ﬁ« L
R S been intervieved iay the Jacksonville Office; Y- S S
I 4 . SR AR o A I
rmRie Blond Girl. Thare was a blond girl who hun’g'”,%;‘;”- S
el around with Jimy White for a while, She drove &', ‘

A Cord automobile, and was supposed to be from < TAUEIM T
Chicago. Jimmzy said he had met her by flirting
with her at a hotel, and that she was lousy with

: - money. Thompsor did not see her well enough to

' ' be able to describe her, but said he did not be-

lieve this woman was previously ecquainted with

Subjects.

-4 -
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—vma'w-
.. B

;,‘ l .‘» e '- S _,'__&_, 4 ‘, ._.;,a ,-., ‘s ‘_;\., 5 \ ’_
e age 50. hoisht over S foet » 'eidtt’*"*’»

N AR Ibs., build mediun, complexion red faced: L RN
o A N P e RS Ca G e 3 Sy f" "?’i-:“:::
‘age 55, height tivo teot, fi.vo ine.hof’

- The persona lmown as )u-. and H:ra. Marsh viaitod :
o the Osbornes on several occasions, but the Thomp=“\

sons were unable to give any further informatiom ..
about this couple, except tbat the Osbormes on -
- one or more occasions went fishing with Mr. and .}

. ;777=.  Mrs, Marsh, together with e Catholic priest, men- %
N B tioned below, However, Mrs. Thompeon turned pver
IEd e to Agent a photographic negative of a group pie=" 3

" IT = catholic Priest: Age 55 to 60, height S faot,~- X .
6 inches, weight 160 lbs., build stout, emnplexion
red faced,

This catholic priest drove a Buick mtombuo y DT

: and on ons or more occesions went fishing vith the .
St " . Osbornes and Mr., and Mrs. Marsh. He also appeaers . -
s in the group picture, the negatin of uhieh ws o
Y secured bylgent. P A BASNEE Roeooom ot WA

R T . i O /\'1 ."'.*}b - ‘II P t

LV - - 2 b

E Age 50 Height 5 foet, 4 inches, 'eisht 155
lbao % o . " > 3 ¢ sv.,

S X . ve -.a-\.‘ Py
e *Mﬁr& Age 35 height 5 teet. 4 mchea, LLEeEe

- weight 125 lbs., build slender, hai.r - light uth B
Bhort Mb. . 'v c--_' . { ;"""_""'_:f.J .‘:'_‘ oo - , PAREI AR

sr

T N G Doty and lhrgaret visited with the 05bornea tor _ ;{_,':r’is;a‘,
R R SR %  geveral days, staying overnight., ‘Margaret sup=-.-.v. .
DT . posedly owned a home on the Peninsula, and was '
LCF,e . 777 originally from California. "It was \mderstood
TR aleo that she had several childran. 4 o
T el .“”;T";‘.? L BTSN R S -"'E ‘:~f; L
Althoug,h ‘the Thompsons were questioned at length, iﬁ “
above is the best informetion they ocould furnish. They impressed Aga:nt
a8 being entirely sincere in their stetements,

" With reference to the negative of the photograph men-
tioned above, Agent later had six printe made of this negative, end Mrs.
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Thompson aaid the persona on the “group picturo are as tollnllg,;tataﬁ;;
front row, leading from left to right: unknown individual; - tﬂ? '
. .. lic priest; Mr, Marsh; Mrs. Marsh; in back - Mrs. Osborneil
R "standing at door of filli.ng station - Mr. lhonpson. . Mrs, Mm
Plaiped that when Jimuy White was visiting the Osbornes he took & .
‘ number of pictures of the Thompsons, and later turned the nagativu
over to the Thompsons, and the negative for this particular picture -
was included mmong those received from White., - Bus stated that she -
has no other pictures of persons who associated with the Osbormes.
The Fz"e'gg_zn_gt the negative receiyed from her is pot desired, anmd ¢t -
is being forwarded to the Cincinnati Office, together with one primt.
9wo-pFints of this picture are being furnished to the St. Paul Office,. .

-x

one is being retained by the Charlotte Office, bne is being sent tOz ‘,»':~ .
tha Jacksonville Orfice. and one is being -ent to the chicago Orrico,

- - L] AR e--‘, "
! .- . I SO - . - -~“- .

- . - - - . et oL PN )

s ~ av - - et e e v e g A ¢ e < o e i e et e I A

UNDEVEIOPED 1EAD: THE ST. PAUL OFFICE: AT ST. PAUL,
NINIZESOTA: 1If deemed expedient, will exhibit the group picture refer-
red to in this report to William Weaver and llyrtle laton, to aacartaln .
the identities of the persons ahom. . o
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JoiN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

; Yy ”\AM A =876

b omr. Nzthen /
' ¥ 'rohon‘/_‘:

Mr. Baoghmam ... ...

A Bl o8t : P At oot ionslh, i, ‘,n.... BAPSRIA
Chief Clerk .........

Mr.Qegg. ... ...

Feveral Bureau of Infrestigation Mr. Coftey ..

3 S. Beputment of Justice B

HN:CSH Bashiugton, . €. e B e
October 16, 1935 K. Joseph ...

K Mr.Quiam._____ ___. . .
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Scheidf. ....... '
. Mr. Schipel o7 !

30 A v 4t ’

Comnelley called on the telephone from Chicago. He s

the Tribu:z_: the Associajed Press men have been in the offi

stating thaj Washington is feleasing & story to the effect tha
the dburne found nean/Bensenville, Illinois some months ago -
was that of willie’Harrison. He stated that he wondered what could
be told the Sheriff and Coroner of the place in question,

After talking to you I telephoned Connelley and told
him how the press had probably secured the information and that
it would be appropriate for him to inform the Sheriff and the
Coroner that the body of the man in questionwms that of ¥Willie
Harrison, inasmuch as the watch found near the body had been
identified. Connelley stated he felt he need mot call either the
Sheriff or the Coroner unless they made inquiry of him, but he
simply wanted to be prepared to advise them if they did. However,
it is not his intention to call them but to await inguiry from them.

I told Connellay he was to make no statement to the press
in connection with thiz matter, and particularly he was not to give
any information to hicago Tribune. He stated the Tribunme had
asked for pictures and that they and the others might want identi-
fication orders. I told him that identification orders could always
be given out to newspapers, except that in this particular instance
neither identification orders nor any other data could be given
the Chicago Tribune. Connelley will make no statement to the
newspapers but will give identification orders to such newspapers,
other than the Chicago Tribune, as and when they request them.

I told Connelley that no information of any kind should
be given the Sheriff or Coroner or anyone else as to any
suspicions or information we may possess relative to the identity
of the persons responsible for the murder of Harrison.

RECORDED 7OPY FUBDIN & 2 - 3 /2

Very truly yours,

) P OFEL, PV LATION

"‘@‘ 5 .Ha an. l 0C1 18 Iyao P.u.
b RECOBDED & INGLNED & S lETieE

S 2 OCT 211935 {vf—g@o&»@ FILE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
s case oo a  CINCINNATI, OHIO muizwo, ¥e82

e

(10/16/38" | 872425,

. \%
TTALVIN |

with aligses, FUGITIVE, 1.0.1213;
with 311.5”’ I.O.12583

with lliuoa,il,g,lszn‘ n.;

e N/ .
"1 HARRY ELL with aliases, 1,0,12383 -~
| EDNARD GEORGE R @ VICTDMe |

n

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

$477 - 0 from smnfiden

rurther mromtim oet mtt hore

{nformant Hel ‘
Sawyerts presencs in Bonsmiuc.

dicating Hmr o
Ile, during period of Bremer's saptivity. n.mer S P
, ) Farmer upon dbeing interviewed at Leavenworth Punl-rm;, WINE e
" > . tentiary denied any acquaintenceship with Harry ~° "",-*;-4_ R
* : " sSawyers Asserted emphatically he was mot in Baw- DR ‘o
. *  senville during pericd a question, Stated that . 3
e he, Farmer, snd Haro vilderton aigned nhtmnto 4 L 2
in St. Paul, Minn,, for Robert Rensch, sttorney - ez o F
for Sawyer, that thoy had never seen suru- pro- k- RO TS
"10‘1‘1’. -
: b . - ’ o e B D e I R R ANUE LA S -
REFERENCE: Report of 6 cial Asent J’ohn 1.. mdnll. ch:lc°8°: Illo. AT
I O . ‘ S , P S IO
- R 3 u; i '_:‘ . ~1f-,_,,‘,' - f kY X L
DEmLs: AT CRICAGO, TLLINOIS: S T T e ey
e " . It will be noted in the rer.mc. report thet fnformant
e r at the United States mﬁ&.g St
WL 1T "*“fé"nnworth Kensas ;ﬁ Bl L
P iz senviIle, “ﬂiﬁi’iﬁu the od Mr. Bremer wes held "
7~ eaphtve-theFe, Vo which shi recsived a reply in the affirmative
+"': "%y $¥is connection it might be stated that there was no queat:of?n
_." the mind of Wfss Comliff that Sawyer was actually in Bensenville, : .
" nlinoio, and her only reason for writing to Elmer Farmer, as aban 1
1.7 » Was $0 derinitely effirm her beliet $het snye: 'd.gitod B
“T,'o":w"ﬂ Srecial Asmer L | I oouo;rwnm:m'mu:-mu ’ —
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Bemsenville while ﬂctm Bremer was held there, She steted that . . - W

- she wanted to be sertain as to this before atgn!ng thc utnt-ut
: 'hic.h is containod in thn roterenoo reporh 2 - o -
' . x« i -; '~':’-“,’£¢*i'
o ﬂﬁu Conlife tohphonod thc chiongo Buresu Offies éa -
Auguat 24, 1935, and requested igent to see her {mmedfately, ni RE)
exhibited to Agent & letter which she had just received trou nuz .
. Fermer, aad -mng other thhgl h wrote tho touowin;t g

'Awa that fellow uwp in St. hul-!umud »
seo him around Bensenville at any time, I also signed
. & papsr for Rensch to that effect defore I left there,
¥onte mentioned his name a fow times around there dut .-.°-
1 4idn't know who Bhe was mtil I seen him in St, Paule -
Tell Sam «~ Jonte got all of Irene’s money, that iz = . St
Gaorge*s wife, He should have most of {% left dut x e Vo
cuppon ¥onte's wife has it no'." . T

ke o e e

According to m-s cmlitr 'that rullo' np !n st. Plﬂl'
ie Harry Sewyer, Rensch is Rodert A. Remsch, attornsy for Harry
Sawyere Monte is Byron Boltone Sam is Sam Golan, who was attore
noy for Fred Goetz and Iruno m Goot:' om law witc, Ima ST AT e
E . ! i ~ T S I

A e i; " With referencé to the foregoing 1-tter’inn gonliee - R

) stated that she sannot understand why Elmer Farmer wrote the ~ .~ ° =~
above, after he already had told her on two differemt occasions RN
that Harry Sawyer was in Bensenville, Illinoiss She stated, howe =~ .
ever, that it is entirely possible that after Elmer Fermer wrote

S her the firat times indicating that Sawyer was im Bensenville durm
the period in questiony he arrived at the eonclusion that poesibly -
the Government ns either reading or making copies of his mmil, and -
en T if this were so, he probably acted as he did to avoid being called . _
7 =< " upon as & Government witness in the coming $rial of Harry Sawyere ‘

" - Another theory advanced by Miss Conliff in this comnection {s that EA

3

it e

-
#

L]

T

4
¢

b
"

. % possibly Farmer was trying to protect her, fearing that if the _l....z" _53 :
: Govermment had knowledge of the fact that she was aware of Sawyer's - .
- presence in Bensenville during the time of Bremer®s oonfinemea$ = o
. thero, sha would bc intervimd t.nd mb.bl: oubpoenaod as a witnem TR

4t any rato ﬁ"- cmnr: took it upon heraelr to vrito
T Elmer Farmer advising him that she could not understand his last
’ letter, making particular reference to the pert pertaining o
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~' Barry sawyer, s ‘b Bad told her in 5%; Paul that ‘Gavyer was 65
; Mu. during the period, snd that he leter eonfirmed It by

of her persistancy fn obtaining this information, and she mnd.;
that Farmer undoubtedly believed that she was asking amd u&hc
the oorrect facts for either Sam Golam or Thomas NcMeekins, ate -

torneyse In this connestion she stated that Furmer knew that lhp
was in eontact with these two attorneys making efforts to gaim .
leniency for him, and he probably believed that thcy wobably nb e
od ber to obtau thio mformtim for th-. - ,c__v - _..h R

SR L, Tt
,-“ * Agent tolephonieally commiutoa with Wies "Gonlire h e
August 25, 1935, and she advised that she had received another " .i.,xt‘»-"-- “

letter from Elmer Farmer which she dnirod to show Agent, mo
letter read in pu't as touou: )
wAbout that fellow in Ste Paulo I don*t k:nw hin

or anyons else that iz going to trial up there and X ,
don's intend to take the atand against any of theme . ... ... .
It*s bad enough $0 40 time down here without sending . ..
someone else down there, If there gan’t bde mnything 7 : {-.° -
done some other way than that you bettar $ell him 80 7 r

- i let tt eo. A ; 3 » L Ao >‘" i :f“’,
. i -ﬁ MR, * . :

7 Rofe:rring %o the last asntence of tho above lethr S

%nnt pointed out that she was certain that Flmer Farmer was 6f = & . -

the belief that she was soeking the information for either smm RS
Golan or Thomas McMeekins, She stated also that the temor of tho
lottor indicated that ram h aequaintod Iith Harry s:wyoro 4

f"-," advising that Farmer was in solitary confinement, that he was not [ e
© .~ working, and {n this connection asked him to do oamathing about tt.“ 5
N '_'she had never receivod s roply from Golan. g ;-“*‘*‘-’f-;-

- e

L :';;;;_a.;.' At this timé informant exhibited to Agent & Tottor which AR
she wrote $o0 Thomss McMeekins, attorney, but did mot meil for the - srﬂ_m* -
reason that she wapted Agent to read the letter first, This lotm ,

eSe
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‘ *I have been niu.ng to hear rrom you for a 1«:; R e
. time, and so far have not, o thought I would write. HE P
- yous I am not living in Bensenville any moree I am . -~ <
" "+ . living in Chicagoe You know JMr. McMeekins I was wone % .
dering if you were able to have anything done on Flmerts . "3/
case for him? Naturally he is curicus to know and so - .
am Yo It's funny but Elmer has not bdeen assigned $o0 -
any work there and though he slaims he has been & model L e
prisoner, he is kept in his esll snd omly allowed omt «« — =~ -~ o- -
for his meals and allowed out on Sunday afternoons end o
that is alle Allderton is working in the shoe factory,
o and receives §15,00 per month and also receives )15 days == =
, a month off of his sentence, and Elmer does mothing but . 77
..., ®it in a cells I thought they could not differentiats - I I
<:" " between Farmer and Alldertm? Well, anyway I wonder it ~~ S
£ you would be able to talk to Mr. Rensch and find out R A
what wes in that statement Elmer signed for him, ma ; T L
you know Elmer hal signed a statement that Harry suyc SRR S
had not ever been in Bensenville at any times = L
Thet was a lie, Sawyer was {n Bensenville, not that lt B
makes any difference dbut what I sm reslly interested im -
e is vhat else was on that paper, Mr. McMeekins, xlnu-
has signed s0 many papers and told so many thinga thas
have hurt him so greatly, that I am really shocked te 3;‘
think he would de so foouah as to sign any papers for .. -
_anyone, If that paper is going to be brought into Cours * ; B
. ¥ 7  and introduced to show Sawyer was not in Bensenville, ;
Lo e 1 em afraid when they find out Elmer signed that papery~:
"= ,.  we cannot expect any favors fram the Government in rcsard
: . ... to leniency or sutting his sentence or anything elses . f . &
Perhaps both you and ¥r. Rensch will think me toonlh, AT TR e
end perhaps lawyers do not usually meke inquiries of _
another lawyer like, that, but frankly I am worried for
fear he has signed something that is going to hurt him,
Ann Scanlan was in Chicago for a week during which time

ode



| mggthQd to her that she not mention Harry Sawyerts name in lur

.7 relative to other angles of this case, he was specifically quess .. -
' " tioned concerning his knowledge of Harry Sewyers Elmer Farmer ade
" wised that he does not know Harry Sawyer perscnally, and that the .

’_:c‘.‘z . wnu. Agent mtoﬂiend nmor rarmer 1n tho mitod statn

C P e em e e —‘-L C e W M emecs e an ‘--N-l&,ml—l—h"‘dzwt J"--»-_"A- -

C f O

a _1ot of each other snd .ho'toid me you had
been fll¢ I W -omtohurctltmdhopomhnn ;

fully recovered, .I have not forgotten that money I owe .
and you really have been very nice about ity but I -
bave just gotten to work and as soon as things are nof
quite so difficult I assurs you I will send % to you,
Meanwhile I am very grateful $o you for being so pathnt. SRR St
Please 40 what you éan do about Rensch and also write to ’ A

mee I would appreciate it a great deal, so hopina $o e m oo

i

The above 1etter was .xhibitod to special Agont 1n charp
Es J¢ Connelley om August 28, 1935, and discussed with Special &gmlt
Te Pe Sullivan and Agent, unz it was deemed advisable for T .
Conliff to omit from nid letter the statements pertaining R
Barry Sawyer before sending it away, for the resscn that it wes o .
thought best that MfcMeekins should not know about MWI R
tnovlodgo of snyor'l mlmco ln Bannnﬂnu el R

z- AT

Agent sontacted iﬁ' Donnrt u: the rolloting dcy and : 3 ;;

letter $o MoMeekins, which she ed to 4o The advantages for .
this wers pointed out to £ and she was entirely
tive in this regards The ‘original letter written in Niss Somii v_-
hendwriting to Mre McMeekins is in the possession of Agent emd will -
bo retainod in the chicaso Buruu ottloe fuea ror future rctoronco

-'ﬁ Lo

Penitentiary, Leaveavorth, Kansas, on September 6, 7, and 8, 1938y - ’

first time he met him was in My, 1935, at the Ramsey County J'lil;
thet on this occasion Sawyer was brought to his cell end Robert
Rensch, attorney, questioned him, Farmer, as to whether he had ever
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seen that men, meening Harry Sawyer, before. Farmer stated that
he replied in the negative, whereupon Rensch &rew up & statement
wevn. .. to the effect that he, Farmer, lad observed Sawyer an this date
B “and that he positively asserted that he had mot seem Sswyer a% . | \-vv
 any time previouslye Farmer sfgned this statements - He furthe¥ | ’
j‘ advissd that 4% {s his understanding that Harold Aldertom, Jimmie | | ':::.
Iihon ad 01110 Borc nkaviu ugnod mtnnta to this orfoot.;

"9 _ ‘{ B ‘ T P R S F 2
SR T xhner ru-mnr. or eanru, npbatieun: danied tfut Far;

Sawyor was ever in Bensenvills, Illinois, Hs stated that to dis :
" knowledge Sawyer was not the finger man in the Bremer umpm
- euse, o.nd tlut the mly pcrt ho phyed u tho cbductlon was $0 -

further + Sawyer Deod 85 ®in® wWith them—ff—— Police
Department, end that hed advance ormation of a1l

plated reids on friends of his; that &wewm,\-

¢ T T heaning—tie BEYX&r-XArpis. and the DIIIinger gang, meny TAYors =~ .

Y  amrpsberally took care of them when they were 1IN BY. Pails FUYEST ”"?Zg TE

“. © .° 'Eaviasd That on one occasion, shortly after the releese oF Mre | | -
Bremer, hs overheard Fred Barker, *Doc® Barker and Alvin Xarpis’ Y |* '

u-cun the c0ld nights and doeping econditions while they were in ot
. . & boathouse in the vieinity of St. Paul, Minnesota, during the . " |{ -
yanson negotiations there, Farmer stated that slthough Bs is mot |~ -
absolutely certein, he believes thet this boathouse was obiained

by Barry Saiyer and was und as a meeting place,

- LR R P o P |
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‘B o ) Ferner tnrthar udvancod the lnrormtion tlnt th:lh h.

| 5 - end "Doc™ Barker were on trial at St. Paul, Minnesota, he hed fre- :
By ’ quent oonversations with him sbout the case ttat on one ocsasion N

f 2 ~ Barker informed him that the ransom money collected in the instant. .
' kidnaping was aplit ten ways, and that each of the following peres Pt

sas received $18,000,00: "Doe™ Barker, Fred Barker, Alvin nrpin,
Yolney Davis, Harry Campbell, Fred Goetz, Harry Sawyer, Bill Weaver,/
Charlss Fitzgerzld, eand a Bt. Panl detective 'hone name ramer bo-

uovu 1s Bromne . _ e W T

e .‘ - ttoa 2 r T TR f.»." =

‘ At thi-point Agent askod m.mcr rnrmor ﬁethor he was .. L
wilnng to go to St, Paul to testify in the coming triel of HArTY - L

. Sawyer, end Bill Weaver, advising him that his action in this ree .. . .
.. gard might encourage the United States Atiorney to favorsbly cong i
‘  sider any requests hs, Farmer, might make {n the future, He *i ==
ttatod that he had recelved aeveral commications rrom tho Unitul
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" tetes ntouq o 8t) Faul to  this effect, but ‘sbat be hed actmu--;
-1y mede up his mind mot to do any testifying for the reason that ke .

penitentiary, He then stated that there was nothing he eould testie: ;,»,
tyhnpmnnnqsunrututuumwnnmmudnm'h“ :

Aynnymemuadiﬂumm  ‘onunjtmqu
Illisois, o Septenper 15, 1935) st which §ime she advised Shat
hnayﬂmng“’

M
4 -
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PENDING,
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Vietln - KIDNAPING, . 4 Tth

: lcforcmh-abﬁ-nputotm AN
Agm:oux..l.ah dated st Chiesgo, Dlinels, -~ u.;-,ws":.«:.w.t-
October 15, 1935, h the sbove entitled csse, en pages ‘ -
two and three of which are Mmmm-httm
. “n_'ltun}”nur hruru 00%”_,5,,, .

s uﬂnotthrmthtmwtmho
mnm.nmcmu-mm-umhmm
at 5t. Peul, Binnesota to the effest Shat he, Farner, i
. 444 sot see HBarry Sewysr in Beasenvills, nnnohdnrm
"t.hudupperlod. uhmtrodmtcftbmhuh
by the Chic xuum-mougm-orm :
letters from Bonliff, It is bellsved that they -wi'i{
sy be wsed for reduttal purposes st & later date fm - v
the event that Farmer Sestifies 1ia Reeplng with the
ummmm-ummmuumm
Ghlu:o om« shoxld alse o\hh ru- A

sxy ether let uu\o)urtynsd -
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Federal ?ﬁreau of Infestigation

2 H. . Bepartment of Justice
B 1021 Bankers Building
Milwaukee Wisconsin

October 16, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Justice,
Pemnsylvania Avenus at 9th Street, N.W,,

Weahington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

h 4As the Bureau was advised in my teletype on

Péd

Octodber 15, 1935 pertaining to the Bremer case, Special

\\ Agent T. G. Melvin departed from Milwaukee, Wisconsin at

8:50 P.M. October 15, 1935 for Waukegan, Illinois. Be

\)\ returned to Milwaukee at 1:39 A.M. October 16, 1935,

A
~J

Very truly yours,

V- w. Gtz

V. W. PETERSON,
Special Agent in Charge.
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION KA

Form No. 1 S e

; ;é_.,':ﬁ,-.; c.,.'o..qm,-n & cmtmau:'um‘*"“"mwr"" w-a"yrmm

. ,‘_munm‘*kmpxs. alth aliuu, rmrnvx 1 0., M,“

{1ms; m, JosEeE P. , with altases, I. 0. nszi  KIDNAPING}

-~ ] BARR ELL, with uliuu. I. 0. 1£36; III.I.IHI .T_
' )nARRISON. with aliases, I. O. 1259; 2T ﬂu < n e

I w i

I‘

SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Individual ro-iding at Hot Bprlngl, Arklnn-. prlor
- " to Ootober B, 1935, suspected of being Karpis. "In- - L

, cysd:_ Vestigation indicat 1s Frea*Hunter of Leavitts-  --:%. -
M 7777 burg, Ohto. Richa latas olaimed not to know pest '
1andy S ss aptivities of Cassjus McDonald, Dog race tracks m"k

. L2 Rl LSS .
W T pmi‘gted at Hot Bprinsa. Arkanm CUTL A
o S SN Y e
G ERIRL S o 0 F - EEE A
R e '~ L - ) ‘ R
\,,,...a.... PR, ) - 15 - - . A s pn g o ! e n. o Phbrm o :........-»4._--..'...-:&» .

mmamcn. Bureau letter dsted August 15, 1955, and letter rriQ;
‘ ths Kansas 01ty orrico dated Octobu' 9, 1955. ‘
'I/’ T N IB: ‘x:~-::;« * ‘f .,,‘ RS L . R ' 3,5 5—. &w&na --rn Baadatd ’
: During the artornoon or Octobu‘ 5, 1935, Chief of Detecti
Hsrbert Akers, Hot Springs, Arkensas, called Special Agent in Chargs ., ?
R. L. Shivers by telephone and advised him that a person using fhe nan-
of Perker, residing in an out of the way fishing camp on & lake, had : - ~ i"
" been in Hot Springe for some time and was driving a Hudson coupo. buriu A _3; o
Ohio license H378M, which was listed to E. P. Parker, 323 North Phelpa > *". 1 -
Street, Youngatown, Ohio, and that the Chief of Detectives of that towh.: -
had advised him by telegraph that Parker was unknown at that place. Be .-* far
further stated he hed checked and found that the Hudson Coupe in quntipn
‘bore serial #551492 and was purchased Lugu-t 1, 1935. trol\ the lhnninc ’
Marino company at Youngstown by cuh. CR, % :

.
b gl .

“‘v 13"«. e MM i~ RAR) -p.:,_’, _“:.,_" ‘
. :_";;‘p ‘ ‘t HOt Sprins’ , ‘rkm“..‘ . ; :
A “""“ R wrelep o AR -:2.,« L X35 34 e ?
"5 ' _During the evening of October 5, 1955 Ohiot of Dateo ;v.. pr : ;

§ Afco of Hot Springs was contacted by Special Agent B. L. Demroh and’ the 57
' lrii;orh at which time he stated he bad never seen the person referred to - };ap .
as Parkar. Howevor. inrormation ‘had come to him that this individual : & »1,&

\ ;A ﬁ WRITE IN THESE SPACES

. g :
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had been residing on Lake Hamilton at Dyer's Landing for several weeks, and that .
- when he cmme to the eity of Hot Springs, he generally wore smoked glasses, - He, wry*m,;i&

stated he personally called at Dyer's Landing early on the morning of October ), S o :

1935, and secured the license number attached to the Hudson Coupe, on which he -n-oc

the Secrstary of State at Columbus, Ohio, and received information to the ﬂoct %hp,t 3 )
'+ the license was issued to Parker at the above referred to mddress, and that ﬂu 'y.m
L Budson OO\mo in iuntion was & 1935 nodcl, buring -otor fsom. Tne :

e

: !horoaftcr, Akcra and uontonunt cecil Brook or tho Bot Bprtngl Poneo .
Departmmt socompanied fgents to Lake Hamilton, which is about seven miles south 0P+
Hot Springs, and designated the vicinity in which Parker was reported to de ruiding.,:“ .
Akers also advised that there was another 1ndividu1 Iith Parkor. about 'hon ho mt
nothing. . , e . e T L
. On the norning of October 5 1985, Agont. proc»dod to Buroh'c Llndinc,
thich is adjacent to Dyer's Landing, and secured a boat and remained en the lake ' ..
- until spproximately 1:00 P. M. that date. Nothing was odbserved about Dyer's Ianding,
and the automobile in question was not noted. These Agents thereafter interviewed -
the caretaker at Dyer's Landing, who stated his nams was Morris B. Loftis, Box 400,
Bot Springs, Arkansas. It was determined that Dyer's Landing maintained but two
" gottages, and thet both were vacant. Loftis wes then openly interviewed, and he *
stated that about aix weeks before the date of the {nterview a man, giving his name
- as Fred Parker, moved in to the smaller of the two cottages and was accompanied at _
- that tims by a man known as Harold King. He stated King remined awhile and left, ...
and about three weeks before the interview a man known as Tommy Coleman came and -
lived with Parker. He stated these individuasls were visited on ons or more occasigns
¥, by a man called ®George,™ who claimed to be stopping at the Arlington Hotel. ,&oﬂg‘:
. atated “"George™ also possessed a Hudson Coupe, bearing 1935 Ohio license HSSM; that
3 "Gaorge™ claimed to have gone to the fight in New York betwesen Baer and Louis, a.nd _,_;
 King was also reported to have attended the fight. He stated that, acearding to -
conversations, it was ™Qeorge's™ intention to fly from Little Rock to the East.
Loftia was also under the impression that "George® left Little Rock on Baptombccr
21, 1935, for New York. However, inquiry at the American Airways ticket offies . " .
" reflected the sale of only one ticket on Beptember £1, 1935, and that was to H. G. W
_Perry, 71 Fifth Avenue, New Yark City. Loftis stated that on one or two oeuaiom Tl
. Parker and his friends were visited dy two girls, who apparently were local Hot .
Springs girls. However, Loftis stated be did not know these girls and sould not i
furnish en accurate deacription of them. He stated also that Parker omployed & eook.
who lived in the servants' quarters back of the cottages and who worked for them @p
" to and including the day they left. He stated this cook was a negro woman’ about .
twenty-one years of age, medium complexion, medium weight, and medium build. ghe
was known as “Mina.® He stated he took her homs on one occasion, in company with % ..~
Mrs. Al Dyer, wife of the owner of Dyer's Landing, and it was his impression that E
she lived either one block off Malvern Avenue on Grand, or the next block north
about the second house from the corner. Loftis further stated that Parker and the
other individuals claimed to be Cleveland, Ohio, gamblers, and that Parker claimed he
was in this section of the country on account of his health; that the doctors in
Cleveland told him he had tuberculosis, and that & doctor in Hot Springs had also
treated him end gave him the same information, advising him he hed a hole in one of
his lungs. Loftis said Parker claimed he did not have tuberculosis end that the hole

= e e wTRTITI mw o o - apo T




in his lung was caused by an acc¢ident which he had in the East ‘some time past, in
which one of his ribs was broken and ons of his lungs was punctured.

- T Loftis further sdvised the eottage was mot squipped with telsphone lmﬂi."‘" ¥

" and that Parker and his associates 41d mot receive any telegrams or other correspond=- ;. _

. ence at the camp while residing there. He stated they elaimed they wers going to m’"
" DPiego, Californie, having received a call through “George® from a friend there, enf 7.

. 80 far as Loftis knows, they departed from Dysr's Landing on the afternoon of Qctobqt S

. &, 1935, for san Diego. However, he stated hs knew very little about these individ<

unl-, and the fact that they cleimed they were proceeding to San Diego may have bul

t0 mislesd him as to whers they actually intended to go. Loftis further advised he -

~ never saw any high-powered firearms about the ecottage, dut ane of the men 4id poouu

. @ +22 calibre pistol and a .22 calibre rifle, and they practiced some with these > -
 firearms, but not very much. Loftis auppliod the tollo.ing dncriptim of tho Cle
1nd1viduala 1n quntiov . RS o

' .,- L s E '..m. L Wi h'&k‘r R T m,.r‘:‘«; l"’_‘;.ﬂ‘:-"vf?";' o
O Height . ' = -, s,tt., B in. * . ¥ oy pE -
Gl . Weight e 160 lbs. = R R
L S Build , oL Slender T o o
L , Bair - ‘Brown '
T Ryes "7 " "  Brownish gray
Teoth ' Your upper testh prodably false ) '
Xyeglasses : Ware rimlesa syeglassss, equippod with . i
L ear pieces .. R
Characteristics Laft handed; left -houlder droopod -

PP - . :. K B N 3 __l:‘ ) L :
Bame _°° " - ‘mm@@.om S \_:;.-’ L ‘
&

e n ey e Wt o e rme peb A e e >

¥ Age v, . 37 or 38 ',« S

T - T R CTIC R AR PR: N SR N S
‘ S Weight v . 144 Abs., oL ST T

h” ’ ' a‘.’ T 7 " i ‘:.'r . .

ST Teetn oo - AN front teeth, vwper and 1anr,' j j
RO T Lot gold erownsd

ltustacha or Bea.rd , Smooth shaven - "_j"_;

,. ‘8. ;";r‘/; :A:'_ ..‘ :;‘ X m to ':.:_-;_' : . ,.,‘__, ' ' 4 .‘ .
T Beight . TUY B f£h., ai n, SR , e

e mo. A S 'k\( ) Blm ;_._" A ' - .
Complexion  _ - Feir. ..

’

Characteristies = Thin-faced i R R A

Honi Neame %George' ,
e Age . 30 to 35
- heighi 5 ft., 7 in.
Build Medium
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4 - individual kmown to him as Fred Hunter.

‘" "end 1t was determined that sams had been thoroughly ¢leaned and there was mot

Buntc.'~ -

" man d4id not carry a pistol or fireerm of any type.

-

Aronmination vas made of the cottage which hed been occupied dy Pnrkc&%m “.

left in the cottage which had belonged to Parker or Ahis associates. An nmination
was made of the door facings and mirrors, but no fingerprints were found.: In.the
garbage refuse, scme distance from the building, there were found three sapty tottl
which apparently isd contained prescriptions filled by the Southern Pharmacy, m e ‘fv
Centrel Avenus, Hot Springs, Arkanses, bearing Nos. 592557, 598553, and 59418%. !b e
pame of Dr. P. ¥. Browne was also inscribed on the labels. The name of the per-on to
whom the xud.icino had beon -old wes plrtly obutmtod, but tppaaxod to h ')r .

> octOb& v, 1935, t‘l'tn" wes dilpatchad to tho clcnland otfico. r0~ o
questing that it be dotorminod whether Parkor nnd hin luociatu ware knoun to th.

N o

il..,'.'. "' - “B- o .‘4»

i'he above mentioned bottlu were procoand ror ﬂngmrinta. but 'od.ng to b

7 0107013114 lei“- . . _'._ N R ” ._rxi".,» A - ~*, U ‘-,.;e', e, T
. ‘ . : . L "'!"u"' J‘@ : i "---:.. »

107, the fact that they had been outside for soms time, no prints or rr-smt- ‘h“‘m

wears developed. The bottles were lubsoquently dutroyoﬂ. -

- ¢ -

. Chief of Detectives Herbert Akcr., Eot 8pr1ngc. was aguin utminod en. ..
Octobor 7, 1935, at which tims he stated be was not acquainted with n' P. z. Broum,

and so rar es he knew, Browne boro a good reputation.

CrTERE L Dr. Paul Z. Browne, 702 Modiocal Arts Building, Hot Bprlng- ‘was Oontlet.d

und he stated he had no recollection whatever of treating anybody in the past month
or two by the name of Hunter or Parker. He stated he had at one time treated & nmm -
by the name of Fred Hunter, who ¢laimed to be from the state of ITowa. He examined - .
his records, which reflected that he treated Hunter from Juns 15 to July 18, 1935, &'
On making a further sxamination of his records, he found that on March 25, 1930, Pred
Hunter first visited him, with an acute infection of gonorrhea. At this time Bunter
stated he was a welder by oceupation, and that he resided at Leavittsburg, Ohioc. Dr.
Browne stated that on the second visit, which was in June, 1935, he aaked mo further
information from Bunter, inasmuch as he peid his bills cash in advance, and that he . -
knows very little about him. Ha stated Hunter was @ plessant, nice eppearing tonw, o
and inssmuch as he undressed in his office on each oceasion, he aid remember that the ..
( He stated he was unable to give &
description of the man, except that he had black hair and was of medium height and .~
build. Dr. Browne examined the photographs of Karpis and Campbell, after which h.'{
"stated he can positively state the photograph of Karpis is not & likeness of the .
By referring to the Identification Order on’
Karpis, it appears that Karpis was in custody for a considerable period of time trun
March 83, 1930, and it is unlikely that he and the Fred Hunter in question are -..: . : .
identical. Dr. Browne stated he made no notes of Hunter's address in 1935, end
that the fact that he lived some placa 1n Iowa 10 rocallod by him from memory.

C. A. Hogaboon, druggist, care of the Southern Pharmacy, 244 centrul
Avenue, Hot Springs, waa contacted. On a check of his records he determined that

prescription #594182 wes prepared by him on August 9, 1935, for one Hunter. Hs
stated this was a duplication of prescription #592557, which was prepared by him on

May 14, 1935. He stated the actual date may have been June 14, 1935, as the notation
-4~




A e T

- I " oonducted at Hot Springs. This information was secured from him in such & way as to =
not indicate to him that this Lgent was orriciallx Mtereated in :ecuring the above ~ °
inromtion.w , , v . e LT T ,-Av\;.'.',,. TV

.negro girl named Mina Lowe was located at 107 Palmetto Street, Hot Springs.: m

" his fether; that “Cash® McDonald was dealing in stocks and bonds when living in

"stated the foregoing was absolutely all the information he had regarding McDonald. /°
_ nom hn .ttitude during the 1ntarviet, he was nppa.rontly rrank 1n hi- .tatements. '

is very dim and {n pencil. Hs stated he also prepared prescription §592559, whieh
sonsisted of a tonie of iron and arsenic preparation. He stated the other preacrip-

some resemblance between the photogreaph and the individusl, dut that he toull ot

dotinitoly us that the photogrtph of Karpis was id.ntinl with Bmtes. ae ‘5“
e £ st G oy RS L Kt 2-“,;;\ e ,;?
. In an cttort to locate the negro @00k nn.-.d "!lina ® inquiry was made u &

‘_lcgo area surrounding Malvern Avenue, East Grend Avenus, and Jefferson Street. ¥hs QE-'

negro girl in queation does not reside at the places indicated by Loftis. Ionvt. t 3

stated she had worked at Lake Hamilton during the past suwmer, but that she halt - -
worked for a family named Hell at Short's Landing, and that she never heard of l'rd
Parker or Fred Hunter. She examined the photographs of Xarpis and ca-pml m
ltatod the 1ndividuah were not l:noun to her. . R

- ‘.

l-"o. . -'_ A LIRS
e

T lon-is B. I.ortil was thonuftu' contaoted .nd ho ntated it was upou:lblo
for him to furnish any better address of the negro gook, but that Mrs. Al Dysr, who ..

is presently absent from Hot Springs, probably knew the correct address of 'ltlna..._:i‘_'{f%f*

At this time photogreaphs of Karpis and Campbdell were exhibited to Loftis, and he °;
indicated the photograph of Karpis was identical to that of Parkor, point:l.ng cut o
that Karpis' left shoulder apparently drooped considerabdbly.

. ®

On October 11, 1935, Richard Galatas, 18 Dell Street, Hot Srings, was
contacted and he stated, a= best he oould recall, he was in Detroit, Michigan, froam
1986 to 1928, during which time he operated the Broadway Strand Thestre; that bs
knew Cassius McDonald as “Cash™ MoDonald, but knew him by sight only and never had
any business dealings with him. Galatas stated he had known McDonald's fether many
years ago, and that the older JcDonald was & Lhicago and Detroit gambler, and it is
generally belisved “Cash® McDoneld inherited about one gquarter million dollars from .

Detroit; and that Xd Attis, who was his counsel in business dealings, was later
employed by McDon21ld when he was errested in Florids. However, so far as he knows,
Attis was not acquajnted with McDonald et the time he resided in Detroit. QOelates

i : - chiot or Detectivos Herbort Lkera adviud no dog race track- han ovar A

.. been opensd at Hot Springs and that the Mayar of Hot Springs will not. permit dog’. .

racing in that vicinity, end that in his opinion. there will never be any dog racing

.(r'. e e e g e _
B « BNV a .u.du«. ..,‘

Mr. Grumbley and Mr. Cheater, managers of the .u:lington Hotel at Hot
springs, were contscted inasmuch as Loftis previously stated Parker claimed to be
friendly with the menager of the Arlington Hotel, and they stated emphaticelly that
they knew no one named Parker or Hunter and that they knew no one by the name of
"Gsorge" who could be identicel with the person who claimed to be stopping at the
Arlington Hotel.
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“""" tions were for gonorrhes treatmsnt, and that he recalled the individusl wmho had $he - ~
" presoriptions filled. On viewing the photograph of Alvim Karpis, he stated thers s -



Tmmediately thereafter, Frank Reynolds, manager of the Arlington Hotel

Garage, was cdntacted eand he ehacked his daily records of automobiles stored from. (w,_

" that date to back of June 1, 1935, and found no record of Budson Coupe,’ burlng MD
. " "license HSSM. Mr. Reynolds questionsd other employees and reported that none of th-
- had . recolloetion of luch 8 oar being :torod at the go.rogo u tho 1ut tn mth, -

unston Hotol, Vvhich produced nogutivt runln.
UNDEVELOPED LEADS: N L SRR ;-A

‘ T %he GLEV!LLND orrioa at I.uﬂ.ttoburg, Ohio, io roquutod to oonduct appro-

printo investigation to determine whether Fred Hunter is nown at that place. In the
event he is known, a description should be secured of him and recorded for the
benefit of interested field offices, in order that it may dotinitoly be dotomlnoa

-hethur the tndiudul :ln quution 1- in tact Fred mmtc. B TR
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L Mr. Nathas .........
Orrice ofF Director - | M. Faloem............
G FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION { [:"‘"“' -----
e U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Pt Chet..... | F
Mr. Clegg ............
Mr. Collfoy ........ .
. . Mr. Edwards . _......
Record of Telephone Call or Visitodoy, goun
Mr. Fozxworth .. ...
. Oct. 4 1935. o T
. Mr. Joseph ........_.
. Mr. Keith
/5~ Time_ 1315 Mr. Lester
Mr. Quinn
Nsme Edw. Walsh, employee in thd ms
Resettlement Administration. % r:'l‘raq ___________
Gandy.. .......
Referred to  Mr.Foxworth s e |

Details: -

Stated th:

that in ¥ ooming house gh M St., in the vicinity
of 12th_St., there is

L 2th_ an posing &s & woman;
Ihat the identity of €he suppsed women is.not

known, in as much &s he is apparently travelling
under en assuned name; that he receives no mail
and notling is known &bout him; that one day .
vhile pessing the bathroom, the landledy noticed
him shaving and immediately became suspicious;
that when he went out that :fternoon she searchec
his trunk end found there a quantity of men's
clcthing and & wig and & gun. Mr. Walsh statced
this individusl posing as & voman goes up to
the Congressional Library every afternoon.
was referred to Mr. Fo; 3
cek

He

Mr. McIntire, to [ HOm L. ol D (s
from Mr.Temm's office, dv&@é‘ﬁr;m’alék

back and furnish them with the QT AdardBor &
616 above rooming housq. eek

0 1945 1S BET FIR b UF JUAT
REOOEDED & INDEESD- : -
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Mr. Nathas . _.._d.

The Daily Post-Tribune 2 M T ¥
W

- .

Comsolidesed Sept. 3, 1926
LA SALLE, PERU, OGLESBY, SPRING VALLEY, UTICA

La Salle, Flinoig Mr. Edwards .......

Mr.Bgam ...........
PRESTON I GRANDON R AT orth ...
Maneger— ) W Harbo ...

, ’ T October 18,1935, Mr. Joseph ......_..'

¥r. J. Edgar Iloover,Chief, Mr. Keith ...

Bureau of Investisatlon, Mr. Lester........

1) Dept. of Justicé, Mr. Quinn...........-
/$. i Washin~-ton, D.C, Mr. Bciilder

Dear )r, Loover: B TYESY o an e

Some time ago, during the trial in St. Paul of the crmememeenes e e
alleged Bremer kidnapers, a story was put on the W  |-—omiome
various press wires telling of the reported sang- '
land slaying of Dr. Joseph Pfiloran, reputedly one
of those who swvung the ransom nesotiations and sub-
secuently handled the money paid for Bremer's re-
lease, ,

So far as we of The Dailly Post-Tribune know, no form-
al statement was ever madel by your depar‘ment to sub-
stahtiate the report of loran's death and this letter
is bein; wvritten you to ascertain whether anything

hus since Deen developel on the matter, ‘le know your
policy rezarding publicity on cases under investig-
atlon by the department but feel that if it has been
definitely deterrined that loran i1s dead there would
be no breach of re;julations if that fact were formally
nade lmovmn.

b

~

< Dr. l‘oran was at one time a prominent resident of this

S corrunity. I'e was convicted here & few years ago in an.

4% abortion case and sent to Jollet prison, vwhere it 1s

~s believed he formed the criminal assoclations wiich ev-
‘qu entually involvel him in the Bremer kidnaping.
= Anythinz you can tell us rejarding the Yoran case, Xr,
EE Ioover, would be very much appreciated, '

Yours very truly,

N Francis J}}Arnold.
Dally Post-Tribune

§ w5 576 7729
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) lr. rrmls 3. lrnol.d.
. Dedly Post-Tribume, ;.
=", Ls 8alle, Illinols,
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- Dnr lr. mddt

o e I bave roceivod your ldtcr ot Oct.ober 18. 193
uqurug us Yo shether this Buresu has ever asde any formal® =~

. relesss psrtaining %o the alleged death of Dr, Jossph P, lo R

Y 4% whose apprehension bas been sought ia oonnection with the - PR
R kidnaping ef Piward G. Bremer of 5t, Peul, Ninnesota, ndt : \Q . o
T -7 desire to advise you that this Buresu has not issued any relesss)
upon this matters . ST ok ST

.
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| o (nnnan. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 7 | anad
o - U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

- Laboratory Report | : S
FIU: 5 Ty Tepo | -
a Ootodber 18, 1938 . :
c‘ﬁmonrpll with aliames » tive - . Number o TOTEETRNS
3.0. 12818, ot ale} Edward - i(f;;»u.,'i"‘:'_-‘ . _f, R T P
vietin, Kldneplnge . oo o i e

SpecimeyLpreress; - -
' A« Originsl letter dated aoptn\nr u. 1985 -M oumd : o -
T Pe mlapo .Mnmd to wr. Go X m:- wlth rochhr D. 4os,

Examimtion requestod by: m‘. c‘" m om. - . ‘- ) ‘ ‘ ' - . -"’ '

Date received: petober 18, 1938 S T

,.. s

Examination requested:m‘ out hidden 'rhu. '

Result of examination: - | - Examination by: C-A.APpel .

Ko evidence was found {ndicating that any secrst message existed 1n
the sulaitiod lotter and envelope. ) e

The orizinals will s returned as soon as mmwo ooplu hu'u bun L
-m for the eo-pletton of our tuu. o ‘ _—

e

l-mn LT T T T
S-Xnnses c“, ) ’ s -,“,.A,.t‘l_. ..'V_r;,; IS , _ ‘ v,,_vvz'_.: e

1-Laboratory ST
. ¢ " RECORDED -.

FEDERAL B 'REAU ( T 1 VESTIGAVION |
OCT 19 1935 . .
U.S ULiFiki MENT OF J:rSTICE

FILE
e

VS E 7-S7A 7}:4
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.. ~ Ootober 17. 1088

Jem -~ . - P ,»W M RERE T
cae - :

apoenl mnt ln chr.-
Kane:@ ony. m-ulrl. 4

e
RN
k Kl

e ey | nvtn nrph vﬂh cunn -

S e T Mt’"a Xe0s m. ot n.

- . Bdward 0. Bremer - B
Kidnaping, - -

There {s transmitted herewith the laboratory report _
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office =~ - .
in connection with the above entitled matter and roceived ln . o
the Bureau Ocfober 18, 1988, -~ = -~ eEFc o Lo meeloo e ,

Very truly yours,

S R , L ', John Edgar Boover,

- X P EpXE -
—r ST Director. . i
) . W ) s 3 i S
- t -~
X - « ., -J 4 .
; K ’ o
are L T .
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cotidgs > [l
T B, Plg : 1; - 2 o

owmnmes
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Retaine:
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Copy and §

Sederal Bureau of Infrestigudi

G:‘?-“)‘ . - - i
O G

- 8. @iparimmi of Justice

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE

BANK BUILDING

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
OCTOBER 18, 1935.

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Ue Se Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th S8t., N.
Washington, De Co

Ve,

r
RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with allases,
FUGITIVE, I. Os 1218, Et al,
EDVWARD GEORGE BREMER = VICTIM
KIDNAPING, /O

Dear Sir;

There is being transmitted herewith the originals of two letters
purportedly being written by George EgfBarker, Joplin, Missouri,

one to his son, Arthur{Barker, and

the other to his son, Lloyd

~Barker, both inmates of the U, S, Penitentiary, Leavemworth,
Kansases These original letters were furnished by the U, S, .

Penitentiary, Leavemworth, Kansas,
the Warden and his seoretarye

through the co-operation of

It is desired that these letters receive appropriate analysgis
by the techniocal lsboratory to reveal the presence of any Secret

mting on the same,

A oopy of each letter 1is being transmitted to the offices
designated below, together with a copy of this letter.

Very truly yours,

A

W.

A, TH

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE.

co=lir, Connelley at Chicago. Eno.
co=St, Paul. Enc,

oo=Cincinnatie. Ence REOORDEB | %00 o) BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
1 Enegl/ & ’
INDEXED

/{f(; OCT 22 1935
7 W,./‘f)
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COPY,.
Laredo, Mexioo
Oot 8, 1935,

Arthur Barker
Leavermorth EKan. Box 7.

Dear S8om: Well here I am down in Mexico seeing lots of new
things, Mrs. Dixon and a friend of hert's is with me, I stood
the trip fine and am enjoying it, The funeral was teusday
after I saw yous had a nice service, friends sent lots of
flowerse It was hard but things wers carried on nioce,

I will try and get up to see you about the 10th of next
month, We may go back by way of California as I have neve
been there, A ’
Love
Your Father

Ge Eeo Barker
Box 72, Joplin, Mo,

757k~ 7728
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Laredo, Mexico
Oct 8, 1935

Lloyd Barker #172L3
Leavenworth, Kansas, Box 7.

Dear Son:

Well here I am down in Mexico seeing things I never saw before
made the trip fine am feeding well irs, Dixon and a friend
of hers is with me they take good care of me and are good
company. The funeral was Tuesday after I saw you, had a nice
servioce and friends sent lots of flowers, it was Hard but
things went off nice we may go to California before we go
home,

!

I will see you soon and tell you all I saw, and some day
maybe we can make this same trip together,

Love

Your Father
G. Ee krkor.

A Y

¥

/- 574:' /7285
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 8458
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case:  DREKID. Number: 7-576-7725

Specimens:
7-576-7725 A. Original letter from G.E.Barker to Arthur Barker, beginning,
"Dear Son:- Well here I am down in Mexico seeing lots of new",
e B. Envelope in which above letter wes mesiled, postmarked "Nuevo
Laredo, Tam., ® Oct.,(yr.illegible) 18-19", and addressed to
Arthur Barker.

Examination requested by: Kensas City Missouri Office.
Date received: 10-21-35,th.

Examination requested: Treat for secret writing. ;

Result of examination: Examination by: Arpel

7-576-7725 C. Original letter from G.E.Barker to-1loyd Barker, beginning,
' "Dear Son:- Well here I am down in Mexico seeing things".

" D. Envelope in which ebove letter was mailed, postmarked “Nuevo
Laredo, Tam., 9 Oct., 1935, 18-19", and addressed to Lloyd
Barker. :

CC: Mr. Connelley at Chicago.
CC: st. Paul Office.
CC: Cincinnati Offkce,
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, unuym. o B 11 18 .935*'
,,:'4 m Moy LT “ L s poeeamen OF mmr.f
ST gt widl edviee tm o oaw ‘. b*s. #r, 'i(d.s. <“LE

1205 Rosth Cepltel Etrcet, Nashingten, D, C,, ®slled at the

advioed thrt & lady friend of kis Mmhmmtﬂmﬂn’ :
bas 8 £ir] friesd vho is living ot a rooming house oa 17th snd § e
Strests, Tashington, D. Cop that the lendlady at this rooaing homse

bt adviasd thars is a sty living there whom she believes is L
Laperaca 4laz & woran dat who ia fret 15 Dolioved (0 be & mea, and .
tbtnmwmomuim‘hwmm%qmmm
parscs shaving ia {he bethrova, This susplelous pereon &5 allegad 80 . .
have lived ot this rooning bouve for arprexismstely three sonths amd h “‘ )
8:id to gpend must of "her® time at the Congressicaal Lidrery, @
“landlady Ls zeported Lo bave gone threugh the warirobe of shs . N ¢
susdcious parpon sad to heve found saveral -uu of m'n ohtnu. T
aﬂm&ovum.-uamnbo. S

‘ . Bre Valsk sdvised the Buresu tht %o sd 20 nore upnl.’u ll-

" forastion to effer st this tine but Dellsved thers was some pmzmzv

that the usstionadble person might be Ldentioel with Alvia Karpis, e

Re fucsther alivised thst he would obtain the worreet address of the - - -7 -

{astant rocaing house snd would teleshonloally advise the Durssu, % o

. hag f2iled to do {his, hossver, aal it Lis re vested mcuuut-ru- 3 -

" Bashington Field Otﬂ.oo fansdistely maXe proper in uiries of Mir, Bslsh o= ‘"'}\‘3' )

. %0 lears the location of sxld roceing house, Theresfier, pertiaest e “_,,# A

sad Laxediate $a;uiries adould be mcde 1n an offert to Yeern shatbed ° 3‘"«{ 5. s
FEEpicioun person 1s is fact fdestiosl with Alvin Karplee . -7 0 ,;w
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PHONE. mm%msnmmm{'smcnmmmmmmmma :

DEVELOPMENTS AND HAVE DISCONTINUED FOR FRESENT TELEPHONE TAP AND AGENTS MCKEE

. t\'f

BARBER}ND DEVEREAU REI'URNE TO CHICAGO. AGENT MUZZEY FPROCEEDED DETROIT IND L( 'J'

CHICAGO 10-17=-35 10-55 PM A -

DIREC‘IOR

- s — e
Y
1]

loia -

acef c. B. svIm PROCEEDED CLEVELAND WHERE HE WILL CHECK POSSIBLE CONTACTS
SHOWN BY TELEPHONE CALLS FROM EDITH'S PLACE AKD AT LEAST ONCE PACH WEEK W
CONTACT INPORMANTS AT TOLEDO. "BORN LOCATED 124 SOUTH MARTEN, nvx::u =
WITH PARTY APPARENTLY SISTER OR CLOSE RELATIVE AND WE ARE CONTINUING CHECK g
ON HER MOVEMENTS WITH NO MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS AS YET. g
CONNELLEY. a
- . a
D . | C B
¥ASHINGTON OK FBI WASHINGTON DC CWB + 8
CLEVELAND OK CLEVELAND MG - g
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- OCT 16 1935

2 FBI ~ CHICAGO 10-15-35 11-37 PM  LEM
DP%BEEIOEREKID.
FOR SHORT TIME YESTERDAY AND EDITH EXPRESSED GREAT CONCERN AS TO %
HOW MUCH SHE KNEW AND THAT SHE(L\OE: SHOULD NOT BE “ON THE LOOSE “. E
,ngf_dm PROCEEDED MILVWAUKEE TO WAUKEGAN, ILLINOIS AND WILL COVER 8
HER MOVEMENTS HERE, KARPIS PARENTS RECENTLY PURCHASED CONSIDERABLE k.
_NEW CLOTHING INDICATED WELL SUPPLIED FUNDS AND ENDEAVORING TO GET E |
\QUITABL}Z CHECK ON THEM, -]
CONNELLEY i
END '
' OK FBI WASHINGTON DC  PCB '
- ‘
w&?‘f‘w
gk
59 .
| RECORDED 7’5 2 :___7 _7_22__-.—
| & FLbt! o AN
f INDEXED Ou) 17 1938 e
: 0CT2119s5 | e o 27
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Very £trull. yours) -
!7;‘ o ‘/’ N—t . $‘
CS:ACY H' E, AVDERSEN I
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Bisision of Inbestigation
I 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 3515
Safnt Paul, Minnesota
— Octodber 17, 1935

7=30

Director

Fedsral Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Streest N.W,
Washingtan, D. C.

Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN %ans with aliases
FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1218; et al
EDWARD GEORGE(AREMER - Victim
KIDNAPING

- On October 15, 1935 Special Agents R Buran,
M, V. Kirkland, and G. A. Paulson trailed Bollo
Minnesapolis, Minnescta, where she did same shopping 1n Dayton's
store and then proceeded dy bus to the bus depot in St.Paul,
She was kept under surveillamce until about 2:30 in the after-
noon, when Agents Suran end Kirkland followed her to the Union
Depot, where she toock the Northwestern train, known as The 400,
apparently enrcute for Milwaukee, Agents Suran and Kirkland
boarded the same train with her, The Milwaukee Office was
immediately notified telephonically, with the request that it
in turn notify Mr., Connelley at Chicago.

On the same date Special Agent G, A, Peulson was
directed to return to lMankato to maintain telephons tap with
Special Agent Robert Tonis on Belle Born. This tap will be
maintained until Mr. Connelley directs otherwise,

Judging from the telephons conversation overheeard
by Agents on this tap on October 12, 1935, it appears that
Belle Born's visit to Waukegen is of a temporary nature and
will laat prodably & week or & week and a half, inasmuch as
on that date Belle Borm ordered saue flowers fram a floriat,

-la\luf.

ABCORDEA WYY YIER N (, 2

stating that she would return within a week or a week and a
half to for same
pey * RECORDED & INDEXED h’ 5’ 74_,

of October 16, 1935 that the telephone conve sations have not

24

Special Agent G, A, Paulson advis;d‘;no B, the M@PF INVESTIGATION
450 M.

given eny evidence of where Belle Bo might be at thﬂﬁfesiﬁ‘
tise. ocT2119s5 . .

cc aﬁmé% eiley,chicago Special Agent in Chearge

-
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v - ~ad & ;:" t j} . . Mr. Toleon .. ._.._...
JOHN. ERGAR HOOVER S . %, - Mr. Banghman ......
[ ] DIRECTOR . R . A‘ (.' . Chief Clerk .......... x
+CDF. . s . Mr. Clegg............
EAT:CDR Feveral Burean of Infrestigation Mr. Coftey ..........
y - | M. 8. Bepnriment of Fustice -
) m”mm g. a. Mr. !'moﬂh-.....- I
Mr. Barbo . .........
N October 16, 19350 Me. Joseph __________
Tide - 9:17 A.M. . o T '
MEMOF ANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR :: Sckider ...
. Tal meerereone
Re: Karpis end Campbell. M a:: ............

Dwight Brantley called me from Oklahoma City tis
phases of the investigation in thaet district relative to ¥

named individuals. bl

Special Agent Paul Hansen at Tulsa, Oklahoma, gof in touch with
the Sheriff's Office there, and one of the deputies, TonyBenson, gave
sen a story to the effect that there is & woman by the name of Mabel
rabtree operating a certain beer tavern near Tulsa, Oklahoma, she being
‘the wife of an ex-convict. Her husband 18 running a similar place in
! Tulsa. This woman appears to be living with a brother of her husband,
Norris Crebtree. Deputy Sheriff Benson told Hensen a story to the effect
that he suspected Karpis and Campbell are frequenting this beer tavern
operated by Mabel Crabtree. Benson apparently got this idea through infor-
mztion furnished to him by some underworld character in Tulsa, the name of
whom he would not furnish to Hansen. Benson a night or two ago, posing as
a cab driver, drove up to this place with his informant and loafed around a
while. W¥hile he was there, the woman and some man in there had a fight, Vo
and the woman ren out and got into the ceb with Benson and his informant, 9.1
after which they drove around while the informant of Benson's talked to o
her. During the conversation which the informant had with Masbel, mention
was made to the effect that "Harry and Alvin" are goig in there, the in-
ference being that the two above ncmed subjects are frequenting these beer
taverns in Tulsa.

7
5

Benson told Paul Hansm that he would like to have the Bureau in-
stall a telephone tap on the telephone leading to this tavern. Mr. Brantles
said that both he and Mr. Hansen are somewhat gkeptical of this for the reason
that they believe Benson wants this telephone tap put on so that informationg
might be obtained for the Sheriff's Office on other matters. Mr. Brantley
said, however, that Benson is "a fairly good officer, salthough a little =
garrulous®, Campbell has threatened to "get hin" in the past, and Bensonm, 5‘.1
in addition to gaining the advantage of any monentary consideration to be
derived from epprehending Campbell, wants to get even with him, Mr, Brantley .

asked me for my idea relati;gc 3;131;1 ::S-);l;:lg;é tapi 7__ 576 - 77} 0

== I told Mr. Brantley that I am somewhat adversg toward installing ey ;
T telephone tap under such circumstances, particularly in the absence of in- _
dications that something is going on pver the telephone in w303 vwASidndd t.. .
e be interested. Mr. Brantley said, therefore, that this tap would not be .
) iy put on at this time, but the idea would be borne in mind for possible future
71 tt '

77 p use. | o
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Memo for Director 2= 10/16/35

ville, Oklshoma, & men by thename
(tampbell have on foot & plot to rob'the home of Eome wealthy elderly man ;
living neer Vinita, QOklahoma, name and esddress of this man not being known

at this tine. This 0ld man is supposed to have a large sun of money

hidden in hig home, and it is their intention to make the old man tell

where the money is hidden, or to crack the safe in his home. Joe Anderson

says he is trying to ascertain the identity of the o0ld man in order that

his cooperation can be obteined in order to arrange for a plant. Joe

Andersen is apparently getting his inforpation from some individual who is

in turn getting his informetion from Tom§Karpis(?) who, according to Mr.
Brantley, was arrested in Neosho, Missourl, the other day.

obtained information from some .'mf%n

f

Mr. Brantley said that there appear to be rumors of this kind
going on around Vinits most of the time, and he does not believe there is
anything the Bureau can or should do in this matter at this time. I told
Mr. Brantley that under these fects, it certainly would not appear to be
worth putting an Agent in anyone's house or anything like that at this
time. Mr. Brantley said he told Mr. Hansen to keep in touch with Joe '
Anderson, and if anything definite turns up on this, we will, of course,
go along with him,

Mr. Brantley mentioned the newspaper publicity recently emanating
from Miami, Oklahoma, to the effect that Karpls and Cempbell are the ones
who tried to kidnap a boy from school up there the other day. He said that
®those officers up there are enjoying this publicity a whole lot"®; that,
however, the Agents of the Oklahoma City Office have carefully checked
this matter and no person has at any time appeared around this school
building who in any manner resembles Karpis or Campbell.

Respec s 28

E. A. TAMM.

S e o s e e e . Y T e L e e S Y, WY LY WE TS Wt 4TS SRS, W L = Y e P 9 ey




WAL TR

Mt sl e whaty e Ted s Mas SR e RIS e e assy

O T O T N LT TRy

P
[ -

Lk
|- %3 -

-

o ba
. d 2
Federal Bureav of Inuvestigation

A. B Brpartment of Justice

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
October 18, 1935

d
7\
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Strest, N. W.
Weshington, D. C.
Re: ALVIN (I)(A.RPIS with aliases
FUGITIVE, I.0. #1218; etal T e
EDVARD G.0BRELER - Victim
Kidnaping

Dear Sir:

In accordance with Bureau letter
dated July 27, 1935, there are transmitted to the
Bureau and to the offices listed below, copies of
a2 letter written by WynonayBurdette, an inmate of
the Federal Detention Home'at Milan, Michigen, to
Mr. and Mrs. As P. Burdette, 536 Valley Street,
Lewistown, Pennsylvania.

Very truly yours,

AL

Enc.J

cc=-St. Paul
Chicago
Cincinnati

-

é
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. Milan, Mich.
- Oct. 17, 1935, E‘
A Box 1000, E .
Darling Bre snd Sis . ‘e
N " i . ‘,g - f;* N~ ",“ Idal\ ,.- PRLEE \-( atiias X Wby 2 2 - ﬁ«p?ﬂ "“T':f:"‘:"’f“.’,"?—{"‘ym !‘"',ﬂ"

I'n going to try and sns'er your sweet lstter's although, &8s _you
- . have probably already seen, I'm not much of a hand at it. You're right,” -
_ Helen, when you say & card isn't like a letter. JIt's liXe a starving man
being shown a steak and then given a glsss of milk, not very satisfying.
or course uhen you can heve ths card snd letter, too, it's pretty nic"'

A : B Any one could be excused ror mking nistakes in a mere letter Ihen _'
. Art is playing his violin. How you could ever keep your mind on the letter,

. Helen, is mors than I'll ever know. I know I couldn't. Tee, but wouldn't "‘
I love to hear you play big brother o mine, would that be a treat - Oh, lsnt o

. :

,,';tszg.

and how! Helen, when Art ask's you to stop and listen to him play don't
spank him, give him a great big kisa. That's what ho deserves for playin; g

’soven‘ S Lo Vo ‘& : ';» ““ g ‘Q
é

s > -
"“M

R It's getting swfully eold here, too, and going up on thet roof in .
this weather is no laughing matter. The wind seems to0 come from every thieh
way and just tskes your breath away. We wear overalls; a sweater, a leathsr T ‘_, "’
jacket and a big heavy mackinaw and still freeze, - - - -~ B S

KR
'
H

Helen, that picture you sent me was real cute but id doesn't half
do you justice. Someday when you can - get a real nice one taken and drag : v
that big brother of mine down end make him have one make, too. Will ya, huh?" o

Listen, Buddy, don't resl 80 blue - thing s will pick up and yon' , .
bound to get a real good job. Just wait end see if I'm not right, honeys v . ~

. Someday, soon, some one will hear you play that violin and give you & job ' ‘* .
Just like that. Won't that be dandy? Sure, ‘'will, darlin, and it's the i
truth too-sohelpmel : e :

¥here are you expecting to go from Lewistevn? And what ure yon o
expecting to do? When you get there (Wherever there is)? I sure wish you : ’ %;':'«, M
were going to Okla. - that's the only place in the vorld, Isn't 1t, honey? S
I never really feel st home any place else. B R

.‘A_, S 2‘--'§=A.<.' "'.

- e

e L TR aAps, I don't know Opsl's sddrese snd any way I can only write tox_xr 2
letter s & month and I need that many for my own family. T would 1ove ‘to ."3_';_‘ RS
- hear from her tho' but 1t's out of the question right oow. S

' R I wish you could see me now, am I ever looking cuta. I've got o

some glasses! Yes = believe it or pot. Had my eyes examined a “couple of

S ae el

COPY
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8458 Mad 24 1965
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have the glasses, Ilouldn't
grand-Ma, DO .

. - weeks ago and 1 am just ® little bit near sighted -
d me too? I look just like an old

you just ljove to see em, &0
foolinl —

E T  well Héney'a, I'n tirod and 1t's about bod ti.nn .o

b ;.j-\ - - - N
. . fwim e

LT U PPRATEE

‘f\; "{‘-. . v" . y

P s Loads and was or Love. \h 2

LT “-..,__,4~ s
G L T Your baby lis nonho B.

Be sure and write me mext monthe =~ - : : el S

IDIOXOXOIOIOIOIOID
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Fedeeral ?ureau of Fntrestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Fost Office Box 4907,
- Jacksonville, Florida
RBD:SIH October 17, 1935
Director, ‘
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C.
o

RE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases~=FUGITIVE-—

Io 0. ilzm. ’et al -

EDVARD GECRGE BREMER, Vietim;

KIDNAPING, etc.

Dear 8ir:

Uith respect to the cases of harboring, et ceters,
pending in the Federal court at Miemi, Florida, ageinst Joe>fdams,
et al, please be advised that I am in receipt of & memorandum from
Resident Agent B. ¥. Fitzsimons at that place in which he advises

"] was Informed by Miss Katheryn Brady, secretary to
the Assistant United States Attarney, Xiemi, this
afternoon (October 15, 1935) that the cases now
pending against Joe Adams, et al, in Aiami were
continued to the April term of eourt. Miss Bready
stated that the continuance was granted by Judge
Ritter at the request of lr. Barlow who communica-
ted with Assistant United States Attorney Gramling
by long distance telephone fram Weshington today."™

Vi truly yours,
.\ _

< Alt,
Special Agent in Char

-

cc E.J.Connelley at Chicago

" St. Paul
Cincinnati RECORDE
Jax §7-24 & DEp

1-506- 7732

+FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTILATION
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| . (éﬂ'eharal Burenu of Infrestig oS! C
. o I 8. Bepastment of Justice \..
1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING

FANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
OCTOBER 19, 1935.

. Director,
Federsl Bureau of Investigation,
Ues Se Department of Justice,
Pennsylvenie Avenue at 9th St., N. W.,

9 Tiashington, De Ce

. o

3 RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,

3 /5\ FUGITIVE, I. Oe #1218, et alj
‘ EDWARD GEORGE BRETER = VICTD;
‘\,_X KIDHAPING,

Dear Sir:

With further reference to my letter dated September 16, 1935,
relative to the cover being maintained on the mail of Elmer
armer, register #7103, U. S. Penitentiary, Leavemworth,

ansas, therp are being transmitted herewith to the Bureau
and each the field offices designated below copies of the
foll cAcorrespondences

Letter from Elmer Farmer to Helen}Conliff, Chicago,
dated October 6, 1935;

Letter from Elmer Farmer to Blanche|Brabant, dated
October 6, 1935;

Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Chicago, Illinois, October 7, 1935;

Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Chicego, Illinois, October 8, 1935;

Letter from Bleanche Brabent to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Elmhurst, Illinois, October 10, 19353

Letter from Helem Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Chicago, Illinois, October 10, 19353

Letter from Elmer Farmer to Blanche Brabant dated
October 13, 19353 ’; J > :'T
T ‘ RECORDED -5 77'-53
\ . & FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIUN
\q}“"@(p@ COPIES DESTROYSEG? INDEXED GCT 21 1935 4. u.
- gt %4 1
< 'f;j, bés “ 1945 U.S. D72 X\ BF it TICE
'j L ¢ OCT 22 gd X“vv i
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Letter f£rom Elmer Farmer to Helen Conliff dated
October 13, 1935;

" Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, postmarked
Chicago, Illinois, October 1l, 1935,

Very truly yours,

Rt

W. Ao, SMITH
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE.

M‘:S/sw
=37
En.cls.

co=Ee Je Connelley, Chicago, Enclse
ce=Cincinnati, Encls,
cc=Ste Paul, Encls,
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Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, #7103, Postmarked Chicago, I1l.,

Tuesday Evening, 63130 P.M,
Dearest Elmer:

I thought I would hear from you today but did not receive your letter so I
guess I will write to you.

How are you getting along ol' dear?

I guess, I told you I was going to the agenclies as soon as I received the money
from Sues Well I did and yesterday I went to a place on Dearborn St. but the
position was filled, then this morning I went to a Drugstore on Milwaukee &
Dewn Ave, but the position was filled and so in the morning I am going to a tea
room on Michigan & Chicago Ave, so here's hoping I get it. Honestly, even
trying to get a Job through an egency is hard,

Well, there's not much news to tell you about. Have not done much of anything
outside of running around and trying to get locateds I am not so sure whether
we will like that apartment or not so write to me here until I tell you of any
ochangess Did you get your job back? I certainly hope you dide How is Harold
getting along? I suppose you have heard from Jim by this time? He really is
funny, not ever caring to write to you only when he thinks he can make trouble,
You kmow of course I am not to blame after all you are not so narrow minded

as to believe I am,

I hope you are not angry about the whole affeir after all, Thy should you be?

Have never heard from ILil, - I wonder what happemed to hert Her mother's
telephone has been disconnected so there is no way of locating her. Well,
Elmer, this is just about all for this time, though rather shortes I will write
an answer to your letter if I hear from you tomorrow and let you know how I
made out, so hoping you are getting along O. K¢ and best regards from all of the
folks and they all say "hello" to you, so until I hear from you will close with
lots of loves v -

- Helen Conliff
11);3 West End Avenue
Chicego, Illinois,

e e st e ow nr— . S T W R — o e —— P T e ad




Letter from Blanche Brabant to Elmer Farmer, #7103, postmarked, Elmhurst, Ill.,
- Octe 10, 19354 T

Octe 9, 1935.
Dear Elmer,

I just received your letter this morning. I'll write you now and get it in the
mail so it will go out tomorrow morning. ' :

Chub had to go to West Chicago in regard to the §150 Figher wants to collect and
who do you think the witness against him was = Mrs. Helen Conliff, he said he was
dumfounded, she was Fisher's witness and she said he would have to pay it as he
promised he would and she said he (Chub) put them cut and took everything of yours,
and you wanted them to stay in Bemsenville until you come back, that had nothing

to do with the $150,, but she tells that story to snyone who will listem. &he

said & lot more tooe Smoke went over with Chub and she started getting personal
with him but he shut her up, It was in a Justice of the Peace house. Chub told
them that he never had e thing to do with getting the attorney. He only saw them
once when they came in the tavern and they did not mention anything about his fee -
he said he understood the bill was all paide She got all the money from the sale of
your car and money owed you and she handled all that, its just spite work on her
part. They continued the case end Chub will have to go over Saturdsy againe She
asked Tesner if he wanted her to come out egain and he said he did not think it would
be necessaryes They cant collect that as it isn't owed to thems They never 4id a
thing for you. They thought they could scare Chub., Gifford told Chub he would go
over with him Saturday so I'1ll let you know how it turns outes I suppose she has
written you about it, but you ought to tell her where to goe You paid them plenty
when you paid 1500 to liclieeken and 300 to Fishere. 1 suppose she expects to get half
of the $50 if they can collect its She sold the furniture at the house and kept
that money so she did pretty well for herself,

I hope you get steady work there and you wont be moved farther away. If you think
you are going to be transferred I would come to see you now, but I was walting until
you had steady work so we could have a better visit.

I hope you can have your time cut and I'm sure Mr, Dunteman and others will do
what they can to help yous 1It's too soon now but later on we'll see if something
cant be done, Things are going elong allright here, the restaurant is doing good,
also the Tavern., Chub has been doing good since the Hemnifins left, they left
owing $260 grocery bill also $20 telephone $150 water and three months rente

Well thats about all the news for this time, Its raining here today. Im going
downtown to-morrow, if you ever want anything that I can send you, let me knmow. I
got the tax bill for Belmont and their only $18 this years We owe several years
back taxes and we'!ll try to pey them this coming year,

I'11 surprise Chub again and maybe get emother $20, he gets $25 a month for the
restaurant, He comes over now once a week to hear what you have written. You kmow
he's not much on writing letters but he will be writing you one of these days.

’
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I'm glad you are feeling alright, Time really passes quickly, we'll soon be in
1936, 1I'11 look for your letter next week. I hope you get this ocne Fridaye

I'1l say Good=bye mows, luch love from both of use

Blanche Brabant,



‘ Dearest Elmer: . - R ',', T Lot
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Letter from Helen Conli.ff to Elmer Famer, h7103, poshnarked, Chica.go, Det. 10, 1935.‘_ -

| Wednesday evening RN
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Received your very nice letter this a.f'bemoon 50 thought 1 would write you. I an ;o_ '

very tired, I am shekys I wrote to you last night and told you I was going to a

place on lichigan Aves I did and when I talked to the women in charge she told

me they hed not called the egency for anyones Well, I then walked all the wey back
from Chicego & lfch to Dearborn and Madison and talked to lir, Bresin, a man who does
the hiring for Raeklios end asked him to try end put me on steady if he could and them
I walked to Washington & Tiells to the egency end talked to the girl at the agemcy and
told her not to send me on anymore wild goose chases, so as she had nothing for me

I came home end hed not more than arrived in the house when she called and told me

- about a fountain job at Milweukee & Damin Ave, So I went over there and the man said

he did not want anyone for two weeks, so thats out end I came home and believe me,
very tired, so I guess I will go downtown tomorrow and try egaine Well Elmer, your
letter was nice as I told you before but I wonder how you feel ebout me, now that
you have read that other letter end all esbout Court and of course, you must have heard
from Jim? I hope it has not made any difference between you and I, however I will
wait until next week and see whether you write to me or note Thich I hope you will,
Irene was telling me last night when she called up that Jim was held up and robbed
Saturday night in the Tavern., Now I suppose he will blame me for that, he dislikes
me 80 muchs I read in the Evening American last night that a man who owns &
Restaurant in Elmhurst by the name of Campbell and Al Wilde bet on the Baer = Louis :
fight and this Cerpbell lost end had to wheel Al Wilde around in e wheelbarrow =~

"while he was dressed in pa;]ama.s. You mentioned like in your letter I never hear from

those people at all, l'ctieekin is supposed to be in Chicago this week in Federal
Court on & case, perhaps he will get in touch with mes I will let you know if he
does or note I am glad you did not wear those bracelets on the train. You evidently
looked nice from your description of your clothese Nick is about the same, he
really went out today tho! to the Marbro to see pictures of the fighte Dont you . .
heve movies there? Not so terribly importent about Harold's mothers I just thought
I night write her a letter sometime, Hope you get to worklng steady before it gets

too cold to enjoy being outdoors for you.' ;__. : ' S

Tell 01' dear there is not mch more to te11 you about. As ioﬁg'as we are no‘b - ’
located in a job as yet we are steying here with liae end Niok so continue to write :
to me here until I let you know differently. L .

LI A
EE RS

Hoping you are feeling 0. K. end write to me soon will close with lots oi‘ lovo.
Helen Conliffe
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Letter written by Elmer Farmer, #7103, to Blanche Brabant,
Leavenworth, Kansas, October 13, 1935,

Dear Blanche:

I received your letter on friday night and was surprised to hear she was in

oourt again aginst Chub, but I dont but any thing past those people as they are in
for all thay can get out of any one., it looks like thay are trying to collect
what every thay can from Chub and split it up between them one cent as Fisher was no
lawyer of mine and why he was paid anything at all I cant see as he did nothing
for me., lMcleeken told me the day I pald him that I didnt need an other lawyer
that he would go to Bemnsenville his self, 80 I gave him another hundred dollars
for that, so if I had Fisher down there in Chicago why would Moleeken have to go
there alsoe I received a letter from Helen yesterday eand she was telling me all
about it and that she had to go as thay wanted her to pay it thats her excuse, I
havent answered her letter yet, but will do so tommorrow and hope she doesnt
write to me any mores She also seid Molleeken was comming to Chicago he wrote

her, I dont see why he doesnt write to you about my cease and not her., we had
rain down here this week also, onley one nice day sc I only got out to work one
day. When it rains we dont get out to work the most I ocan go out is three days

as we have to share days every week and no work on Saturday or Sunday., I dont
think they will keep me on this job mch longer and the sooner I get placed some
where else the better it will be for me on other jobs when you are not working

you can still stay out in the yard, but on this one I am on you have to go in
again, you cant send me anything down here as thay dont allow any one to

have things sent in to thems, 80 Chub is doing pretty good now thats fine I hope -
he keeps up like that and he may give you some money to pay up the dback taxes
withe She also sald in her letter that Chub was held up Saturday night, it

seems like her sister is still out there going to school and staying some place
in town there and she told her about it, Thay seen to know every move thats going
on out there and thats all I hear about. it will take some time before I can have
my case brought up before the board as all the prople in this case are not tried
yet but some will be soon now and there is others yet thay havent got, so I will have
to waite untill its all cleaned up firste Best regards to you end Gifford,

- Elmer Farmer,




Letter written by Elmer Farmer, §,7103, to Helen Conliff, L1)3 West End Ave.,
Chicago, Iil,

Leavenworth, Kansas, Ootober 13, 1935,
Dear Helen:

Roeceived your three letters last week., its been raining most of the week down
here and is raining today alsos. I onley worked one day this week so hope I get
out to work more this comming week, 80 your were in court aginst Chub, I dont
think that was the right thing to do. Flsher has nothing comming from him, if
you told Fisher Chub would pay him anything for mes, thats not ture as I dont
owe him anything and never did want him, it was you who draged him around with
you 80 I gess you paid him plenty any way. he got three hundred and sixty
dollars for nothing and Mcllesken told you not to give him any thing. 4in the
first place I didnt want any lawyer and thing would of been about the sams

as the lawyer didnt do me any goode Harold had one appointed and made out
Just the same as I dide 80 all the money you gave them lawyers was just
throwing away. So i dont think you are spiting any ome but your self by having
Chub in court and I hope he doesn't have to pay ons cent to any one. I sure
have my troubles both in here and out side, best regards to May and Hiok,

Elmer Farmer
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Letter from Helen Conliff to Elmer Farmer, f{;7103. Postmarked, Chicago,
October 1, 1935, '

Sunday afternoom.
Dearest Elmar: “

It certainly is a nice day and I hope you are out in the yard and enjoying it,
Bow are you getting along? I hope you are fesling well, Did Jim write to you?
I suppose he did and informed you as to what a terridble persom I am, Of course
I told you the judge reserved his opinion until yesterday and we were all
supposed to eppear in West Chicago at 2 o'clock but Fisher called and the judge
told him he would like more witnesses for Fischer so knowing he had no more
and feeling sure Jim had everything fixed for himself he withdrew his suit and
I think he intends to file one in Wheaton, so thats that, I sew Bill Palmer
the other night,that is lMary Rose & I went to a Chapel to see a lady who was
dead, A girl by the name of Mary Capparelli, who I knew a long time ago lost
her mother and her maiden name was Granata, Her brother is a State Senator by
the name of Peter Granata. Very high class and I met same and his wife there and
Just oodles of people, so some took me over and we talked to this lr, Granate
about yous I hope he can do you some goode I am going to the funeral tomorrow
morning with Rose Bill & Mary. Bill ssid to say ®hello™ to you, You know thet
Figher's partner llike Romano, who was supposed to come to Ste Paul to see you?
Well, if you please he has given up law and is going into the movies, You
remember I told you he was very good lookinge

¥ell, ol* dear have not received a job as yet but I am going to see a man who
owns an Ice Cream Parlor and liquor store tomorrow about a job, sfter the
funeral so heres hoping I am successful, Nick is just about about the sems,
no chenges bur everyone else 1s fine and they all say hello and hope you are
well, I guess this is about all so write to me as soon as you can, so will
close with lots of love,

Helen Conlif?f




Letter written by Elmer Farmer, #)47105, to Helen leiff, la.!a West nnd .A.n.. e :
Chloago. : _ ‘ . LT
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Dea.r Helen:

1.‘,‘;
[y

1 received your two letters last night alao ons from St. Paul you mto to me

theres I guess I told you about that one last week. So you are getting alomg - .

~ some better now or at least hope to when you get the fifty. I hope that starts -

you off to & good job and then everything will be alright, I em not working o
steady yet onley one day and a half last week not so good and I am still in the

sane place down heree If I could onley get out in the yard every day it would

be fine but I dont, but mabey I soon will any way, I look for it each daye I . .. -
dont get to telk to Harold so I cant get you his mother's address, but if I get ©
to talk to him some time I will get it and send it to you., I seen that in the .
paper about the Itasce Country Cludb burning down. I havent seen anything in the
paper about lkike of late suppose he is still in Chicago yete 8o liclisekin wrote

to you saying he went over to see me Monday but I was gone, I dont think he

cares to see me very bad if he did he would of éame there when he Imew I was

there. He did the same thing the other time I was up there he always waits

until I am gone before he comes to see mes, I was dressed in a blue suite tan

shoes and white shirt and cap. It was a nice trip both ways, Ve knew the men

that took us es there were from Ste Paul and came down with us the first time

so that made it much betters, Thay didnt keep the Jewlry on us in the train onley -

when we were on the street so no one on the train knew where we were from, Blanche -
sent me ten dollars and Harold had money sent to him so we had plenty of money to .
eat on while we were there and I had four dollars left when we got back heres I
dont think they will want us back in St Paul anymore as we didnt know any of those
people up there thats on triale We both look at Weaser and Sawyer up there but "
never seen eather of them before S0 that was all thay wanted of us thay thought
these people were in the house at Bensenville and at my Taserm there but if they were

- I never seen them so could not stay for the trisl, Monte will take the stand . :
" mginst them up there Nov § then I look for him to come down here as he wont get out

of this so easye he may not get as much time as the rest but will get some time -

to do down here or soms other place like this, So Nick is about the same hope - -

he get better soon. Give May and Nick my regards. Will se.y good by for nows

E]

Elmer Famer.
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Letter written by Elner Farmer, #147103, to Blanche mem. 275 Genm Avo., SRR
Elwmhurst, Ill, ,' ‘ . e | S _
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J"'Legv.ei.ﬁorhh, K@sa;, chobgr Gth, 1935."“ »

Dear Blanche: - _ - . o * T .4‘-‘_f.;-,! S AR S o “('.":A A
I received your letter frida.y a.lso the five dolla.rs. So Chu'b 13 to ‘be 1n oourt albout
me owing Fisher $50, I dont owe him any money at all and never did, He cams to - -

St Paul twice to see ms and I told him I didnt want him and he sent McMeekan to
me, I took lNclleekan for fiteen hundred and paid him in fulles Then Fisher wanted
some thing for what he had done and he got three hundred and sixty dollars for -
cormong up to St Paul twice, If I had it do over again I wouldnt have any luyer
at alls, So you tell Chub not to give them any money and dont let them take him
to any court in Chicago, make them coms out theres I think thay are just try:l.ng
to scare himes Thay thought he might be afraid and come in and pay them someth:
I only worked ome day and a half this week not so goode I am still in the same
place here but hope to get out to work steady some time soon now, If they dont put
me to work here I will have to be trensferred some place elses Thats why Sullivan
told me he would have it done if I wanted it. I told him to do so if he coulde
He said he would write to Cuming for me, Thay were very nice to me in St Paul and
I dont think thay will want me up there agin. lclieeken didnt come to see me while
I was theres I suppose he will write to you and say he was there but I had left,
I dont think he wants to see me very bade So lir, Dunteman was asking about me,
he would be fine to sign my pepers for me but thats same time to go yet, but _

- mabey I can have my time cut before then and he could help me to get outs He
knows lots of people that could help me and I am sure he would do it for me,
If I am transferred from here it wont be any closer to Chicago it will de farther
awaye This place here is the nearest to Chicago. I see in the paper about the
fire in the Itasca Country Club, it was just a frame building but it looked very
nice and thay had it fixed up nice on the inside. The ford is still in good shape
eand running fine, Gifford can do more with it than I coulds Iy cars were not much good
aefter I drove them one year, they look alright but didnt run very good any mores
Chub must be going along alright to hand you twenty at one time, you must have )
took him by supprise to get that from him, so you might try that a.ge.in so0ns Thia ,
is about all the news best regard to you and Glfford. - O S :

c. o - Elmer Farmere

e
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Letter to. Elmer Farmer, #Hi7103, received from Helen Conliff, Chioego,
Postmarked Octe 7, 1935e

Sunday af‘ternocon.

Dearest Elmer:

I suppose you are looking for a letter from me so thought I would send you one,
How are you getting along ol' dear?! My unocle has the "Forld Series™ ballgame on
the radioes I wonder if you can listen to it there?

Well Elmer, I want to tell you something that happened, Of course you knew that
there was a balance of $150,00 owed to Fischer for handling your case.

Before I begin to tell you about it, I want it understood by you that all of the
money that was paid to attorneys by me, was raised through me selling all of the
things you told me to and trying to collect money owed you by different people and
when I paid lickieekin's expenses down here, I ralsed the money on my rings and the
pins. What I am trying to make clear to you is that not at any time did Jim nor
snyone else give me a nickle, Well anyway, Fischer knows what my oircumstances are
as far as collecting from me, so though in all sincerity I feel he received emough,
He started a sult against Jim to collects You kmow Elmer, Jim has everything Just
the wvay he wants to have it, the boxes of yours I let him have, the tavern and no
expenses for anyone but himself and he has a new car so he really is living very
nice,

Vell, snyway Fischer wrote to him and asked bim to arrange terms or any way he
would find it convenient for himself to paye. Jim ignored him entirely, Sam celled
Jim and he hung up on Sam, so of course there was nothing else to do but go to

Court,. .

I am not taking sides, I dont care if he collects or not, but I had to go to Court
and explain how I engaged Fischer end whye If I would not have gone of my own accord,
he would have had me served with a subpoena, I talked it over with Sam and he
suggested I go for the simple reason he feels that through Fischer and his brother

he can do you a lot of goode I told you what a high position Fischer?s brother holds,
With the G, It came up yesterday in West Chioagoe TYou know Smoke Lang is from
there., s0 I guess he put a "fix" in and he was there with Jim and before I forget,
Jim has a new girl friend, an old frowzy looking woman who was there with him,
Anyvmy, to go on, he spoke up and asked for a change of venue so we had to go to
another Judge, who I guess was a friend of "Smokes", You know how I have always

felt about Jim, I do not like him end never have and I feel that in all respect

and decency he should pay this and he sould not have subjected both of us to a oourt-
room, With all of the gawding hicks who heard all the details of your case and it
was all aired out in Court for their benefit, OSmoke was Jim's witmess snd what &
witness he was. They were both about half plestered and so was that women, The
Judge esked why I acted eas egent and transacted all of the business and Fischer said
I was your fiancee and that you trusted and had confidence in me, but your friend
Smoke was not content with that, he had to say in front of all those people "Elmer
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had & lot of confidence and trust in her, he thought so little of her he spent
his days and part of his nights with another girl and went home to her et night®,
I spoke up and said, well, Smoke you are not hurting me a bit, because I knew
that a long time ago and you really are a "heel" to tell that in a Courtroom about
Elmer". It went on like that, very pleasant you know and the Judge is reserving
his opinion until next Saturday at two ofclocﬁn The afternoon, when we are
supposed to go out there again, at which time Sam will be there tooes You see
Jim feels that I should pay the money and if I had it I would but I have not and
" I sam well sware of the fact that it was me who "hystled™ up all of the money and
I think that as long as he did not pay for amything else, he could pay this,
About that remark of Smoket!s, its true I guess, because I heard other things too
and from reliable people and even that girl herself, so forget it, but it was
not a very nice wey to treat me. I guess Jim will write and tell you about it
or Blanche, but Elmer throughout your trouble I was the only one who tried to
help you as best I could and even now I am trying to help you too, so I hope you
will not be angry sbout it alle I have nothing to say about it and if you and

I are sorrye

Woll, I suppose you are out in the yard to~-day. Did you get your job beck? Well,
I got that money from Sue and so I guess, we will be getting situated soon. We
went to see a woman to-day who vanted to have two women share an apartment with
her and it really is a lovely places It would only be $25, = per month for the
two of us, so it is reasonables, I will let you knmow more about it the next time,
I write to you. I have money emough now to go to an Agency so tomorrow I intend
to and then I will have a steady job end as soon as I can save enough I will come
and see yous I know that will be before the holidays. Irene was in yesterday and
I told her to go and see Pete Leinpeter gnd see if he would teke Scottie for me,

I cannot keep him if we get another place and my aunt will not keep him if I am
not here to clean up after, that is, pick up bones and wipe up the floor whem

his feet are dirty, so I hope he will and I know Pete would be good to him, There
is not mich news to tell you about, Martha and I went to the show last night, Les

was working.

I wrote to Sullivan but have not heard from him so fer, so I suppose he will write
soon, Nick is just about the same, still has those spells, but will not go to the
Doctor, so what can you do with him? _

Well, honey, write to me soon and I hope you will not feel bad about us being s Courte
Jim could have saved us all this trouble if he would have arrenged some terms or
something but per usual he is the same louse he always wase I hope you are feeling
O. Ko and gett%fg along nicely and so wntil I hear from you will close with lots of

love,

Helen Conliff,
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Aget - 25-40 yoars . . m@tc B* B .o Sl
Weight: 145 1bs. Bair: Blask S
Oomplexion: Mediwm , side durns, L
et . 1“’8‘”'-, _ o T :
LBt R R Ly L RE R R . """‘r bt b T"’?‘ t
He is frequently .ccompaniod by a 'omn, mppondly hln ur.. ducrtbod
as rououz . _ R A ,;“ . K ‘
i‘-A - ,.4 Boa - .r« P e g ’ :':_z'-'»— -
A lxn = P hus ‘D.:lt ? Toe
Weights -~ 140=148 1lds. - Complexion: Fair = __;;;,_4_“" .
Hair: Rrowa , lur- .J.unl SRS, ERC

.. Ko detter dnoriptton- of this man or Ms uro thd above set out for tlu .
coT rouon thnt thoy were obnmd by anlhy frol [ -inm 11 a noar‘oy honn. ", L

| 'nleu pqroon- are nvlns with Ruth Posts and ber littor ul Potts. i;'_-- -

2 "nnoy .:4. supposed to have married brothers, Ruth and Ada have Mved at : ... = )
- . the house at 143 = B5th Street in Serasote, sinse June 10, 1935, howsver thoy Y
" have been 1n Sarasots since Novezber 24, 1953, They have lived previously : - %
’  in more than half s dogen places, Ada has & little girl 3 years of age and h ;
... supposed to have another child with her parents, names and sddressed :mknon '_ ;
.m ll about 35 you'u of uge and 1- omployod in saruota as & nitrlll. SRR
- T-5 22367
v : JUORRER . FeDERALBURZA" OF llJVr.bﬂhATION
£OPIES DESTRC*ME ) 1 22 1935A. M.
\ Fab WA %3 OCT 23 1'935 U. SNDEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
;' ® FIL
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Most or tho nfor-entimd {nformation
- '!oarlhy trc- .ou old tolkl who ¥in uu' lnt,!‘l

t.‘ - ‘!t
prnintly residing at the Louiss Apartments im Sarasota,
is E. A, Mead of Chicago, however X, A. Mbad dbes R0t appear to %o -

{a Saresota at the present time, Mead and us uto hn been .o-u.
. Saruotn oury untor lmo zm. S E ;

ey

by Edward Ropp from uuup.
Ropp has been soming to Sarasota durink the winter seasons winece 1930, *
He is reported us operating s roadhouse in the suburbs ef thieago, ‘Be

to Sarasots ssveral years ago, bought threse ef the dest hotels in town

13
il

en J’anuu'y 1, 1935. for a Ford Vﬂ '!udor s.an.

i ‘»-_«(

: }wm xm"“‘m has phud s s6var”
?Otﬁ”u well a» that of Mrs, Mesd., He

the Potts and rho- ho is oulttntug ct thu thi. F o RS e

>
4&

§ PR Bpocnl uont huahargo
,4‘ ‘« T :
m:m. i

5r a NN

-2-

'1s en assoelate or intimate of Lou and Sam Alport, both of {hicago, ank . " .
Emil Gonderman of South Bend, The Alports and Gonderman,vhen they eams ~ .-

and frequently hno as their guests various men from cn;.np. T L ’%i“f'-i“"

Mrs. X. A, Mead, previously mentioned, u presently lriving s
aew Plymouth Sedan bearing Florida license tag: m:ass rhioh vas um‘

eoncerning this matter im Sarasota from lnromnt-.who have rnmoa "“,-.‘

T E e e e e v e e At s e s S m N RS m s e oSS wes emwoge om0 =t
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: Post Office Box 4907, -
-..,.‘._.;,.,,_,.,m—fm L Iuhmuh. lloﬂh RRTI

CRAAGBIR v ol LR
RN L - mcmmnmxw*

lr. !.“cenonq i
" Feleral Bureau of nvntipuu. s
v. 8. D.pmt ot M‘.. \,‘; YA 'y

- ‘Olt m‘“ .08 m. . _'4". R . 3
Ghlaco. muou. F

Dear Bips - oc e

*i""‘i* T o nnurm, ou. ‘i Sic N e P
\ ! ‘Referonce s mede o your telstype of Ootober u.

1986, roqhtﬂn; that we dissreetly determine §f Ruth Potis, lourlbol, 1!
" mow residing at Sarasota, Flarida; also the identity of hor ruuu S
mmr u-noh nbo—kum nu.;. ot nma. PR ‘ _
l‘qr m urerutlcn. I am -uluh.g ooplu orn- LS TR
memorandum of my telsphons sonversation with Special Agsnt ¥, 7. .
Yearsisy from Sarascta, ﬂnrul. Apnt !nr-h: handled this matter
B .‘ th‘t ’0“'. ’ . R AR SN 4 R LN ‘, - o

R

-

B

o Invuﬂu-hs-hothcrmoftho Rames wentiomed - ,;
7 u this memoranium have come to 7our uttntlm ,ﬂumly h the | e
T vnti uou of tnl oase. N : Lt
- 3 By hlunph I hn muuhd tho Iauaupon- ofnn o
to ascertaia the mame, address, identity; ast rognhuon -:0f the perscs
S0 whox indlana licorse Sags 1-431 ware > Apd Sype ‘of eax for @
which fssued, and to advise m and th Iuknmnlp omu uhmuun;

L—._

" «mrnuuec hqul.rr L Yo Yo ESIE &L

i B The hvnt!utlcﬁ of this uttor at Saruotu to tho
R p-uont tm does not disclose any asscciation of the persoms n Berasota
. with subjects of this cese, Howsver, additiomal uqnirln are boing -sdo

. Cm . 884 you vill be kopt sdvised of the Femltey .. ,;_;,
i »_| - *_. o RS : P

Yory tru).y meJ

Rp— -,5].5*—- J 7

Enolosure -' ~ ’ R, A. Al‘. : S A T "‘VEQH(; 2
Burea i *-' Bpoehl Agent Chargo L [ 2] Al

NI\ * ndi 14
™\ Bt. ved ocr 23193& ﬁ

;33:‘. «

fo i f U[- UiTine

V‘ Cincinnasi a I
Jax §7-24 % ]
; i
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s LT | 518 Security Mullding
: » Phoenix, Ariszona

e Bmhl wunt In chara.
o Loo A.uolu, Ctllfomu.

Dnr su-: B {’2

my ALvIM xmxs. with'u

o { T e Togitive, 1. g, 1218, ;

o ‘ | .07 EDWARD GIORS zm, vmh.

. Xidnaping :
R L T ST et e :;' - Y i
. Blferancc is mda to Buml letter htod Oetober 4, 1935 to tn *

I.o: Angcles Buresu office, »e setting forth certain wndoveloped luda ia tll
torritory coverad by the Los Angeles ofrioo -Meh hn lot bun mcrnd.
i “Your sttentfon 1s directed to thc oooonﬂ paragraph of nfoam -
letter which sats forth certain undeveloped leads at Flegstaff, Aripoma,
as 9ot out in the report of Specisl Agent J, T. Melaughlin, deted at Selt
Lake City, Utab, Mereh 8, 1935, Flagstaff, Arisona, now deimz in the tere
. ritory sovered by the Fhoenix office you sre reguested to advise thls office
- whether t:is lead has been covered and if mot please furaish this offiee ., . .-
. . wit. e eopy of the report of Special Agent J, !‘. Iahnshlin. Cctod at 8dt o
_ mo ctty, Utah, Ihrch 8. 1938, .. S e “ . . ,»_,A g .,-‘.
It 1s nho noted that paragraph ronr, pngu tour, or roru-uu ht- e
ter calls to the attention of the Los Angeles pffice iavestigation to be
oondusted et Phoenix, Arirzona, Fowever, a review of the file ia the Fhoem- .-
ix office revesls that thie investigation was sovered as set fortk ia ths e
roport of Epecial kant . I. m-nan. Little R«k. Aﬂrmao. latd 6-1045. :

NoRaicivi oF JUSTICE )
St. Paull Cincinneti; Chicage A ' FILE ]

el " It 1s moted fhat noss of the serials of the Los Angeles file of °
2 7.7 this case were transmitted to the Phoenix office et the time of the opn- s
fat . ing of this offies, It fs therefors requested that the Loa Angeles ofdu o
.+, - furnish the Phoenix offiee with any serials eontahhg mdu ror tho torrt- L
e tory conrod by the Phoenix ortiol. .‘.,;-,"_?;; el . LS
- DI LT . s 4-‘} . 2o . .-n‘_ S : N A \'.
T e R e e ; 1-17 tnlr e
RECORDED 7‘5 76 ~ Y
[ 4
' F FAL I.Q‘ i o i ) :r(‘ e .‘ '/
etchc !
OL‘ 22 \95\: Special ent in ' /
RE¥KB / TR
cct Buresu S

[ e e e e B L L S
i
v

P 1,
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T Post Offics Box 2118

- TATI e e Detrois - lﬂchw
Friee S s October 10. 1085 -
} s - : .ef.;'»":'—‘?-l;»’._.t .,’_4,,_..__,“_‘,‘:_ L el
. ‘:::r . ?:_!' - .
\ ’{1 N N ? ‘,.; . ] ‘j.,')» B
Te o T g ™ -:'_{, L ;
. Mr.JonmJ.Ryss . .. BRe:’ “ALVIN xums. - rmn'm 'g
A smperintendent . 1.0, fl21g; et al; T
. United States Detention Farm  ° EDVARD G{/BREMER __Victln
Milan, Michigam . ‘Kidnaping. . .~ ... °
. Dear Sir: - o "”*J; | ’»Lx .;?,_; St
: I " fuers is transnftted herewith i . s
& letter written by WynondBurdette, sn fa- ~:. . %
mate of your imstitution, to her drother, LT REe
Ars Burdette, and his wife, BeleR, ~ - v o ereeaats L
The contents of this letter
bas been carefully scrutinized and appears = =~ =~ -
to contain no fnformation of value. . .- .. - 7
coe : Thanking you for your 1nteress . “_ S
v and cooperatlon 1o this matter, I am e e
e T B | v.ry tmly yours, gfr"’i -'*’"E,%".‘j"’
- R [ L
S e [ U - ) ‘ ,,_‘ k 5, . ;j_ ..“; .:
o AMMGRES oW, govess T o
LT Ene, E Spooul mnt 1n charso kR o
R ”co-Buroau'/ ot Th .
A - TR ST o e

""néoonﬁﬁ:; 7-5 76"‘ .7 7 gj—ﬁ

L 4

FEOIEAL RURTEL OF | zmtwnon | /

22 1935 ST21 1828 L /
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L B P, 0. Box 1278 - |
By mR Oklahome Oity, Oklshomm ' i

- Gpocu‘l Agent,
‘hln -ud vicinity, hes learned that

w-rponur are in jeil at Sedan, hnul, ‘where they
pleas of guilty to some tharges against thes im ,8'4%

- —i.-. . probably are awsiting sentencej that rumers sre urreatr ‘»,
Carpenter and probably Brooks are alleged to bo acquainted uﬁ“

791

Werry Ceapbell and pertaps soms of the other subjecte. s; :.uuu-

RN ;’-'."" ""s"ql\s'

'_;‘, ) ”tﬂ”"”’“n.a m‘thrpa"""“"
v - " . lcoaho, Missouri, gnd there were press reportis
" he mas n-oc:land, n 8o%e -;unr, witk l'rq:upb.u,,‘,ﬁ*

2 .‘Msd;-«wo aqr, -

"i" Itu-muhd,‘lflth::tdru&bmdm,bb ¥
proprisfe discreet interviews de ha i Carpenter snd Brooks ‘hp ek
at Sodnr Kanses, for any information hoy mey be able to hrnioh RECeht s
-ub rupoet t.o cupb-n or m ot t.ho ot.har ﬂbjn‘u m : .

cinemuu B DR!
S o *’1 19354
‘ 'OCT 22 '935 ,,ﬂfl_ " LF JUSTICE
' “‘v ' K )
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] FEDERAL BUREAU OF mVESTlGATlON
Form No. 1 - T el
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ST. PAUL, MIENESQOTA L NO. 7“15 - W
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :ﬂﬁ?:ﬂk REPORT MADE BY B é;i??%;(}
FEW ORLEAKS, Ld. 1017/%5 | 10/5,5,16/55 J. V. BLAKE -

e lp CHARACTER OF CASK

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases - FUCITIVE, KIDKAPING; BARBORING;

I. 0. 1218, ef al OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL

FD¥ARD GEORCEVBREMER - VIC:’.T.'II~ Ce e e .| PIREARMS ACT .. .. . .. .

P

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: p._ ;}{’mxson. at Culfpors luuiuippi was roportod to

resemble subject WILLIAM J‘jBARRISON. Comparison of sub-
ject's photo with P. E. Harrison fails to disclose marked -
1ikeness. P. X. Harrison was employed by Alcohol Tax Unit
-for six months, beginning December 4, 1934; now employed by
conutruction compeny as night vltohman.

-P-

DETAILS: Under date of September 20, 1935, a letter was received from
P. J. Morris, 1602 19th Avenue, Gulfport, Mississippi, forwarding
a likeness of subject Harrison, clipped from a magazine, Mr, Morris sdviged
that subject, or his twin brother, was Iork1n¢ at Gulfport and was nign!.ng
his name *"P. k., Harrison®.

4T GULFPORT LVISSISSIPPI K

. / e
P. J. Morris wes interviewed and he advised tht tho clipplng )

which he had sent to the New Orleans Office hed been takeu from the September, N

1935 issue of "Stertling Detective Adventures® magazine. He statw«d that he,

Morris, is employed as a night watchman by the Gaines Construction Company.

This company is building & new pier in the bay at Gulfport. Thue foundatiom

work for thewarehouses is being constructed by Williams Brothers, and P, %£.

Harrison is employed as night watchman for Williems Brothers, Harrison has

been working there about a month and a half, Before that, he was some kind

of special officer and night -atchman and had ulso bean 1n some prohibition :

work, . } 7 ) . ‘ ‘ '
T ORWARDED, ‘ ) \ s M’ et DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
. o ]'7 , ‘5:76 | 77401 %?;2;1)13:2
[ COPIFS OF THIS REPORT g i
S-Bureau 2-Cincinnati
2-St. Paul 2-Buffalo ’ (\T,QJ A M
2-Chicago (E. J. Comnelley)
£-New Orleans L
& g‘r
————ﬂpu-;s DESTROYED ,_-«:xz ]

¥. 8. GOVEARNLNT PRINTING OFFiCE
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The writer interviewed P. ¥. Blair, Superintendent, Williams Brotherl.
Harrisén was employed without any doctor's or other exsmination dbeing lado, .

-

and no cdrd record of his past employment is on file, He has a temporary -~~~ 7 -
Job as night watchman, working alternating nights with another employee, = -

- - - - e L e . ¢ - ;\-. L T T
E. I. Yerguson, Agent of the Alcohol Tax Unit, Gulfport, was interviewed
and advised that P. E, Harrison was on temporary employment with the Aleohol -
Tax Unit from December &, 1934 to June 4, 1935, under try-out employment. Be
-z -- 4id not measure up, and was let ocut at the end of ths six months probetionary . .. .
- epployment. Hs was from Vicksburg, Miss,, and had besn employed by the rafl-: ™
road there., On entering the service of the Government, his fingerprimts hal
- been teken, and Mr, Ferguson thought that the record of them was at presen " e
in the office of Mr, Chapmen at Jackson, Miss, Mr, Ferguson sald that &rr!.lon
had worked with him, Forguson, during the time of his temporary employment, I‘r.
Ferguson viewsd the likenesses of sudbject Harrison and said that he n(a '}gl‘fo
” sure that they were not 1dcntica1 with P. B, Kgrrncn. «1-; U
> & s e R SRR 4 ‘
R . 'ithout disclosing his 1aent1ty, Agent mt end talked uth P. E.&rrtm
o at the pier where the latter was employed as night watchman. The writer ocom=
pared him to the likeness on Identification Order #1239 and to the likeneas -- o
taken from the ragazine, end feols quite o¢ertsin that P. E. Barrison 10 not e
‘identical with subject kn‘ison. . “

¥

- e e -

AT JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI L oL L s

e E N
.'.‘v-ﬂt --.w *ru-»-

c. . At tho orrice of the Stcte mroctor, Llcohol m Unit. lt 'uaa learned thnt
' Mr. Chopman, in charge of the office, was out of the e¢ity. Mr. Read, Chief ..
% ~ - Clerk, sdvised that he was well acquainted with P. X, Harrison, end on ':itﬂ.t\g, Y
2 5. - the photoa which the writer hed, he was gquite positive that they d1d mot ressmble
- "~ P, B. Harrison., He also advi oed that Harrison hal his fingerprints %aken at -tb.
time of his erployemmt, but that the fingerprints vonld ‘now b 1n !’uhin;m,
probably 1n cuatody of the Civil Bervice Buroan. e e

e
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L d JE8148
: . T _ - . . wwb.r u’ 1”’ - o .
-, | Timer 1200 r.l. e
N 0iANDOM POB lu
. . lﬁb 51553 .
- . ! .
}“ phoned snd statsd that he had received a report—-
~ from an Illinois newspaper that a report on how
: ¥illie Harrison hid been xilled had been sent
to me. Mr. Pinkerton wished to know if I ia-
tended to relesse any Information in the matter.
1 stated that & st temesnt concerning Willle
Harrison hal besn releszsed by Colonel Gates
v two days ago, but thsat no stvtmmt regarding
. the sanuner of Willie Burrican's death had been
: relessed, INr, Pinkerton seid that Liere was
a ruor to the effect taat Harrison had Deen
killed a3 3 result of internal gang warfare.
I 8aid that there hcd beea no officisl stite-
sent b that effect,
Yory truly yonrl,
: s .{ ‘ . : . ‘om m‘ar !Ob'.r.
2 . o . ~ Directors ‘
. e . . : ’ . -
‘: .th-.........-. " - ’ , / - N .,' .
. Tolsow. __....... ) P . v
¥r. Basghmen ... - ' i S o S
B3 . hief Clork oo . L B oL S o :
! % €. Clegy ............ : T ORDED ’ ‘ )
i T A I - N : 4
[ €. [i:-:dl Ry ’ . ND;X 7' S 7 G - 77¥/ :
: :: i:—:. 3 , : : ED FEDERAL BUREAU CF l&'VESTIGAIK
e} T s 0CT 21 1932 4.1
T ot QuiEm . MAtLED ’ o L.iew i TMENT OF JUSTICE
o . Echefdt ... ...... , - : -
tc. Schilder ... i o103 : T Fil
. Emith............ ! _—
ir. Tamm .. . ‘
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Poat Offies Nox 4907,
‘ Jucksouville, Florida ‘ o o 3
 TYE3 | | | Oetever 19, 293 v v i

Pederal Buress of Imvestigatiem, - -~
V. 8. Depsrtmant of Justiocs, SR
Foat (ffice Sex m. B R ] M gemar
Jtieago, ILiimeds - o oo gy

ST o - e DUt SR

- .~ i} 74"~'.;-,:¢' ST * e ;‘_3:::"\1 - . - »‘ k& A‘»,::-.,"Z
Deer 81rs © RE: AUVIN XAPIS with allases, I, O, 41238~
- & . RDEARD C1Gi ' o Yiebing ‘*‘ kS SN

KIBAFING, %, 4
Keforence is made to letter dated Oetober .
17, 1935, tc you from Sthe Indienspolis Maesu effice, d= S
vieing thas lgdiana license tage master 1431 ware fasusd - wro o
;o‘:iluu ayd Perry, 5619 Grand Street, Eest Chieags, - - T
aliamay ce ST

d - e

Desoription of #illine A. Perry in the -
Indf{enapolis offics lstter dated Ostoder 17, 1935, 1
what sixilar so that of the persca thought t0 de ¥ otts,

 wrother of ASs and Ruth Futts. The desoription of SR
person is set out om page 4 of the report of Speeial ipgm% i
7. 7. Yearslsy, Jacksaaville, Florida, Gated Ostober 19, SR ,
1935, coveriag his investigation of this motter at daresote, - o oo
Plorida, sgroeadle sith your Seletype o tha Jacksonvills = . . e
office of Ootober 15, 1935, whieh sepurt is golng forsmxd .- T
to m w’. ] ‘ - ) . - . e s eos .. = B

Very truly mlo -

o e Ao ALLREGORDED | - 77 ;-
- 1 : : s;oc;ul Ag:ﬁoy Char :1526*7 4 %’" '.
Eac oste o SROEXD | L L\
e | i \;g\.'\::.:. TRLRRER
Cingingati N OCT 22 l3357 B RN

IuAtanapolis ;
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i < $06 Fletcher Truet Puildisg
. Indienapolis, Indians
Xy*:VilD “ Octoder 17, 1938
i 1-9 ' ’ ' ' E
Y ,;; g» ~,~ g b

PR 3 Gononoy, 2
il o Speejsl Agent im clng..
' el cueap, nlmlo. Cen,

L, M Bu': ln n.vnpnnpxs wth dum. S

Gy e R '_'"“""_' - Ta0p 1’”. .t .1' EDYARD GECRG m. A
SRIIE 'lﬂllt KITMAPDIC; HARBORING ©F mrrnu;
mﬂlﬂ 0’ mm nmuu. rmn.s "

e . Winhg l.ng diatence tolcphom oonvmaﬂal hl Lo
" with you todsy dy Speciel Agent R, J, tysn of this offiee, . <. - . .-
please Do oivised thet s telegram was received ia this office . -~
.. from the Jescksonville office today requestiag an investigstioms '~ . .
.. be eonducted to ssgertaia the fdentity end reputation of She . -
ownar ¢f Indisna 1license f1431, together with the type of ear . -
~ for whish {ssued, said telegram requesting the iaformatiom be _
furnished the Jacksonville office and slso to you at Chieage,
Illinoie. :

LY
¢

- A shesk of the reecrds at the Bureau ef !lotor ‘lo- -
ncln, State House, Indianspolis, Indimna, indicates tha$ .-
Indiana 193 automobile licenss plates Fl43l were issued io - ,
uum L. P.m. 3“19 cmd sn-m, lnt chiugo, Indlln. AET

© ... The $itle rocoran in oonnoction with the fue-uo R
phtn reflect that Perry purchased & Packard Cedaa, moter  ~ - "=
7342097, serial #503-1638, mev on Mareh 27, 1933 from & dealer,” ' - .. ~
w{lliam Mettler, 121 Zast S5th Avenue, Cery, Indiana, This is - o
the car oovered by 1938 plates msJ. -nd 1. further conro& . AR

'autcuobuo uno fmevs._-f’j.; oo o -.s.,. .

'} 7 N S
A

7" A oback of the driver's license {ssued te Tilliea’ e
Pcrry was mdo. rorloctug the ronoung 1ntonutlon -m L :
- roreroneo to hims .. ... WLk -i: ‘._,,. ULk

- e, _lm: T e e A Por * '
LT peed . wmite 5 ﬂ
PR "!yu:"'ﬁ ' Cray , —~ - J_ .
FRen ot | reight: 160 LDERAL BURCAL GF IRyESTICAT
A Reignt: - 5103 F M 1w an’
: : Hair: Park browm, oM 19
- v o T
0CT221985 | ¢
b e o —
ax - S
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- In applying for the driver's liceass, whieh is mam-
bored 798042, Willism A, Perry stated he had never been een-

B vioted of a felony.

i Parsuaat 0 the abdeve information, which was fur-
~af{shed to you {n the long distanse telephone eonversatiom, yew-
" sdvised shat you would have am Agent from the Chieago effliee .~. ¥

sonduct an investigation at Emst Chiecago, Indiana for She

poss of determiniag the reputstion of Mr, Villiam A, “’?om." v

un Gml Strnt. hn Chisago, Indians, ht, £

v Sse g I - u

B _‘,-h‘;' . ( i ’.!-A: =

: - m Indluopeuo office is tuttng u furtber -tdp' U
to uuty $he Jacksonville orﬂn -r no cbon htmatlu other
_thl by this l-ticr. JEEEER : - :

.'»’5-5.7 ) ?‘r"
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THis cascomcinaTED AT CINCINNATI, GHIO ' rizno. YaB2

- .} MEFORT MARDE AT - .

Pomrws o DATE WHEN MADE . PERIOD FOR ’ nn-on-rumw
Ly N -

" " v - . iy ias . A
[ LI o ST e ey N M X

N oy ] wHieH mADE N “‘%W*:M ”*"E!W ) B
Chiocago, Nitiots - 10/17/35 - e/g‘:g.xes}a, Lo -m.h
e ALVIN with aliases,FUG IVOJ.BIB: CHARACTER OF CABE ° - i s IR
DR, JOSEPH P with slfases, 1,0,12%} . . KITNAPING; HBARBORING & 0is)
with eliases, I,0,1236f.-% -+ - ;. "- OBSTRUCTION OF :rmc:x
WILLIAM J¢ RISON with lliaul, 1.0.13593 B H.S } IATIGAI. FM Aﬂ,
mmm o VI Sy T s e \ .
| synopsisoFFacTs: . Mik oreno, allogod coutaet tor m %
- LT T of this gang, utunenw resultse .
| Informant advises Lawren urgio, ﬂn- K

ber of syndicate, friendly with Alvia - AR
JKarpis and possibly hiding him oute naln * IR T
| —¥Conliff advises of visit of Imburgic and -** "y .- n77 ’
‘ Karpis to her home in Pe l”gn'y 1935, etron-
" ing assistance for xlme oh?. Bief - _‘
- surveillance on‘eome of J nrpavics, T
chi“so’ nlmi', father of Sudbject Drph.
. materially wnproductive, Volne vis, Bdna . Mool
= ~Murray and Elmer Farmer interviewed st their - *'% | 7 -
<=~ - respective places of incarceration, all fure
; .’ pniab portinent {information relative te thu -
S 7 cuo. Edna Murray agrees to testify fm 7S
F : trial at st. Paul, Einnesotas, lgaiut
e wyer and BillDyeaver, also in aay.
* ; .ubseqmt trial in eonnoctlon lﬂh thu .'.
2 > cases g U oW
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’ll.‘;nnosotn. ;)

. snd inquired when she was going to St. Peule Informent stated dn
;4" had previously mot mentioned Harrisont's visit to Moreno or anyone :
" else except Agent Madala, and thet im view of the above ft is epe:’

by special Agent _John L ‘a‘h‘l ":“3;"‘;&'@“"‘*’4 ;“
‘ ‘ NSt S

' ghile Agent Madels wes in thg New rorf Buresn otﬁco
oa general assignment informant HelewfConliff advised him by
' letter oo July 26, 1935, that Lillian Moreno, the wife of Mike “.'

Moreno, tohphonoa her and advised that Mike had deen arrested - . '
for sttempted robbery, and that while he was being questioned at
~ the Summerdale Police Station of the Chicago Police Department,

homademottorttoucapethrm@nvlndo',lndudougn'.,
was ahot in the hip, the bullet eoming through his stomsch, and -
‘was taken to the Bridewsll Hospital for a few days, and then m
removed to the County Highway Police Station at lbrton grove, =
‘Illinoiss Lillien Moreno further informed informant $ha e was :.
endeavoring to get scmeone to wat up e QJ.0,000.00 bond ror hor L reewd
hmband'a rolouc. o e e
. .. > 1 ’ ' SR . ) s - .

On August z, 1935, mu connrr 'aa contacted by Agont

Madale at Chicago, Illinois, at which time she stated thet Lilliam
Moreno had contacted Frank Mangun et his place of business in - L :
Cicero, Illinois, for the purpose éf sesuring a bond, and that $o - i 7w~
her knowledge Mangur furnished her this bond, but that the judgo e
st Morton Grove, Illinois, refused to acespt it for reasons une
known $o hers ﬂxe further stated that Lillisn Moremo $0ld her -
that Mangun had inquired of her, Lillian, if she knew where Iin
Conliff was residing, and then requested her % have informsnt
get in touch with him at her conveniences Miss Conliff stated . J
that Mangun 4id not mucato to Lillian ¥oreno why he wanted $0 ... ...
see her, informant, Jut she was of the opinion that 1t was with ...;°
reference to Willi, hon,md posaiblx,hor tr_ip to st. Pqul_.

oo Informnt rurthor ltated ut thil t:lme tlnt ahortly‘:beroro_ '
: l(ike Morenots arrest he came $0 her home in Bensenville, Illinois,

t thet Mike lpreno is {n contact with Willie Harrisca and poo-

" sibly other members of the Barker-Xarpis Modbe She further stated -
that she informed Moreno she was willing to go to St. Peul, but that
Barrison had not cantacted her again in this connection. Accords
ing to Miss Conliff Moreno then stated that he wauld sse Willie




-

:tonaerning what she was $0 80 It developed, mu'.

S e
~~17 .. was arrested the ron.ovng ught tnd she m nat um n.' z;,;_n LR e
_‘that timee . . i 2 hin gince ‘
e B b “'.-xf --‘!.lr. L e

A eoncorntnc Fraak nnsn'- roquut 'ko nlﬁnl:brqo mf :
womant get in toueh with him, Miss Conliff was Ainstructed by '
Agent to visit him at his plage of dusiness, 4511 West Cermmk :

. Roed, Cicero, Illinois, and thereafter report the substance of
Atheir oonversation o this m-neo. which sbe nc-nl 40 40y ;:
.. - ,... ‘x“\_:-.: >

- Upon Agent'a return ¢o chicago trcn How rork cﬂy o
Augu-t 9, 1935, informant was sgain contacted, Bhe stated that

- . she did not go to ses Frank Mangun &s was suggested $o her inase - e

. . smch she learned from Lillien Muxreno that the resson Jangmm des, *7'" “s‘ [

.#  + . sired to see her was $0 ssoure hsr preseut address, 8s he had ro- A

T eeived information that she bad moved from Bensenville, jceorﬂhs

2wt to Informant Lillian Moreno rmw\ea mng\n uth thu -ddrou. W e

[P A -“.

R

e ??;:@* b

R

17

%
4

At this point Agent question mu ‘Gonlife eonoornnc
the leagth of tims she Las kmowmn and ahe sdvised
that she had been asqusinted with him for epproximately five years$

that hs formerly was engaged in the real sstate business snd sold
gsonsidsrable property in end around Bensenvilless She turthor -
tated that Mangun was vory friendl with md%e 7IOD

-_ ’ :-.T:" 'rﬁw

Bolton, and priv

i ¢ recalled that rrod Goat: was kn.lod ln tront of Ihngux'l

place on March 21, 1934, Informant further advised that langun's .
place and the Hy-Ho Club, also {n Cicerc, are well known hangouts
~ for hoodlums and members of the syndicate; that she recalls sn -
“ " one ooccasion she sccompanied Elmer Farmer to the Hy-Ho Club, eand: - /A
"although she is not positive, she boluvu tlut thia dub 1- undor Vv
C the operatian of the mdican. :

ey
.""‘

Lo

: " Inasmch u it now uppeara that mko lbrono 1. I pouibh
, eontact for Willie Harrisom snd other members of the. Barker-xarpu
. mob, an investigetion was conducted in Mortoa Grove, Illinois; for.-*
" further details concerning Moreno's arrests “Agent {nterviewed I.t. '_ -‘
47 " Le Je Laird, of the Cook County Eigtway Police, Distriet #1, and
5., . he sdvised thet at about 11330 AsXs, July 23, 1935, Andrew vuzmo.
- ommer of The Lone Tree Tavern, Niles center, Illinois, telophon-d

i




e E T g e par Taadte

ol at his office in Desplaines, Illinois, concerning this matter, an.d_,r-.:.#;‘,

C - U
5 T ’; 5 ~ g e s ‘*qv: ;" R -’gwww &.’. u - "‘;t \,l-f‘ v‘*‘-” u("‘*' "B"l"".. ’O‘ 3
" }a statiin snd reported that “thre !ving & 1955 model gray &

x

mdgeco@o,attmytodtohouuphnp uandurrynnym ‘f",
" slot machines; that he observed these men from his ‘dedroom wimdow, %+ <
_ located on the second floor of the building, ‘and threatene %o uhoot g
Shem with & shotgun if they carried aff the mechiness  He stated.. .y,
that the bandits used his bartender as a hostage in getting inse -
their oar, after which they hurriedly drove away leaving the bub
‘tender behind, ¥r, Vazzano reported that he 4id not fire at %ae
" dandits for fear of hurting his employee, Mut that he made & mote -
of the license pumber on this care. Lte Laird further edvised that - _
in cheoking this license he found that it was {ssued to Mike Moremo, . "~ -
624 » 22nd Avenue, Bellwood, Illinois. He stated that the above .. " ..
described automobne was subsequently seen parked fn front of tho B
- above sddress by Jack Griffem, sonstable of Bellwoed, Illinoisy
~ who reported it to the County Highway Polico, nnd theroartar ,r
mko lloreno nn taken nto custod;. . _ R

U continu!.ng, Lt. Lai.rd advised thnt Androw Yuzano pocl-
tively identified Moreno as one o the bandits who attempted to
burglerize the slot machines, and in this connection signed a
complaint which charged Moreno with armed robberye On July 25, -
1935, two officers of the Cock County Highway Police took Moreme = - .-
to the Summerdale Precinct Station, Chicago Police Department, tor
further questioning, and a ahow-up; that while he was being quesw. -
~ tioned at this place he jumped out of the first atory window and .
1!1 attempting to escape running east on Foster Avenue, he was - £ B
‘fired upon and hit in the hip, Bhe bullet{ penetrating *his stomachj .- -
that he was immediately taken to the Bridewell Hospital in Chicago - ..
where he remained {n oustody for one week, Lt. Laird further ad» .
.vised that on August 8, 1935, XKike Moreno appeared before mtioo
of the Peace Sanstock at Mortom Grove, Illinois, for a heering, lnﬁ
st the instance of the Staters Attorney the hearing was continued -
to August 14, 1935, and the judge fixed Moreno®s bond at 310,000.00. e
Lte Laird adviaod that lorenots two companions in the above holdp by
up have not ps yet been identified, He stated that s sister of .. il
lbreno presented a bond in the above umount. and ¥oreno was releud I S
on sald bond,. oy a_;# . .“,. .5%-4,,,,7‘ :‘ e i {.;,!S._ - L LT

D ~f f-_, v,-\ﬁ.t.. "'A-‘- o v ‘A‘_"( B}

g "'f"”-',i-:l--;f | Agent mdala ‘interviewed J’uatico ct the Poaoo Le IoSanato'
particularly for the purposs of ascerteining the identity of the

sureties who signed Morenots bond, Agent having in mind the previous
information received from Helen Conliff that Lillian Moreno was suce
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m-tul {n ucu.ring a bond ror her hnnband'o roloau trom rrnk -

"I

* -w., ',.m N S .4 el _.,‘ e '.'~J“'».f,; "~

g A T

R m juﬁgo nd'rind Asont ﬂnt thu-o were $wo ﬂ.o
" bonds posted in Moreno's case; that the originsl bond was sig =
by John Cucei, 1612 North £20th Avenus, Melrose Fark, Illimols, na ,:ps‘i&
. George Be chruto- (restaurant owner), 4523 VWest ccmk nul, e .’d,
Cicero, Illinoise It will be noted sm the Jatter party lss ‘hu‘*
DPlace of business only a few doors away from Frank Mangun'’s tuvm. .
Judge Sanstock advised that the adove bond eonsisted entirely of s
_ real estate, and an investigatiom by the Bond Depariment of the
State*s Attornsy’s office dstermined that the valus of the propm e
ty scheduled was not sufficient 0 eover the amount of the bonu
. that in view of this the State's Attorney's o0ffice recommended w
that Moreno be rearrested and held in custody until s new bond Ill
- furnisheds He stated that Moreno was thereafter arrested, and om ..
_the following day Moreno's father and sister posted a mew bond tor
his release, which likewise was in the smount of §10,000,00, 40e
~ eording to the records of the Justice of the Peace, the signers : F
of this bond were Josephine Rose$i, 151 North 22nd Avenus, Melross ... .. .
Park, Illinois, and Rocco Moreno; 1010 North 23rd Avenue, Melrose C
Parke The Judge advised that he questioned Josephine ncutl sone
cerning the property scheduled by her and was informed that she . =
inherited same from her father, Dominic Rosati; also that she is @
very good friend of lilke Moreno*s sister, who prevailed upon her - o
t$o furnish a bond for him, Roeco lbrcno is the father of Mike _;3..,. 25 L
Moreno, and he scheduled his home which is at 1010 Nurtk 23pd o7 v . s&“_f.'_ o
Avenue, Melrose Parke The judge advised that upon the roeomn-*_ R
dation of the State's gttorney*s office he sccepted thu bond and .
ordered l[oreno releaaed pendtng turther eourt netion. 'r__.; :,,»
“ . 7 Tt might be stated ‘that on Augult 14, 1935, mh lmraxo
agai.n appeared before Judge Sanstock for a final hearing, and - ;
after hearing the evidence in the sase the judge crderod him hold -
" over for action/tfe Grand Jury and released him on his present bonde
This hearing was attended by Special Agent De Pe Sullivan end Johm .
- Lo Madale, md frmediately after the judge approved said bond Asento
" asked lioreno to eccompany them to the Chiocago Bureau Office for Ay
“‘questioninge He agreed to go voluntarily, and at the Chiocago Burea
. 0fficée he was interviewed by Special Agent Sullivan and this Agent.
He was shown various photographs of the Barker<Karpis mod, include -

Dot

ing those of volney Devis and Byron Bolton, 'hom he deniod lmotingw

e e e - ce e . - - a - - v e e E
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. reference to the Ford Goupe which Yolney Davis had {n his posm"
" sion at the time of his arrest by Bureau Agents at

nois, and which Davis stated he received from T eno z

ed $0 de Mike Moreno) uﬁc:ulungmnmrinthicnguﬁ.

Moreno likewise distlaimed any knowledge concerning this séar and

steadfastly denied kmowing Volney Davise I$ was obvious thas -

this casey and therefore the remainder of the intorvi. with un
was limited nsroly to his personal historye S

- e -

¥ "% lbreno advised that he was born in Melross Park, nnnoi-.
,on June 3, 1907} that he attended the Melross Park Public Schoals
“end resides at 1010 Korth 23rd Avenue, Melrose Perk, which ia tho
home of his parentaj that in 1924 and 1925 he was smployed as 8 -
eore maker by the Hational Malleable Stesel Compeny, and since ﬂut

*H

Company located at 5400 West Harrison Street, Chicago, He stated .
thut his brother~in~law Paseal Larzy is the mager of this sampenye

lith reference to nmer ramor, n:reno ‘advized that h .
ﬂrst met Farmer about six years sgo through Tony *"Chinky* ste Luci.
who {s not deceased; that on this occasion *Chinky* invited him to '
- Farmer's place for a poker game and thersafter Wremo frequented tho
place on meny oceuionl, nnd naturall: boume very rriendly nth \
Farmer, L o ;., ' T \‘*

The folloﬂ.ng is a 1ist of the names and addrenot or s

" Moreno's immediately ramny, mich 1. cmtainod tn thiu repm t‘
torruturorefomea: IR AR G T L e

ofe

=

L M A D S R T T T R B AT AN I S R M RS T T 4 At e MR AT et faT Y Fy L ENTH T MDAl e T NS o

stioned um R ,;

R LRI LR

"“° time he worked as a ¢onstruction laborer for the Midwest Cartage - - :

l

mv‘ ‘

‘U »! 4.- ;

Moreno did not intend to tall the truth of his kmowledge mru”n"‘ Y oETe
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;7 address mknm, tith hu nothor-in-hv; Shat rony ‘snd .‘roo are
bl'othm. ~ S ) .‘ww "' .

' ;by Mike mnnoz e S JIESERE SO

~in a 1933 Plymouth Coupe on which he received eredit for W-OO; 1&_:
that the transaction was handled by Al nmtrcus! oaluun foy - i

tm as more definite information ecould dbe obtained indicating his -

kaep Agent advised or their .ct!.vitios. L , N S e

€T T ey
A e e B i e 43\.—-..__.__4.;.__ e
i 4
C -, O
. k
¥ §
- . .-ll

e e ;...‘,, e ig -, - q o,
Py f,\ 2 e w——-m o nrer Gy
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¥ ~¥ L

nlso ndviud that !ony lbmo 1- mrriod nna livu in Melrose

: "‘&-ﬁ a,,r;,un
. tolluing 1s . mmntian ot ‘rony !brcno u !‘mhhd

4., " T -n.- ,"4,.‘

A ::-~' ‘ T "'""
. Al

Reme T F m xbmo

Age Tt BB e .t
,msht LR BYee T L
Weight 175 1bse A .
S . mu -. E . “* . “‘ - ,’:-:‘ oL . . _,‘“ . .
o o Ryes  Tht - hrk~ AT "SRR
e . 001@1021@ : o | S V- } ‘
N LS ES EER -,‘ . -‘i A \» . .-‘}-I‘_.. - %—h'. j’:,‘

- Mike Maréno ltatod that he was mo arrested at chic.go. SER
Illinois, {n February, 1835, on suspicionj that he was photographed -~
and fingerprinted and then released without being bookeds -~ r~rn  “vwmmsa

With reference to the 1935 Dodge Coupe which wes Sakam
from his possession at the time of his arrest by the County Poliee - = v
in Mortan Grove, Illinois, Moreno stated that he purchased said | S
ear an June 14, 1935, from the inderson Brothers Motor Sales oo-
pany, Ogden Avenue neer Wesley, Berwyn, Illinoisj that he traded -

the above lutombuo coneerny . v ,_“ ‘.A»-t

It was aoemod advisable %o rolouo lika mmo mtil tuch

conneotion with the Subjects in this ¢asee In this regard informant
Helen Conliff, who appeers $o be very friendly with Mike and Lillfen
Moreno, promised that she will keep in touch Iith thoso perlona -na :

.-:." l(ormo was fingerprintod and photOgraphed at tho Chiélsb :
Bureau Office, and same were forwerded to the Bureau under date of
August 15, 1935, with the request that his eriminal record be fure -

.I "nished this Office, The Bureau subsequently advised that the Rm 3w :
© $iffcation files 4id not reflect any record of this subject, : .;,'=‘~» R

While Agent was at the Cook County Highway Police statim; -

Morton Grove, Illinois, he met Lt. Charles Egan of the State's ite

o8
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tomey's orﬁ.u, who was then assignet to nd't Lt. n m S 7
. 'Cook County Highway Police in solving snd sleaning wp the then Xée . X
. :1 sent holdups of golf slubs in Cook County, Illinoiss "kte Xzan u-
" _vised thst his investigation disclosed that these holdups wers
‘perpsirated by a band of hoodlums fpom Melrose mmu, ane-
t witnesses had fdentified Derried, Boe
. dis as three of the bandits, He stated that thess three pcr-
... <. =sonsy together with other bendits not yet identified, oomnittoa A e
© ' 'the holdups at the Lake Lawn Hotel & Golf Club st Delavan Lake, -
" :  Wisconsin, on August 9, 1935; that preceding-the holdup they ltolo BRI
;7. & 1935 model Packard Sedan at summi$, Illinois, and after she rab-
o bery at Delavan Lake, Wisconsin, they rotnrned to the State of -\ . % L%
- I1linois, and gpbandoned the car immediately outside of Ioodstook‘ Wi
- Illinois, which of sourse 1- in violation of tho ltatioml lbtor : .j ‘.: o
' Vehicle Theft Acte -~ . . SR

wer me o a . - 3
. - - [ PO

At this poi.nt I.t. Egan advised that heretofore he has
experienced considerable difficulty in the State Courts of Illie
nois in getting convietions, and likewise in getting prisoners

extradited to other states, He stated that the State's Attorney - - - == .
at Delavan, Wisconsin, has a very good case against Derrieo (, :
- Pranno and Bougadis, and Lte Egan was of the opinion that EE S
" - these men .ars apprehended and if they can bs ramoved to Iiscon-m LR L
~ for trial, there will be no question about a convietion and lons ;_‘.w;,-;, -
aentencu. In this connection Ltes Egan expressed that he would . 1.4‘_1_-

apmreciate it if this Bureau would cooperate with him in gstting :
the sbove named persons removed to the State of Wisconsin throush IR
Federal process when they are apprehended; that in order to faciuo_‘,-_n,.:__b S
“tate this arrangement it will de necessary to file complaints in -

the Eastern District of Wisconsin charging them with violation or
the National Motor Vehicle Theft Acte Lt Egan was edvised that

. the Chicago Office of the Bureau will de glad to cooperate with
. _Ahem in this regard, and Agent suggested that he fmmediately eal) - :
"7 - Special Agent in Charge D Me mdd When his ornce hu npprehonM

S ey

s these peraau. A 4{‘-- g‘»—};» ,,\— ,; "';-'f;f'.t,‘; -::\-».:\‘_
: ""!""" " Bome timo 8go infomnt Helon connrr advised Agent that E

she was very femiliar with the set~up in Melrose Park, Illinois; . “\i'"

and indicated that the tomn is more or less cantrolled by the °

¥ dicates In this connection she stated that for yeers Roeco
){Decrazia was the syndicate boss of Melrose Park, Illinois, and when

[—— . ez S A et S5 Lz .
A P S S ER B 3l A i T et I e e T A L e R R LT T o L
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*

~<~_. .- he-was victed and sentenced for Incoma tax evasion his brothcr., !

S ,Andrdﬁaum, replaced him in this sapacity; that Andrevw peresis ‘- :
is presently operating a handbook in the old bank building loe M 5
on Broadway near the railroad tracks {n Nslrose Park, Illinois}
Shat this book s in fact owned by she syndicate which receives n
out on the net rrofitses The informant further stated that she h
sxtremely friendly with Andrew DeGrazia and his wife, and cﬂﬂ-
times previously visited them at $heir home at 1413 North 83rd .
Avenue, Melrose Park, She stated that they hn an hnpnbluh-c

- tolepham number which is Ialrou Park 00060 Sal

: - ]
.-Vm“hh_.."

= i .
: Informant further stated that she u nn .equaintoa vith
Rocco Pranno and Mike Derricoj that they usually can be found at -
Karras' restaurant at Broadway and Main Streets, Melrose Park, and

A1 *The Polack?s” Tavepi, locatsd at 100 North 23rd sven aleo -

© 4in Melrose Park; tha .u.‘ *“The Polack?s® gorrect name i{s slbert ? :

HBtruniwitz, and at one time Yo her knowledge he harbored Rocco ‘1" '
Pranno for about two weeks, With further reference to Pramnno fne

formant stated that about three years ago while she was working at - fees
her uncle's drugstore in Bensenville, she was held up by three - . - ';eu o
men who obtained $90,00 from the ::%oguter; that she recognized '
two of them as Rocco Pranno ullo, sShe stated that on tho
next day she cantacted An zia at Melrose Fark, Illinois, ‘
~and informed him of the holdup end of her recognition of Prenno ) B j TS
and Lulloj that she further $0ld DeGrazie that if these two men ‘. e
did not return the stolen money to her within the next twenty= =~ it
' four hours, she would report $he theft to the State's Attorney's f Ty
office and swear out a complaint against Pranno and Lullo; that ... /S5 .-
on the following day Mike Moreno appeared at her place of smploys - '“ .._-r_"jj_ g
ment and gave her $50,00, advising that that was all the money ho S
could salvage, Informant stated that Elmer Farmer told her mot - - - - .
to report the theft, and that he would endeavor to secure the res - .-..: £ra
minlng '40.00 ror h.r, and which he -nbsoqusntly du. ~ et e

. ;
v

ST 7 yes gonld __;Csurthor advis t Mike mreno, Jaek
S "/"—Provi.nzano, alias *Thd Hish*, and Be ino, Moreno's cmuin. ¥
- gommitted a number of hi-jackings in Du Page county, Illinoisy Bt
"but in each instance they "beat the rap™ because of a payeoff - X
~ to the Stete's Attorney of that county, and most of their hl-

jacklnse were carloadu of buttor nnd oggs. s o s
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OB T rearment  also stated $hat m

Pl e PHON- e s e “"w

~ sajesrooms on Brosdway in Chicago, Illinois, and she definitely .

.u that mod by llib lbrno bnt that tt na of a urromt oolu'o

itho make of the automobile which informant advised Harrison was .

_— e e e tee Meimcare o e “‘,M“-“..—‘—-‘&—-h‘_\-»( a LA ik

- —— e

~zy r‘” "FQW: :W?’w*‘m ;qﬁi,qﬁ!r”‘ V M‘"’,', .
., \,4, l“v i v -

at lblrou Park, is s brother-ipnelaw of Nike lomo “and that b‘t’ %f
was plneod 1n tm ortleo thrmsh tho crrm- or tho ‘syndieate,

‘f»v/ . RUES

I:lth turthor rormnco to the mmlatian :ohttn to

driving st the time of contacting her et her home in ,Bomonvilh, e
Illinofis, in July, 1935, Agent hed Miss Conliff observe various -
makes of automobiles including De Sotos, Chryslers, Plymouths, - .~--
Chevrolets, Dodges, Oldsmobiles, and Pontiacs at their rupoottn ;

decided that the ear in question was & Dodge Coupe of a stratoss ™~ ™ SRR

phers blue eolore In this eonnestion she stated thet she fm ths = - .
first instance was certain thet the oar was of the idemtical make . f* s

Informant further advised that on August n, 1955 sbe . v

received a telephone 6sll from Cl ibaon, inviting her to viott

Clara at her spartment, 4325 Claremdon Avenus, Chicego, Illinoise
She subsequently advised Agent that Clara Gibson had just returned

. from Milwaukee, Wisconsin, with considerable merchandise, most or"““f-;'-“»*.*.-jjl'

. clothes which she had shoplifted in that eitye. R R

mn Conliff thet she believed she saw Willie Harrison walking -
"- along Sheridan Road on the north side of Chicago a few weeks proo A
" "wious to this visit; that she 41d not stop to talk to him in view:
. of the fact that she was not entirely certain it was he, although '
ehe olaimed that his general appearance and msnner of walk grut-

which consisted of women's apparel, and which according to infom-i
ant Clars Gibson had shoplifted in that eity., She stated that
Clara Bibson exhibited this merchandise to her {n the hopes of .
selling it. She further stated that Clara is now living with &
Jew by the nams of Loui iro, end that he dyrove with her to . '
Kansas City, Missouri, over the weekend of August 17, 1935, Ino I
formant elso stated that Clara Gibson had been in Pittsburgh tvo
months previous, and likewise returned with a I.u'go qmntity ot o

It lloo ohouxd bo noted hore that clm Giblon infomd

1y resembled Harrisone Mrse Gibson also indicated to informanmt -
that she had received two or three letters from "Doc"DBarksr 'hil.
he was incarcerated in the Ramsey County Jail, St. Paule

/

elle

AT ML ST I 0T R0 S, TR S S i AT e LT KX TN RN S T A W e W It et




-

onemesog 1Ty ayeemfigent questioned Miss Colire eoncerning her haﬂm
Cer etl’ohnmntcn and she advised that Elmer Farmer had told hepy
"0 on ome occasion that Hamilton was dead, end that the boys of - i i< 500
T nmumkmidthoboaym&udunmwthow_
JE hridgt ’n M m\mty. nm‘.. é‘*—w’ o ‘{M AR S iR
e . ggr SRR g SR
‘ Tl ‘ Agent ‘endeavorsd to got in toush wWith
. hthaputhuwcudtobonnluhhinr , ‘
as woll as in the Dillinger oase, and {t was ascertained throuh
his mother that this informant hed deen in oustody st the Gook i’
County Jail since June, 1935, and that he is aweiting trial fop -
armed robberye Jgent proceeded $o the Cook County Jail and 1:-
terviewed Liberty, and was advised that he mas arrested by the .. - . L: . -
Chicago Police Department on June 10, 1955, far robbery with o.° - .

set for August 19, 1935, in Judge cKinley's oourt, Liberty ntnt-
od that he is sonfident he will be aocquitted om this charge, ade ‘,,‘
vising that slthough two people have positively identified him h s
is not guilty of the robbery for which he is chargod, lnd clainms R
" to have 8 good defense alibi, R

Witk roferonco to the information conteined in the res
/ pors of Special Agent Jo E. Brennan, St. Paul, Minnesota, htol
A July 24, 1935, that Byron Bolton advised thet Joey and Bobd
L ~<K0*Brien furnished machine gns and other weapois to bBoth R ARt
" Dillinger and BarkerwKarpis gangs, Liberty advised that thbn R Ak N
were undoubtedly obtained t the effortg.oef Arthur 'r;llh" R
‘ 4< e closs associate of Joey O'Brien, Bod rrett end . SR e
ores He stated that Johnny Mvore {s in fact Claude o 'f TR
/&ddox, end that these three individuals operate the Hy-Ho club S
in Cioero, Illlnou, for the syndicatej that "sk ) S
who for a lons time was essociated with *"K1 e ell, 'nho. i
%as an interest fn the Hy-Ho clubz thnt J’ohn.on drivu a rord 7-8 T
‘.mdor Sodan, 1034 mdelo T G et e e BT e

Rt S P nberty further aau.ea that J’ac&ocm, s promineps’ -
T%L .membar of the syndicate, Yecently opened a tavern in the o0ld citim-
" ‘State Bank Building in Mslrose Park, Illinois, snd that all she . :
" hoodlyms in Cicero, Berwyn, and Mslrose Psrk, Illinois, hang ot .
* in this place. It will be noted that informant Helen Conliff pro=
viously furnished the information thet Andy DeGrazia was operating -
a handbook for the syndicate et this location, Liberty further ade




S O e L UL L . 2 - - _

“* wanced the informati that roq o'smn, Bobiy nnrutt“."éﬁﬁé’i
‘ Maddox, slias T Ioore, can be found at the By-Ho Club almost .> .. .. -
_every night} that after ono o*clock closing $ime they go $0 Jack “”“"’ J
B®Gurn®s place and hang out there until four and Tive o*clock an 0 e

' the morning, and that they mm-o -pend eomidmuo tim h

-  Preny mngmee plaoms -0

) R nth reference o J’imio "'rho

eloae sssociate of Willie Harrison, Liberty advised that he has
not seen him for some time, but thet he, Jimmie, eould bde found °
at the Hy-Ho Club; that when he saw him lut. lomd ‘was lrlvinc ! -
1934 nodel chnmlot Sedan, ) - :

L I.:lberty tmhhed tho rono'ug «-mptm of n-u“
f-rhnsmo-uoma: ' = PR z,,';

. Ll Beight - .. . 5011' . ; M:_ el _.,,;i‘..;.',_.*,,-‘__..*?..-,,A,v_ﬁ.,_. v
Veight 175 1bs, ‘ S

nnr blomd

. o blue

I.lbu'ty mtoa nm to his lmauoago mmd hu nmu- be’cn lrrutol.-

»
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VU0 DL wetewt . . 140 1bes o g

S \ Hir o . blomd ' .
: ";r";-" ST R -;«-‘-i D Camplexien »':.‘-’4‘ e fair _
A O f "». - pdla e r "‘nm :
. -#‘ . ,, e - s ; J,. .
Pl UAT T pgent -gun scntacted J’uok Liverty at the Gook emty s
Jail on August 18, 1935, At this time he nde.t he M
" learned that Joey QtBrients eorrect name is Ji Miuppe, and

p T r e o that he was recently arrested by the County Highway Police u n—« e
dragnet which resulted in the errest of several other persons ' :
5 from Melrose Park, Illinois, s suspects in the then recent golf - " -
§ ~ssucs e 3lud holdupss He further stated that he likewise heard that ' . - . ISR
AU Alvin Xarpis is at present hiding out in Melrose Park, Illinoiss i
S Agent questioned Jack Libe as to the goursce of this informe . R
., . . gAlon, and he advised that he received same from W _
5 Wassel (phonetic spelling), who is In Jail awaiting trias “. e
= fn—"mrsmwﬁ‘wt ¥assel is from Melrose Park,
- nois, and olaims to be & partner of George Bougadise ‘Liborty " ol

- stated that he was further informed by Wassel that John mmnton L
is doad nnd was buriod in cook cmmty, Illinou. : .

i SR YW . §
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N 3 v “ati IO AN
* dh itk Bl ST I B 7S ] Ny .
o » Gl A S (e Wy g o it ¢ “ ek LTS Al B N
5 SR N & e 4. ¥ o LIk
. Ary
RN S et ) ST S
[ y

; g’h :j..' ’ ‘:.jﬁ.; . o i 'i‘ :-i‘. ‘r i'!
= ' " “ - om Augult 16, 1935, Lte Charles lgnn, ot the chieago
] ; Polieo Depertment, telephoned the Chicago Bureau 0ffice and ade

‘vised Special Agent in Charge De. M. Ladd that his office had are
L ‘rested Michael Derrico end George Bougadis, and that they werse *-
" ‘available for interview by an Agent of this Office, Acoordlng).y
lll‘c Ladd assigned Special ggent A, Dickstein to interview these :
two peraona. and he obtunod tho rollowing ;nromtion rrcm thm

s e

mcr a long ducnuion with Goorg' Bougadu ho conunt-'s ke
‘serve as a ccnfidential mrormant for the Burenu, and ltatoL.g-,--.-,‘-~,-:s‘

et to
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Avenue, Nelross Park, Illinois, With refersnce $o Miks Morens

Bougndis stated that he bDecame sequainted with Mbremo adont thr“ :
‘ortourmago!nlblronhrk butthlthﬂdaotmlh "

‘mest him wntil February of this yeer, at whish time he was intros

for the past four years Mike Moreno specialised in the hi-jacking

dicted on this charge about four years ago by the State of Illimcis’
i{n Du Page Comty; that at that time these uumum were rupu-
sidble for at lsast a half million dollars worth of hi=jeckings sll -
of which were sommitted in Du Puge County, Bougadis further state

" Melrose Park Police urevéro frmedietely released on & very emall -

since he had a "fix in* with the State’s Attornsy*®s office of pu

to four ysers. Bougadis stated that in order $o effect so many ..
econtinuances it was necessary fgr Moreno and his ccmpnm_py
considerable monsy to Chauncey Reed, and later to Leste ®
'ho succeoded Reed as stato'l Attorm. T s

continu!.ng Bougadis stated that Nike noi-cno, Jack mm:-
zano and Bert Spino were close friends of Elmer Farmer; that they -
as well as other hoodlums of Melrose Park heng out at the West I.lko
Tavern, located at 22nd and Lake ivenus, and at the candy store nﬂ
poolroom at 23rd and Lake, both addresses being in Welrose Parke
He furnished the rouowing names as being shose of persons known’
to him as bank robbers who reside in se Purk: Nike mtoo,
Roeeo Pranno, J’oéﬂ:aopold, snd nmi ztlo e L e 7 :

b \(u. o

Lgent mckltoin next interviend
also agreed to serve as s confidentisl info.
_He stated, however, that his nams should not be mtionod wdey
" any eircumstances in connection with eny {nformation furnished
' his 1iCe

ol8 e
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“duced $0 him by Ibrenc’s eousin, Bert Spimo, Bougadis stated: M "’*“_

Page County, and he had their case comtinusd over & period of thrn'

B T T e LI RNy SO VT R

ALsT §t would De safe to scutact him at his homs -6 oumhm~~-'-- 3

of interstate shipments, and he knows of his personal tnmup 7
. that Moreno, togsther with Bert Spino and Ja inzano were ims .+«

od that when Moreno, Provinzano and Spine were arrested by the ,& - ’:';-r

they
.. bondj that attorney PauX Brust of Mslrose Perk handled their cass ™ . ~ &

TR With retorenco to}c syndicate whic w oontrolled . iik.-
by the reumants of the 0ld AX Capone mob, hat N

IS - e : z A sl o




'? . o . . . ) . . tl"

R ‘f"‘,‘_“thic omnmtian 20W operates out of tho 014 dtim State mk’"ﬁ““ @. ,#}‘3"- ‘.
"7 ‘puilding, which is located on Broadway near the railrosd iracks . S

.’ in NMelrose Park; that this place $5 a tavern which s¢lls” Bnauuc

heu-, ‘and that it dlways has deen eonsidersd s hangout for bamk

%7 yobbers smd other motorious eriminals, It Will be noted thet the -
T abovo nntionod )hco u macubtodly nok m" tnm." oA

'l

R0, 1s & dope sddict, md that Straw's mother operates s
tnorn o tho nm n.oer or thoir hame at tho ;bm uddrnu

; : ) ; ,
R tated that ho Iuraod throu@ n strqt
" that Imb ose friend of glvin Xarpisj that vhene '

" sver Karpis is in the vicinity of Chicago Imburgio hides him out;
" that although most of Imburgio®s femily reside i{n Melrose Put, }

,1;; himself in Cioero, I1linois, the exmct address being -:i"i-:x: RN
unknown %o dvised that he heard that Alvin nrpil. g
_ Imburgio an 4 up a western bank some tims ago and ob-;;' ¥

tcimd Joot of npproumtoly QG0,000.0W thet nrpu uyrnua

-
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“great diseppointment In mot getting feoo 000.& whish in fact M e
' vnsble to furnish the name of this W

"@icate t0 sell beer and operates a place known as the “LitSle . =

. Melrose Park whose mams is Richard urry. o m"i e "
e 3 . T ST ¥

o stated shat Richerd Larry Sbtained the pogbe, - -

' mtu-ohi e Park through the efforts of the ayndicate; :.",;;:*.,2*7

' 'hon they azsist in this manner to eomtt ey kiluno tor thcl.

\‘{‘cootz um who was killed in Clcero, Illinois, fa

. ‘chicaso e f.' ,°u. m o "* ERFURPIE 3»‘» ke ,‘?»;':.i L

, f S At ‘this tim”dﬂnd bis reasom for londmg E
. ... assistence to the Burof°T¥ Dised cu the tm_ o

S e s e e e i e s s e b o . e e Ry Aeistmn . v

* .
. P -

.’*’1’. s 2 :

Rad expected to seoure ou this reid, ] h‘_it_...f"‘._j

e b e, 5 R e

connestions in Mslrose Park, is, md thay-
his family consists of $he foll t - Jos Inburgio, m ot

Melroes Park for four years} urgio, smployed by the lp-

¥hite Hoyse® located om 9th Avenus and North Avenus, Melrose l'ut:
Char urgio, district Democratic leader in lblrou Parkg . .-
Rosd 1arry, sister of Imburgio and married to the po:tmutcr t ;

that all letters caning through his post office, wich appear $¢ . =~ 7

have sams official bearing, are exmmined by and Rhe in turh n
advises the syndicate bosses of such httc:h-dﬁuﬁ St

that when eny inquiry is made of Larry eonc in
Melrose Park, Illinois, Larry will unquestionably furnish the core
rect information, but that he likewise Iill hron tho perm a'bout

whom the :I.nquiryhmdo. B }}:,f:'

It was rnrther learned through thu infomnt tlut
Inbu:rgio spends conaiderable time st the Lake Street Tavern, zs:a
" Avenue and Main Street, Melrose Park, and that he drives a 1935 =
model Pord V-8 Coupe, red wire wheels, black in ©lor with & redie .
installed in same, He stated that the syndicate have iz the past
harborsd known fugitives fram justice inoluding Alvin Karpis and "
_othersy that in considerstion the syndicate expects the perscus - : R

uted thnt 1t 1- u- ho'lodgo that r:od

Marchy 1934, was the man who kulod Tel Ling,h, aowqpapar man 8 ’fc

T
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oanld do

more than gled to eooperste in this regard, He stated that -
munuu-mrgamﬁocmpmmmg-mt
im he will make every offort to ssoure more information whiek °
might assist this Bureau in loeating slvin nrpu cnd othm h
mom the Bnrnu is utu'utod.

4343

* 4
-

— z,.i_‘

Q

. - A Lfow nft t ehton Obtainod tho rcroeo!.t
. informstion fr particularly with reference s-;,‘ Do
" . %0 the sonnecti and Alvin Xarpis, Agent quese - il
- tioned Miss Conliff as to whether she was ccquaintod with a map - .. -5 S

kmown as "Hindu,* Miss Conliff stated that she knew this party & . --ri.i
very well, and without advancing any {nf tion to her she ' T
stated that his correct mame is Lawrencé Imburgio, and that he
is & brother of the former mayor of Melrose Parke &he stated tha$ S
~Lawrence Imburgio also has & brother named Sam with whom she i ~—~ =" -~ = "~ ~
very friendly, and that doth Sam and mrcnco uro frequent visitor l e
to Elmer Farmer's place in Bensenville, Illinois, while he was .- ¢
operating thare, She also advenced the suformation at thie time
that on or about FPebruary 1935, Lawrence Imburgio came to her
home in Bensenvills, Illinois, in company with Alvin Earpis and’
- 4nquired whether Elmer Farmer hnd my legal assisteance, Miss
Conliff replied that Elmer Farmer had refused to permit them to -~ .
' obtain a lawyer for him; stating that he intended to plead ;uiltyo
. Sho advised that Twburgio inatructed her to see Farmer and to tell
. ‘him not to be & ®dam fool®; that the syndicate would provide him
N tﬂ%:utflcient money to obtain a good attorneys She stated that .
lan*s names ¢ame up as the attorney for Farmer, but it was un- A
‘derstood that he would not teke Farmer's case in view of the noe - .
o toriety which he anticipated this case would receive, She ctnhl
i 5 hat both Imdburglio and Karpis requested her to write to Farmer nna 1
-~ suggest that his friends were willing to sssist him fin lny ny, and |
 hat t&o mcney item was tha szallest part of it. - Sy R
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et Bpecial Lgenﬁz ite and Klees took up mmﬁicncc of $he oow -
- baaemant ‘apartment of J PAVICZ, father of subjeot '
““resides at £842 Forth Francisoo Avenue, Chicego,INlinois
£2, 1935, Agents were stationed in the homo of Mry Pa er &
JFrancis co Avenuc, Chica@,nlinoic. f,:;-,-“._. .,;.,{. \”M, % .; A PR g

- '.:;h‘v;t. i -

"e

;' " at about 7 30 P.ll. ‘o August 22nd agenta ‘observad a party oo

Buick aedsn bearing Illinois 1935 license 315-196 stop she ecar north of °. ; 4 e
the house in which the agents were #taticned and alter sitting in she AT - R
for about ten mimutes, went in to see Mr, Karpavics. Mr, Xarpavics and . :'f"_ o
*thia party came out after about ten minutes and sat in the car carrying o -
‘a conversation for about one half hour. On the following afternoon,Friday,
Auguat £3, 1935 at about 4 P.M, the same party drove up in the Buick car . . ,;;,, -
 with two other men, The party driving the car was about § feet 2 inches <& ~~ ..
tall, slender, light hair cut very short, wearing a blue shirt with sleeves’ - .
rolled up and dark trousers; no hat, The other man in the car was about e T
18 years of age, wearing eyeglasses, and hed light hair. The third zan was
sbout 26 years of age, 6§ feet tall, weight/about 180 pounds, light hair,
no hat, The driver of the car went in rpavicz® apartment and came out
with the o0ld man and got into Karpaviez rd coupe, which bears Illinois
1935 license plates 522-096¢ They drove away and were gone about two hours .
In thé meantims the otyr men remained in the Buick sedan where it was . .
originelly parked diredtly across the street rram thc houso 1n thich Agentl L
were carrying on their surveillemco. .,; e “‘,_ e

'_."’,_-.— v,

. - '.l'hat same evening about 10.30 P.Il. Hr-’( Karptvic: began to ._" S
valk up and down the strest, observing all cars waich stopped in the .~ =~ “u '
vicinity, She kept this up until S.30 A.M, and then returned to her hamo
~and d1d not reappear on the street until about 6.30 A.ll. Ro u.nusual v

activity on her part was noted themftcr. RS S -

r

SR S Om llonday August 26th about 3 PJK. a pollcemau d.rove np 1n @i
Chevrolet coach with red wire wheels, bearing 1935 Illinois license plates T
717-18 - (last digit not known). Be talked with Mras. EKarpaviez for abouy ¥ l‘j
ten minutes and then drove aways That same evening the party who had ™ },.,;
" appeared before driving the Buick car came again with a women in the _f !
. %% and stayed about one half hour, carrying on a conversation vith ln'. 5‘. b o
.'xa:paiic‘.,, T v - rf-"ji Lo e R t ’,.,"“’:.“}- '3"' : e
R TR I Wednssday Auguat zeth, he returned cgci.n at abcut 5.45 P.
: Thi- time he was alone, and again engaged in conversation with Karpaviog - .
and left about 6,30 P,M, While he was talking to Karpavicz they got into j
the Buick car and drove avay and were gone about fifteen minutes, They
RV then returned and Mr, Karpa¥icz got out of the car and the Buick drove away.
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Ca : llr enbolo.. danghtor ot tho Iarpavicz peoylo 1ives u q
roar apartment in the same building. Mo activity was obaeyved in- l;or"’“ R
. apartment during the day and she 4id not Teturn in the evening before’'# = °
" PoMe Ona nultber of oocaaiona sha was obeerved mt to roturn until atti
midnighto . : " e ‘ 27 R 2

v ‘.f.

K

resides in the Karpavioz building on the thi d floore MNr, Paul x:bhler,l'ro'
son of the owner of the home in which Agents were stationed atatod that . .
he is acquainted with Bannick, end is of the opinion that he s &' repntablo .
person and would be glad to cooperate with the Burean in conneetion ﬂ.th R

. the .ppreheneion of -queet .l.lvin Iarpu. - %e; -z”' RN : TR

R , L

LE

: During the t:lm- agants 'ero on the premisea of tho gohleri
all activity, such as the appearance of the party in the Buick ecar, and - .-
¥rs, Karpavicz'! actions, were reported to the Chicago Bureau office, and
agents observed other agents from the Chicago office in the vicinity on
various occasionse

q Surveillance was discontinued at S P.M. August £9, 1935,
upon instructions of Special Agent in chargo E. Jo Connelleys T ;’j‘?,};,"-"“"‘.' T

0820
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; i On August 24, 1930 Special Agent White who waes mainteining a sur- )
‘veiilance of the Karpa ¢z home, advised that & party hed drivea wp +e: i;m oy,
this address in a Uick black sedan with Illinois 1icense -315-396f° 357 -

7. that the family mext 'door to where they weré maintaining ihe anrvolllm?~
. -~ bhad indicated that it was unusual for the seniér Xarpavies to leave,’ bv,.:i
“*'* having gons away in this Builck oars ~Agent White indicated ‘thsre was »e . .

Tesemblance between this party and Karpis;.that he had observed the Irivo:

! A'closely, that this party had returned Karpavicz to the houae 1n a m;-s

to 170 pounds; that his profile was somewhat similar to that er xaryil; v" 2
that hia heir was cut close to his head; that he na probably 35 to 38 y ‘
old, 'ith dark complexion. L - L s

1944 North Spaulding Avenus, Chicago,Illinois for ick, tactory aumber.. e
872—5164 engine number 88874704.' % . Y p ﬂ%. S
. —— A ;“‘-"
Special Agent in Charge E. 3o Connel]ey and Special Agent D. P¢
Sullivan observed the above car in front of the home of John Karpaucz, g
_and two other individuals were therein, none of whom answered in any way . ’,
the description of Karpis or other fugitives wanteds, This party was talk~ o
ing to John Karpavicz, and thereafter the Buick left and was followed to
2004 North Spaulding where it stopped and the party wemt into the apart«
.ment house at this addresss They later returned to the car and J.Qtt -
that vicinity while agents were proceeding around the block. LT

It wes ascertained that 1icense S15-196 was 1gsued %o :onmf."

?’.:

© Agent Wnite onm August 26th, 1935 advised that he had aacertainod ’*‘ *
that epparently the activity around the Earpevicz home which had bsen - o
moted on August 23rd and 24th was probab]q tho rosult or tho Karpaticu
having lost their doge _ oo L TE L »

'a

It is noted that John Karpavicz, the father of Alvin Karp:ls. s . -
. ,'1n possession of an old Ford coupe, and there is registered under Illinoh ----- L
" 1icense 522096 a Ford coupe to John xarpavicz, 8842 North !'rancim R -
Avenue, Ohicag),nlinoia. SR RN o
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R '1935 by ‘Special Jgent Se McKees

t _1400 Roz;th Western Avenuey Chicago, Illinois, was interviewed !'or

nnder date or September 19, 1935.

e B i AT

- - e et a1

M!’?
The following imrestigation ua oondueted ‘on septn'ber ].1.

Yo,

Carrier CharieffBeyias At the Humbolt Paik Post DIFL

- information concerning John Post who has been seen im the company *
of John Karpaviez, father of subject Alvin Karpiss Baylas oteted
~that Post was formerly the Jenitor of the spartment building
located at 1944 North Spalding Avenue end that he had been so
employed for at least six years during which period Baylas hes been
carrying mail to this addresss This apartment houses 43 individual
apartments, Bayles stated that within the past month Post was™
"kicked out® of the Janitors Union because of noisy talking end .
radicalism, He now lives in the apartment building st 3300 West ..
srmitege Strest, It 1s to de noted that the building at 3300 Iest

- Armitage Street is identical with the building which bas streest - -~

entrances at 2004 and 2006 North Spelding Avenue, to which nddreu
Post had been followed by Bureau Agents on August 84, 1935, -

e P T

o It was stated by carrier Baylas that Post 1s a a’c.ortenod
name and that the true name of this man, which is Lithuanian, is

muck longer. He could not furnish the original spelling of this neme,

wrpde v £
e e omy TS

S Post was described as 'being about 65 yeere of ege, 5 feet
8 inches tall, weighing 155 pounds, of medium build and having . -~

light brown hair, He resides with his wife and two children and - M

has a2 third child who is married and livea awsy from home, According .
to the carrier this family has never receivad mail for persons other
than members of the family, - .

It was also stated by the carrier that Poat is driving e
new seden automobile which he believes to be either a Buick or a
Pontise, The carrier was unable to furnish any infomation 6one .
'eerning persona 'ho misht be visitors of the Post remily. N

hed been made by Associetes Investment company. chicago, Illinoio, o

: N LR
(S . j .‘. Py -.-‘

’ .Tohn Post is listed n the telephone directory et 1944

| North Spalding Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, telephone Spalding 8394,

!
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.. financed a 19 ck sedan, motor mumbe o SoTial mumber .

or the automobile, mentionsd above, was paid out on Mereh 13, 1934 -

e e a2

e PR LA AN _-".7“ e e M 5"“‘""‘? r""’"*?’”’t“ mw j’?‘%ﬁ;’r é /s ""’

T Interviey was had with Ge Cs Davis of Associstes Tovestmess,
Inc.. 919 North Mfchigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, and after nftrring'
~to his file conegrning John Post he informed thyt thiis ipdividusl™ '

2668825, througd instant finance Eompany on September 18, 1933, :hu'
car having been purchased from Felz Motor Sales, Inc, At the time '
of this transaction John Post advised he was ars of age, mriod '
‘and had two dependents; that he was employed by the f£imm eof curth ‘
Nurphy, 5702 West Madison Street, Chicago, Illinols as a janitor..“’
and had been in the employ of this concern for two years, The -
- address of Post at the time of this tranu.ction was 19“ 8pa1d1ng .

Avenue, ch:lcago, Illinoil. R R S e e S
It was ascertained that the account eonring the ftnancing i e

and that on the same date the West Side Buick Company, Chicagoe . . . 1*‘
Illinois, made an inquiry as to Posts Mr. Davis stated that th:l- L
inquiry was in all probability in conmection with the pnrchue ot
another car on which the 0ld cer was traded im,

The records of this concern also reflected thet three or four -
days before Post's account was pald out the General Motors A.cceptanco :
COrporation aakeq for eredit 1nrormtion ooncerning hin. gl T u ‘-’3,,

. It was not deemed advieabh ot this time to make 1nqu1r1u
in the neighborhood of Poat's hane concerning him or persons tho g~_’-~--'
might be visiting hm. , : w0
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Sk !!u touoving inmtigattm s »ndnctod by spoohf
Agont John L, l-dah et I.eannworth, mau. n soytubor 10. 1035:
e e
: ORIy .

i Yolnoy Davh s htuvinod by mt .dah on the”" s
nbon date at the Thited States Penitentiary after Agent was ino“, '
_troduced to him by Special Agent 4 E. Ferland, of the Kansas City
' Offlices The interview was oconducted in the Warden's orrzco n ho
T panit-ntiu-y, and was ot anl;f one hour'- ﬂmtim. Y ‘1;'_ ‘ i
T mvis ndviad that tho mam mnq oolloctu! 1n ﬂn -
Bremer kidnaping was divided some time during the latter part .t R
My, 1954, while the entire mod lived at Sandusky, Ohio mt- '
present on this ogcasion were *Dog® Barker, m&arh
charlo Fitzgerald, wyer, VilliarDueaver; Harry Campbell, =
Alvin Karpis, and himself§ that he only received $5,000400 as his ‘|
share, which was for the use of his automobils and for teking sare '}
of their women in Chicagos He denied being im St. Peul during the {: -~
period Mr. Bremer was held at Bensenville, Illinois, end, of eourse, | -*
denied delivering any of the ransom notes, He stated that he Ye- ...} . ..
sided in Chicago during the three weeks of Bremer*s captivity, smd
that he spent eonsiderable time in Fred Goetz' apartment on Gundere
son Street in Berwyn, Illinoises In fact, he visited the apartment
almost every day during the period in question, end on these osces
sions he saw Byron Bolton, Fred Berker and Fred Goetz there, Davis .
" stated that he personally witnessed Byron Bolton $ype the ransom ™ =]
‘notea at Goetz® directiom; that Bolton usually wore rubber glovu' :
when he d4id this work to avoid leaving any fingerprint m;n-esliqu‘{.: e
" on these lstters, Davis scoffed at the information that Boltom . -/
_visited the hideout on only t'o ocusims, atating that Bolton mﬁ

V‘olney advised that pu-ior to the umpmg 1t was ngroul

.mg the boys t % an equel split of ths money eollect
be given to wn

. Paul Po riment Teturn Brown n%j ;
how buyr'i'ivm&—%lm developments In the case, as well as O :
. %LNQW I
) ety in collecting the mon vis stated that the promised --
‘ WM

‘ paid to Tom Brown as there had been con- e
* ' ajderadle difficulty in getting the rensom momey exchangedj shat .- /¥

"“Brown Wwould not accept any of the rensom monsye Hs stated that Be Tipaast
learned, during the latter part of November, possidbly from Elmer o ‘
Farmer, that Erown was not given the contunplatod split for the

e et T S e o el B e e o R I . e L e i o R e T
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ST . ,;;,q, g3 S ABEL gV S
mthat he was responsible for thokiluagpt' ' m ter 1.2
4n St. Paul, Minnesotss He stated that the doys felt that Bromm w

. in putting Van Meter om the spot sould mot de trutha sutirely,
. end feared that he would do the same to them under : pressure, -uv i
- that for this reason they did mot desirs %0 have anything more $6° f‘.
do with hh. _ !.' . ’-4'3.;:::’&-‘ DA R e .;:;f':; "] S, \
R IPE r,)‘_....r'...‘ AL * 7
mﬁc mmmtmnuammmtmwmhét'u‘ﬁ

paid his contemplated share, he made frequent endeavors $0 get im -
touch with *Dogc™ Barker or soms of the othorhonuduonntru
them his end of the share which he pooled $0 go to Browmj thet in
- this caunection he contacted Elmer Farmer at Enhn's Tevesn fa .. .

. Elmhurst, Ilinois, some time in Decemder, 1934, and acocording to B
Davis, rarmor edvised him on these occuim that *poc® Barker and . == >
the boys were out of town, but that they were expected £o be back &) 3% .
in a few dayse Davis stated that he drove from Kansas City, Mise fj'f
souri, to Benseaville, Illinois, especially to ses "Doc*™ Barker, and - -~
when Elmer Farmer informed him that they would bé in town within @ =~ ==« '
fow days, he decided $0 wait for th-n. He thtod that he l.tv.d at ’

3 P
R Y '.'J~. "1

-,cpamnt, and he ccntenplated returning o Bensenville some time i .
later, but did not 4o 80 ou account of the arrest of Byron Boltau
exd the Killing of Russell Gibscn In Chicagoe .

Lo v

N Davis further stated that he up-ntod from the mob m-
mgthehtterpu'totmly 1934, mchohdusagdlnahutd
argument with mddiooaarker about his mothers Volney 414 not ape
pear to be disposed to talk about tho mttor, and Agcnt mdah ua

not Q“”“v"n hh - t° samss 2 N 'n‘ef:*:“.:--.z., S N
f“‘ with nreroneo to nm nrph, Davis mtod thet he nd.-~ '

Rt x’arph, whom he referred to aslRay, were very friendly, and during-.
., " . the last few deys of his associations with the doys he had several .
. eonversations with Karpise He stated that Karpis appeared very .
" mmch disheartened about certain things, particularly becauss of thn R
fact that they travelled and lived together without disoretions, Im .-
this connection Karpis stated at one time that they were all fools

to trust one another as they had beenj that they were considered

the hottest people in the country, and that they were taking a big

RS SRS AN s S Ds. o SR
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B éhaioqtotmttm outaide and within ihcirnto, R

T

© A% this point Kmrpis informed Devis that he had beem @fe /. "' 7" .
.; fersd s proposition by certain gamblers in Cleveland, Ohio, wheres "‘?’-,‘é o T
“_. by he eould purchase an interest in an international alot machime \ ' 507 U
syndicate for §5,000400; that this outfit bhad been megotisting with
seversl large gambling synditates in Europs with refersnce $9o $he . "}~
possibilities of estadlishing slot machines in their respestive N
comtriese Karpis advised Davis that thess men wanted him %o trave}
%o Europe and assist in the negotiationse Davis advised this to ve} ™
a fact as he end Karpis diseussed at length the possidilities of -~ Y ©
$he latter’s getting out of the country, and Karpis seemed éonfie ] -
dent that he oould do so without eprrehension, XKarpis further ine |
.- formed Volney that he was 30 enthused about the proposition that . -
“ *" he wanted to buy an interest at that time, but that the ‘syndieats \ -~
would not sccept ransom money which was all that Karpis eculd offer
. 4hems Conterning this matter Karpis informed Davis that as soom
as he was successful in exshanging the money hs wonld retwrn to -
Cleveland, Ohio, and connect with these peoples Agent Qusstioned X
Yolney Davis as _to whether the above me ed persons to his knowe
ledge were Hebrebrandt and *sh tton, and he replied
that he balisved that they weree He went on to relate that Kerpis
-.  pas an explicit faith in both Art and *shimmy* as be knows them
{nasmuch as they tippod_f&h? on the cantemplated raid 8 /.
_ place shortly after Paul« Harmon, Gla Sawyer and on L
’ weTé_ @ —_yolney stated that it {8 his undere "\ =
anding that the eottages ocoupled by Alvin Karpis, ot :z = )
Cleveland were obtained through these individualsj that s sups /'
posed to have sn interest in a large real estate concern fn Cleves / ..
lend, Ohio, which bears his namee SRS S .

" gurther i{nformation advenced by ¥olney Davis indicated
that after the "tip off" at Cleveland, Ohio, the boys proceeded

to Toledo, thence to Bensenville, Illinois, where they got fm ~ .\ -

touch with Elmer Farmers that Farmer $ook them, including Alvin ) i
. Earpisy $o Kahn's Reasrs, and establisbed them in tourist cabins .
" Jooated in the resr of this places He stated that this informas { ..
" tion was furnisbed to Rim by Farmer while they were esllmates &% -.\ -

.-, Ste Paul, Minnesctes He further stated thal the boys lived Im . ) -
7y .7 ¢hese ¢abins for sbout one week, after which Alvin Enrpis, together /.-
" with Pred Barkery went to Floridas With reference to Knhn's Resorty)

* " yolney Davis advised that Elmer Farmer was vory friendly with Mre . y:.l: .
’Kahn end his daughter, and that he luows of his own personal knowe
ledge that Farmer had frequently drought fugitives to this place to




woool eff," He stated that he 814 Aot belfeve . it 14 s
-, Was aware of the fdentities of thon pooplo, but probably had ’i.'.'j;’g_ .

-~ “"

" 4s located {mmediately outeide of St, Paul, Minnesotas Davis .
. stated that shortly after the Bremer ransom money was ¢ollscted R
the boys needed ready saah for travelling and living expenses, snd | . -

. Barker took a plane $o Reno, Nevada, where he spdeavored $90 epe

indicaticn tlut thcy wers ,; cotn t e iy -'w Lt -,,«'-:

et ,.> cf'-z.','.,'- v".‘-' ..,;
R Otmnmlng !11110 Hnnq. an lnognd oontnct tor tlu
Bu-hr-nrph mob, Davis stated that Heeney was introduced inte E
. their set by rrod Gostz} that he himself only met Heeney om oue .
oocasion, and that was in 1932 in Jack Davenport’s place, whieh ..

- 4n this cannection $5,000,00 of ths Tensom money was

"olncy further stated that during lhrch, 1934., *Dos®

~ Shrough Hesuay by Fred Gostze : < T

shange $100,000400 of the rensom money thro abam an s \
operators of the Bank Cludb in that city; that "Doc™ was successs
ful in getting only $10,000,00 exchanged, which monsy he reeeived

in §1,000,00 dillse With further reference $o Graham end MoKmy . |..- -

Yolney stated that these peopls generally took sare of them while -
they were in Reno, Nevads, during the rcn of 1935, md that thq

_ ere gware ot their identitiuo

ks ' . ~:,— o*‘ Ao

v

- mrther lnfomtion ndnnooa by Yoluy Davh udieatd AY
that Charles J, Fitzgerald and Willie Harrison, who wmas intres  \
duced into the gang by Fred Goetz, were responsible for their -
Jresence in Toledo, Ohio, in the Spring of 1934; that Harrisom
“at one time was a partner of Bert and Ansnsoithorlncalmt
City or Chicago, Illinofs, and that he vouchsd for their truste .
worthiness in that they would not betrsy the gange Concerning -
Pitzgerald, who received & split of the rensom money in ] cau,
Volney advised that Fitzgerald was very friendly with Woolds,
-smalletime bootlegger around Toledoj that it was originelly in emlo
-od, through the suggestions of Harrison and Fitzgerald, to get m
of the ransom money in Toledo, Ohio, through the gembling places - |
in that oity, but thet none of the persons whom they expected would/

exchange this money wanted to risk the echance, as at that time tho

money in question was coneidarod the "hottest" in the countrys -

Volney further atated that Morrissey, of St. Paul.
Minnesots, performed sn appendix operatiom on Fred Barker short

-27 -
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m-ior to the Hamm tiannping in 1933; mi -ubnqw:[: wher ¢ they T

. were in Reno, Nevada, the operation bepame somewhat Srritatedy
_whereupon Fred Barker returned $o St, Paul mn m-, lﬁorriuq *

pn him turthor pd.ienl nuutanu. i;i; 5 i

i-d\ -

va .

_ !ollyhoch Inn f{n 8t, Panl, lnnnaota. has & brother who {3 2
dentist; that Jack Prcirtor soligits sonsiderable busircess for ™
his brother; that he, Volney, knows of his own personal l'.novlodso
that Preiffer®s brot had dome work an the teeth of nvin mpil.
rr.a Barker und Joh illingere -

R = ',-...'. L . ),_,_"_' i P
’“ ARSI LIS ST A —!" PP

"+ It wes further learned thrau;h Yol.nty Davis that
rltzeerald is supposed to own a

in Illinois of which ¥ ' te He : I %‘
these farms are probably in the name of €4 J an alias O

SOF L e el e P el

Yolney Devis further advised that be does not belfeve. - . _ _

that Earry Campbell and Alvin Karpis are travelling together at ’
the present timej that Campbell has very good connections {m o
South Coffeyvills, Oklahoma, and he bene;yht Campbel) will SR .
undoubtedly go thero in the ruture; that Hill and er'ood SRRl S A
were very friendly with the Subjectis in this case, and that ne:lth- "—_;, ‘ S
er of them would hesitate to take eare ot n? ot tho gans lhonll

_ ,thoy uck %0 ﬁnd rernso vith thn. = S . ,
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AT m rououng nmcngution was mcuctoa by'spunl Ag-xt__ ‘ “
. :mz.anseptmcs,v,ma.nss.-tmv voz-th,m :

s T
AREr Tt

pnrt in the instent kmnnping, was interviewsd by Agut rdaly o
_the United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Xansas. He stated that .
. the day after Fred Goetz was killed at Cisero, numn,nmmm ;

- cams to his place of business at Bmmviu-, TNlinois, in the soms
yany of a person who was a $otal stranger $0 himi that this persom .
got out of the car and entered the tavern and inquired for himj thtt
he at first A4id not observe Alvin Xarpis in the ear, and not knod.ng
the person who asked for him, he told the latter that Elmer Farmer
was not in,. He stated that this person returned to the ear and llter
returned and said that Ray was outaide end wanted to see him, Kare :
pis apparently baving noticed him in the place, and had therefore A 3T
sent the man back after him, Farmar advised that Alvin Xarpis qn.-_, SRR
tioned him concerning who killed Goetz, and Yarmer replied that he -
had no knowledge whatsoever about ite Farmer stated that slvin :
Earpis appearsd very anxious to get im touch with Iren Yy and -
he later learned that irene had the entire rensom money fm her | = = ’
wels’s place at Wilmington, Illinois, and that £t was drought '~ | =
‘down there by Fred Goetz and Byrom Bolton, Farmer stated sthat u '
--noticed that Karpis® fingers were bandaged, and when he obsarved’ ) B SO
Farmer looking at them, hs explained that he had just left & hoss . -f e oo
~pital in Ohio and that ho dron all night uttcr hearing ot coetx' S P
dssassinations . S L e ‘ R L

[ - B . ‘" T

L i

Jurmer mrthor stated thut Byron Boltcn cm to hu hcno 0 [ER
about thres or four days after Fred Goets was killed and seemed nq 1w
much worried about his safety, a&s he delieved that the syndicate h
Chicago had shot Goetz, and was afraid that he would de their next T
victim in view of his close association with Goetz, Farmer stated . -
that Bolton remeined at his home for about two weeks, and that - - AR
Bolton had him go $o Cicero, Illinois, several times $0 contact -
members of the syndicate In an effort $0 ascertain what his, Bolton'
status was with them; that it was during this time that Bolton mdo
frequent efforts to get in touch with *Doe® and Fred Barker, as he .
was broks and needed money, Farmer stated that Bolton subsequente | P
1y ¢ontacted some members of the Barker-Karpis mod in Chicsgo, N1 I:lw
nois, and that it was his belief that they at this time gave Boltom -
soms money, and also & certain portion of Fred Goetz' share which
he was inatructed to give to Irene Doraay, the cormon law wife of
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Oootz. Former quoaticnod Bolton nt s later uto as to ﬂuthu' hc E e eI
delivered this monsy $o Ireme, and Bolton replied that he did moty | ¥
stating that he hed $0 return the money to *Noe¢* Barker, In ¢his | ..
sonnection Farmer advised that he subsequenily ssked *pos® parkery -4
while they were together in the jail at St. Paul, Minnesota, ,
whether Bolton had given him, "Do¢", Irens's share as Bolton na

. 8lleged, and "Doo* replied that Boltcn was & “dam liare, stating |
that he received more money out of this kidnaping ease than anyome | -+
olsee It was at this time that Barker informed Farmer thet the =
money collected in this kidnaping was split ten ways, each of the ° S

following persons receiving $18,000400; *Do¢" Barker, Fred mm, RS AT

~ Alvin Karpis, Volney Davis, Harry Campbell, Fred Goetz, Harry - Nt
Sawyer, Bill Ieaver. Charles ntzgmld, md a st, Feul dotoctin 15 -%.
namsd Brown, -+ R Lo : e ATEIECINES (e PR S

Ximer Farmer further ltated that 'Doc' Barkor cpoko : :
wery highly of Charles Fitzgereld, mentioned above, stating that | .. ... .
he was a grand 014 man who had been a thief all his life and a o
very good onej that Fitzgerald had mede a number of good *scores®

and had acoumlated over s half million dollars in the last tea | -~ .
years, Fermer did not know what part Fitzgerald played in the abe [' '~ -
duction of Mr. Bremer, dut was definite in his statomsnt thnt R R S
l'itzgeram had recoivod an equal oplit. A ';;,»’ Ll T
< o x o ) :-".:'@% sr

z nth rurthc rerarenco ‘o the p—" 'hich the boyl lnd ~

promised to furnish Brown, Farmer stated thet he was {nformed by o é‘“" '
Yolney Davis st St. Paul, m.nneaota, that after Brown shot end -~ " : -
killed Homer Van Meter in St, Peul the boys felt that he eould no h _
longer be trusted and refused to pay him his contemplated ohro_. PRy TN
He stated that when Volney heard that this money had not deen paid \ -
to Brown, the former made efforts to get in touch with *Doc* Barker | -
‘and secure his, Yolney*s, end of the share which was $0 have been
_puid to thispolice officer, Yarmer advised that ececarding to Davis,
.- Brown was promised a split of the ransom ¢ollectsd with the dargain
._that he was to edvise them of #ll the desvelorments in the case which J . .:z'
' rould _make aato their omtacts m negotiating tor tho rensom pay-orr Y.

'., ',-> o .‘, - - “'-
SRR é‘:_";f“ G ram.r mrthor .dnncod the information that he ﬂrst M
Itln.o Barrison around the time that Bremer was kidnaped, smd that .
while Mr. Bremer was held at Benwenville, Illinois, Harrison free
quented his place two or three times s weske He stated that although
he 1s not entirely certain, he is of the belief that Harrison and
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o _Bolton delivered tho :-uom notu to the 'bon who wers ltlﬂclod;‘«
» @t 8t. Paul, Ninnesots, at a point halfway beiween Chicago apd " :
S Ste Paule no likewise stated that he learned through connrntiu_ o
with Alderton that Byron Bolton was in the hideout house almost ..
every day, and that Alderton saw Bolton éome out of the room fp =

. which Mr, Bremer was held with a sheaf of papers which Alderton '».{':
believed ware ransom notess In this eonnection Farmer stated .~ ..
that Bolton had lied on the witness stand when he tostirioa tlnt ]

he visited the hideout house only on two oceuimo . A

.‘_“

contixming, rarmer advised that at one time nrtcr l&o ;: . T';r‘;'

ABramer'- release, Willie Harrison eams $0 his plece of inees ™. - :f LU -
in Bensenville and gave him $400,00 to give to Harol derton '-7_;,,_;. SR T
with the instructions that Alderton should get eut of $owns . . >~ = .. "L

Farmer stated that shen Alderton received this money he went en @ = ' "'+ -
drunken spree and did not leave town as instructedj that about U
two weeks later Willie Harrison again came to Bensenville and em - -~ "~ .
this occasion he gave Farmer $500,00, atating that he should give o

this money to Alderton, and that he should tell him that if he, . g
‘Alderton, knew what was good for him ho should lesve fown immee .. - '
diatelye Farmer advised thet Alderton left a few days thoroaftu' ST

end went to live with his mother at Kokomo, Indiana, It might \ -
also de stated that Fearmer furnished the inromtion that Volney
Davis and not Alvin Karpis purchased the flashlights at Ste Pauly] -
lu.nnuota. He claimed that mﬂ.a mfomd hin of thll r-ct. '_‘

Elmer Farmer further -tatod thnt 1t is his understandiu
thet the Barker<EKarpis gang had originally planned $0 kidnap Mre “ g
Bremer while he was on a business trip in Chicago, Illinois, some  *: .~ .. -
tims around the Christmas holidaysj that no such opportunity pro-
sented {tself, and that therefore they abducted him at St. Plul.
He advised that oh one occasion during the period of Bremsr*s:
. confinement in Bensenville, Fred Goetz 3)@ his tavern nceon- :
- _:;"'panied by & man who was introduced as Jow®, Tarmer atated / AT Fena
""" 4hat this person was unknown to him and was definite in his steto-_ N
" ment that he 44d not enswer to the description of Harry Sawyers '‘:’7 .=
' Farmer was unable, or would not furnish a description of the pare:-
ty whom he met as "The Jow", stating that this men was utting in
Goetz* automobile and he 413 not pay mush nttontion to hm. w i

With reference to Alvin EKerpis, Elmer Farmer stated that -
he cansiders Karpis as one of his best friends; that he had free



: : 1 4R :
quent uonveruuona 'ith hu. lnd tbat nrpu “at’one t:l.u ton m P
_ that he was sending s young boy throush eollege; that this boy :
was from Jowa and was mot in the "rpcket®, He stated that
di4 not advaunce any information emcerning the {dentity or ‘the .:_
whersabouts of this persons He 8lso advised that Xarpis owned .-
" bulldog, mhich he slaimed he purshased from & very good friend ct
“his who is in the business of raising rfighting bulldog-, end that
this person has & kennel scmewhere in the mountainse Farmer fure -
ther stated that Karpis is very fond of ochildren, and {t {s his .
belief that Karpis will eventually contact his parents in an cfrort
$0 see his young son, He stated that Karpis has good esonnections - e e
with 8 positively knows of his.own KRS

; Wgw%hﬂna and taken cag: L
pis, as well as other persons fl vom Justiee; that the -+ . .-
Syndicats Yrovided W TIAGe of Terugs Yor Vernerdiller after he - - .
escaped from Bureau Agents in November of 1933, He atated that .
in cases where wanted eriminals go to the syndicats for refuge ¢he — -
syndicate usually places them on e amall farm and takes sare of
them there until things quiet downj that in emsideration $heresf = i
the ayndicate either charges the person a certain sumper 8ay, ... . .. .. '
that is, if he has money, or if he cannot afford to pay them any .’ P
re:mmeratian, they mploy hia urr.lcu u l kilhr. RS

S‘J

N - ' ramer stated he is of the bel:ler that shoum m;pis bo "j",- ke
in Chieago he will in all probdability find refuge with the sype - x
dioate, and if shis is 80, he is probably living with a member ot A
the -yndiute or on & small farm on the outskirtn of chioa@. B Z A
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wro v oo Cr = os . The following mnutigation was eonducted gnd. NS TR
o roportod by 8pocia1 Agent L L. hhht g 'Mﬁ\_‘ 5%1?,\-:, e §.»,;~"'-~A’s-" R
T O Ar, s~vi . " ; : ' 3 ;_iﬁ Fe s B
SO " On Augast 3, 1035, Eina Murrey, foreer :ubioct o
thu euo, fornrded a letter ¢o tho Kansas Oity Bureau Offies . :
- advising that she wished to see am Agent of this Buresu as m .»3"
" had changed her mind about oertein things. ‘Acoordingly, Spocid
“Agent A, B, Farland of the Xansas City Office interviewed Miss
Murrey at the Missouri State Penitentiary where she is serving: K
a 25-year sentence for highway robbery and she advised that if ’i%/
something oould be done to reduce the time she will have to serve -
at the Penitentiary she oould render the Buresu assistance that . i .
would possibly be of value. No promises were accorded Edna Inmy ,
end on dugust S, 1935, & letter was transmitted to the Bureaun - S
advising ber willingiess to p:ovido nluablo ufomtion if some - y
oonaidontxon is shown her,. 5 N (f-. e {*, w«_ A ".
TR - o

-
o Qo" I

This Agmt nnd Bpechl th Ao J. 3lorstm ot
tho Kansas Oity Bureau Office again interviewed Edna Murray &%
~ the Penitentiary on September 13, 1935, and she was advised that P
under no circumstances oould the Bureau bargain with her for any v
information that she might convey, but that any sssistance rene _ :
dered by her will be brought to the attention of the appropriate ....... s‘.-m '
. . .Penitentiary ornun- for whatever action they cared to tnko in
. .. her bOhﬂlfo et T e BER '“aﬁ,* IR ;;'

. ‘; e ‘,{; P / . P .‘.,") o _- "‘) _'-;,:,»«,-7 _-". Ty

. '{._’_ e - "',
v ef It might be stated that Miss Murrey vas very .. 5; N Tr
much disheartened over her present predicement and was seemingly *. . .-
revengeful toward certain members of the Barker-Karpis gang as
none o em apparently made any effort to provide her wi :
legal advice while uho was on esota &o

.. Bade the statemen e small fellows were serving time for ,f_ o

" the instant kidpbaping lhilo the "big shots® who were sctually -
responsible for the abduction were above suspioion.: Agents quu -

" tioned her as to the medninig of this statement end she replied %
that 1t she ever began talking things would eertainly be stirred W

ule ® wers it not for Tom ﬁyf‘:‘? e

1 up im ol
ibley of the St, Paul Folice Department €he. r"—‘f:v‘__ '

X Bremer kidna 1ng ng eculd not have been succesefully aooompliam fnR
" 'and that certain members of this mob would have been in Jun.; ;
ST dong time agop v L AT GaR el W e
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Although Edpa Murray had proviounly expressed a
ﬁningmu to oooperate with the Burean she would not furnish
_ any information on the occasion of this’ interviev unless & gely

. for the Government im a trial amut any of the mbjoctu
nected with this case, the interested United States Lttomoy _4..*

ficials any action taken by her to this effect, Miass
advised $hat she would think the matter over emd notify the -
xancu Oity Ouroau Otﬁeo thonld sho thnngo hor nind.. {; B

Lt

#

-~ . HMna Murray oomuniutod with tho Kanau Oity e

Bnruu Office om September 18, 1935, advising that she was rn!y, LS
to furnish ell information in her possession to an Agent of thu R At
Bureau, Acoondingly, the writer together with Special Agent -: 4 o ér.,&f,.‘- o
Yo I, Parry of the Eansas City Bureau Office interviewed her at & .
the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, em ... .. . .
October 10, 11 and 12, 1935, It might de stated that Bipna .. ...
Murray furnished eonsidersble information concerning Johm Enmil- i
ton, Doctor Iouph Pe llorln which il oonto.inod in aoparato roporn. ,

Tkt ae T T Wth rororenco to Harry &mr, who is amtins
tri.ul at St, Paul, Minnesota, for the instant kidnaping, Ena .

advised Wmu during -
December of 1933, shortly after she and othommfa_m“_t.
BaYKer-<Xarpis gang returned from Heno, Nevadas She stated that
- she Ena Volnsy DAVIE wers living at the Edgeoombe Apartmentl
at the time and that she acocompanied Volney Davis on several * -\~ -
occasions to Sewyer's saloon on Wabasha Avenue; that Sawyer m R T
. wery friendly with Fred and "Doc" Barkey, Bill Weaver, Alvim. -
... Karpis, Harry Cempbell and'Baby FaceZyNelson, She further -
" stated that Sawyer had an "in® with certain members of the 8t¢
Paul Police Department and in this oconnection related that om
one occasion while they uro in St, Paul, Fred Barker came ¢o '
.. their apartment and advigéd that he had been at "Lion's" Place
' and Lion { who $s HarryiSawyer) infommed him that there was -om
heat on their place and that they, maanins Bipna and Volney,' ‘had
' botter ovacuate thoir apartment ror s fn dnyn..‘ A_.ccorqg;:,gi_l.y_,

SN i e .
S
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o lho ana Davu noved %o Trod Barker's’ apari:ant on Grand Avenne: S 3
" in St, Paul where they remained until Sawyer notified them that-
.\ everything was all right sgain, . ¥ina advised; and it was lated -
learned, that the Sts Paul Folige were not investigating them, ., - i
_but that they had the party living below them under :unutigntion _ =

" bearing fictitious license plates. She stated that the Poliee -
subsequently rajded this person’s apartment, but investigatien . :
proved that he was legitimate, What Edna was endeavoring to bear

out was the fact tha Saw knowledge o e e

MWW .

and ‘8he were lIving an wing definitely Just who the Folice ;_';;.;t ’
were investigating at %his phu, e apted to warn then throm A
.. Tred Barker leat it were thoy,; ,f' e e T

Pra LA L
e, "

W gane llnrny further sdvised that she and Vol.uy
visited Harry Sawyer'a saloon and farm on several occasions o

during their stey in St. Peul, Minnesota, shortly prior $o the — —* = -

Bremer kidnaping; that she and Volney ususlly went to Sewyer's

farm with Paula Harmon, who was ¥ery friendly with Gladys Sawyer, _ '

. the wife of Harry Sawyer; also that on visits t0 this farm they e
were joined by Fred or and Alvin Earpis. Xina likewise L1 B ,
aequainted with Bet ierwald, whom the Sawyers employed as L NP

maid, She stated tuat on one occasion while she and Paula - = -“i- B ¢
 Barmon were drinking in '701';':&’“0_;{52_____0'&'%“3@3—&
m as & "big-bellied & :

* there and when he left Sutyer Tele

"

. ,1 .
M
oy

mother occasion while in his saloon she met "Bady -
Yace” Nelson, whom she had previously known, having met him at -
- Louis Cernmocky's place in Fox River Grove the year before, E.na
" advised that neither Gladys nor Harry Sawyer visited them ct
R their apartmnt i.n St. Peul. i -:té,t;,w-‘*rf -f.} f_r;r,;j;:. -~

S e Oontinning, Kina stated that ogthe day urtor

ll.r. Braner was kidnaped at about 10 a.m., Reilly who vork.d .
.+ in Sewyer's plase as & bartender, came %0 their apariment and *
=" sdvised Volney that Earry Sawyer wanted to see him and Xina at -
. his farm, Wynona Burdette and Paula Hermon were also present
" " 'in the epartment at this time and were waiting for Fred Barker B
to drive them to Chicagoe Volney told Wynona and Paula to han !
" the place by the front way and walk down Lexington Avenue; that -

he would contact Fred and let him know where to piock them up.
Edpa stated that she and Volney went out the rear and em route
to Sawyer's farm, they stopped at Fred Barkerts apsertment emd
infomed him that Wynona and Peula were walking weat on Lexington

LS R SR B LI S S ulli o oA AP Ve 4 ER S S TRy SO o UL oyt AR T L, oo SR 0. Gttty Y 2 SN
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"Avenuej that ho Ionld neet hn wl{m driﬂng down th:tw G“‘* W& A
that thcy nro n:lting torhhtoarin thqtom“p‘ Ta P

4_--":: -A -,’: . &l“ . - :7’“' I X DRl ‘3, .—:, ‘. i‘-‘“'ﬂ- ool .“ o f*ﬂ,-’:,l if; “*..l :.‘
O Yolnoy aho told Fred at this time that Sawyes %L

"sent ‘word for him, Volney, to oame to his farm, Bina stated lthf '

_the car and talked with Sewyer om the porch for about five -nnt-oi,‘

»'7 ... . _ nome of which omversation she overheard, Yuen Volney returnedl .-t
: to the car Sawyer fo Edna cverheard him say. X
sure 1l of fire and full of *G" man,” He then tumed .
to and asked whether she bad noticed in the papers that -
~ IreneficCann had surrendered herselfto the Chicego Folice Dopu-t-
“* . - mente It might be stated that Irene McCenn served time with Mina

Murray at the M{ssouri State Penitent iary and that she 1ikewise ;l‘
 bad escaped from that institution, Xdna informed Harry Sawyer - S
that she read about 1%, whereupon Sawyer asked her shether she . B
. had dbeen corresponding with Irene and whether Irene knew of hor & R
<o~- ~.-  immediate whereabouts, Bina assured Sawysr that she had mot been .
corresponding with Irene and that she had not been in touch with
this girl since she ssocaped from the Penitantiary, and Savyll'
apparently seemed eonaidorably rounod.

Vot W A e e Am}., R

R RS AR .-;,,'.:‘W‘__,;_%.. R
Miss Murray stated that upon their return to the oA A
apartmant she packed all of their bags and thereafter that same . . .. =
day Fred Goets drove her to Ohicago, Illinois, Her subsequen$ v - . ¥ . °
_activities are conteined in her signed statement included im i . &

"~" the report of Specisl Agent R, P. Shanahan, Kansas City, lb.; Nl
dated February 21, 1935, Xdina advised that she did not meet - LT
Byron Bolton in 8t, Paul nor did she see Harry Sawyor in Ohiug G
or Aurora, Illinou, at any $ime, e e e N N kR e

T

E R S Oontinuing, Xina adviud thnt the nett tm lho
. ' saw Harry Sawyer was during July of 1934 while she ard Volney

-Davis were 11 ving with Bill Weaver end Myrtle Eaton in a cottage -

on Lake Erie ne B o0cas wyer was .. .
L “accompanied by Fred Barker and it is her understanding that thcy L
' " drove from Cleveland, Ohio, She stated that they remained for - . .

“a Tew hours during which time Sawyer and ¥red conversed confi->
e _dentially with Volney Davis and Pill Weaver. She stated that a 4.
-3\ week or so Jater while she and Volney were visiting with Bill '~ B R

-,,‘ T Weaver and Myrtle Eaton, they were again visitod darry |
e " Sawyer and Fred Barker. this occasion Glady® Sawyer and
e her 1ittle girl, Francine, were with them, after a brief .




- stay, Fred Bu'kor drovo m.ady- &mr to Chicago in ordor thas mts
=7 © undergo em operetion. Although Bina 1s not entirely certainm;- S ¥&;

® 4.*' this tims at the home of Harry Campbell on lake Erie, and Lt Ta
" . this instance she believed that Sawyer came from Clevelesd; '

-4 " Bdna heard Volney say, "Well, you can give me my share, I'i

"¢ and remarked that "the damn fools didn't know what they wers -]

- .. had accused him of saying something t0 his mother which she ..

A e e NI AL e el k. i o i mant '\"‘r_.- .
3 B

C - ()

-

she sould get a plane for St. Paul, Minnesota, where she was io L%

she delieves that Barry Sawyer agoompanied Fred $o Chisagy om>
this occasion. A fow weeks later Edna again saw Harry Sawyer lr

" Ohio, with Fred Berker and Paula Harmon, Willie Harrison «lee_ h,*
. was at Campbell®s home on this day and he drove Peula Harmon
- Yo Chicego, JIllinois, where she caught a train for 8t, Faul, '~
Minnesota, the purpose of her trip deing to take care of Gudy:,
who had been released from the hospital, On_dnother ocecasion .-

while Kina and Volmsy were visiting with Eill and Myrtle, tl_\gy__ -
were j "“"ﬂsrri‘rwy‘.?‘iﬁmo a A1

Tee of them drove Irom Cleve 5 Ohio, in Karpis® ggngj.g PSRN
~cou After Sawyer, Barker an 1. _ :.' B EERErY

from there she would 1eav him. m;_ed that ][yrtlc'!
__;vo nieces, Winnie and Betty, were living with them st the time,

= “vse.wwws . Continuing, Bdna edvised that about two u&- o e
after she md Volngy rented the cottage at Vemmilion, Ohfo, ... - ..
under the nams of’Powell, they were visited by Harry Sawyer, “ :

" Alvin Karpis and Fred Barker. 4t this point Bina advised that ‘™ -
prior to this time Volney sénsed that Fred Barker carrisd soxe
i11-feeling toward him and oftentimes he remarked to her "I .
wonder what is the matter with Fred?* Mina advised that en -
the occasion of the atove visit Fred appeared pertioularly - _;

_angry and when he met Volney who came up from the lake in his
bathing suit, & heated argument ensued between him and Freds -

leaving.® &She stated that at one time Harry Sawyer told Vo}.n-y
to quiet down and Volney told him to mind his own business and
that he had better stay out pf his reach, She stated that a |
fow minutes later Sawyer nppmached her in front of the oottugo

' arguing about." After the boys left Volney told her when shs *
‘questioned him about the subject of their argument, that I‘M

apparently had wrongly interpreted and oomplainod to Fred about.“ g e

a37e
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BRI Eor %o the above incident,
euc'n ootugo, Ihﬂ noeorlm to_Bina was located . - [

: o s an Tom their's; that Volney, m4.
v on funds and unted borrow same mopey from ¥red, Sbe ’

stated that she scoompsmied Volney to Bill?s nlace and th-i thoy RPN AT
arrived Harry Sawyer was with Fred Barkex. &he heard Volney %ell “FIE o
Fred that he watted long encugh for his money snd that he was. ;;:»« v ~:_ S
*broke," JFred apparently didn?t have any money to loan Yolney .. =

and told him so, vhompon Edne heard Sewyer say that he likewise . 2% 0 . -

<
was niting for his Eon — ‘-———f__"a
LA e, BRI Ky ™

L
B on the oscasion shen l‘rod Bcrhr arove Gladys -
Suyor to Ohiugo s where she was to get a plane for st. Pcul,
Minnesota, to undergo an operation, Volney remarked to Bina
that Sawyer must have been paid off to afford the oporatiom

e T * “Bdna stated that two Gays attor the'blov-ott' mm e
between Volney aml Fred Barker, Volney went to Sandusky, Ohio,
and returned with approximately $12,000, @ 1ittle of which was
not rensom monsy, BEina advised that she s unable $o furnish,. ...., ...
eny information soncerning the split made at Sandusky, Ohio, mor. . < .
does she know who was present, nor what respective share each ..
member received. &he stated that Volney and she left Yeminu,w : .
Ohio, abous ten days later and proceeded to Niagara Falls anmd f
then to Montana whers Yolney investej approximately "7 000 fn ;  ° %
a ghmbling place which he and Core es were to opmto. X
She further stated that Davis had changed every dollar of the
ransom money himself and that he pused a large portion of 1t
at the bank in lmmoapolia. Hinneaota. A AL A

.,.',._:.»_4‘.;._‘_;3 i o
A NE AR EPER e 2

TR Idna adviud tlmt aho did not see any of the | IR
’ nbon mentioned persons after she and Volney left Ohio and 'hOl

“. ' they learned that she and Volney were indicted for the Eremer. -

" kidnaping, Volney related to her practically the entire ptory::

concerning ite She stated that according %W‘
10b Mr, Bremer's bank__,_anJ.nnr_ ‘

' the first ins
for reasons unbeknown % her %o kidnap him insteads -

. . 'Eina stated that Volney as well as a few others were strepuously . T
" opposed to the kidneping, but were ultimately swung over by others < %"
who conceived the idea, She further stated that Volney Davie @
{nformed her that Harry Sawyer "fingered™ Mr, Bremer in the

bowling alley a few weeks prior to'the kidnaping and thereafter

the boys constantly noted his habits and movements. She stated

3T AN o~




"-Harry Sawyer secured Brown's services slong $his line. . Bina ture .

’ oording to Yolney Davis received splits in the Hamm and

. collectod it was an odbligated or sentimental gutun. In: thi. i 5
“of both Fred and "Doc” Barker and was well thought 6f dy all

o JNO was then Chief ef

: ment, was %o bave moinl
$10,000 as his share of the ransom oolhetod and in oonsideration
thereof he was bound to keep them sdvised of the develoments im
the case, Although Edna does not know definitely she delieves thl

ther stated that on the oocasisn of one of the Qppointcd times .: gv
- for the pay-off, the money ocould not be sescured on acoount of the -

time lock arrangement on the safe in which the rensom money was .
readily kept, and in this {nstance Tom Brown got wrd of this '; T
fact to the boys who were waiting at the W-—otf spot. '.L'hoy o e
immediately abandoned their position. e e

"1,.‘

. Edna aleo steted that Volnoy Davis informed her
" that Harty Ba'yer received 55,000 s his share of the rensam ;“_ i
wllﬁct“. o T Sl s wan .i'* I R e A T ks

> .'1 V'i.r B 4 I LS .:'-“‘- '_'A ‘\ h‘ 2

’ Agonta quutiomd Mna l!umy ‘at length conoarning ek 'A ,
tho activitiu of Tom Brown during the kidnaping of Mr. Bremer, 7 }
but she definitely stated that the above information furnished ~ g
by her perteining $o him is their extire knovledga ot his ynrt -"4""; f‘
in the nbduction. i 1‘ R LT

;* . With referenoe to Charles Te ntzgemm, who -o-_

A

Xidnapings, Edna advised that she does not believe that7¥018 =
Charlio",u she knows him, played any active part in the nstan ‘
“ecase; that if Le did receive a certain portion of the ransom .~ .

connection she advised that %014 Charlie” was a very good friond

members of the gang and whem she saw him last, which was gt <
Sendusky, Ohio, in July of 1934, he appeared to be in very bcd

~ shape end he had his hip in & cast; that according to her /@i = Az i .-

information he received a bullet tound, whish shattered his hgp’ AN
in the South St. Paul robbery. She further stated that she

;390
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described the boat as being dark maroon in ¢olor, nnn-pnune.r
A capacity, built-in motor with a steering wheel. She could not

Seit o pecall the name on the front side of the boat, but is certain

there was one., &dna stated that it was usually docked in the

- small harbor directly acrogs from the Casino Club and near the

1f soyrse; that Charli cker, Wham the boys always reterrod
iy Skippu", $ock care of the hout tcr th-n. Foed g: T TRET

Oonttnuing, ldna adv:lud .ﬁmt 1& 1- ha- ‘mhto .

S,

_Tunner; that through usage it became very 4ilapidated and nm'
; time it was taken out to the lake the boys had considereble a}x
bailin She stated that on one occasion "Doc* Barker and
;- *81im%Uibson had the boat en shore and were doing some rouu- ;
. work on it; that someone apparently reported this fact to Iuv_
- George”limoney as she thereafter called the Oasino Clud and -
advised one of the Angus brothers that that boat delonged to
her and that she had not given enyone permission to use j%.or
do any work on }te. lﬂnn .tatod that thu boys pt quite a .
luush out of t!nt. T S, . SRRC ST VSN
IR -.»3, S e 3:
A8 an onmpl.l which 1mnentod thnt the’ Anguu
boys, ot al, knew of their identities, Bina related that shortl
after Madeline dngus was released from the hospital whers she
underwvent an operation Wynona Burdette and she visited her, -
Madeline, at her homes, On this occasion Madeline picked up -
& detective magazine and ealled to Wynona, "Came here, I want
Yo show you a cute pisture,” Both ¥ynona and Edna looked at
this magazine and Eina observed it to be & picture of Fred :
. Barker, Underneath the photograph there was a paragraph whieh-
" mentioned that Fred was wanted for the murder of the Gneriff - -
at West Flains, Missouri, and that he also was wanted by the
Government for the kidnaping of Mre Eremer, Edna stated that ,\‘f
she was flabbergasted when she saw this picture and upon re-: .
tuming tc the lake, where she and Volney were living, she told. 1-
Volney and ®Doc” Barker about this incident, Ascording to Eina
... "Doc™ Barker merely laughed, but Volney was very mush perturbed
.. end said, "It looks like it is a family effair.* Eina stated .
: that Yolney themrter rorbade hor to m to tho Oalino Olub. C

L BRI LT '0

® .‘ PR

s ’*’f' Lnothor occasion which udicated that the Angus - .
boya md- ‘1t safe for them to remain in Toledo without dotection/
‘was on tho nigtxt Karry Campbell was tc have hia tingurl cperat

ot 3 - - —— o e m e mme b e ———— - o> - -
. s womew - . v e — . Vs gy ey e -7 - o~ /

atqnamg that this Boat had at one ¥ime been used as & *um %' 5



upon by *Doc® Moran, In this instance Campbell came up from the
basement of his hame very much excited and told the boys that he
believed someons was "casing® the place; that while they were dis-
cussing the possibility as to what to do, Fred Berker ecame ine
... When he was informed of Cempbell’s observations he said that he
would go over to the Casino Club and find out whether therd Wes 2
any "heat® on the place. Bina advised that Fred returned thad i’ =7
. sems night and said that “they" would find out, Howaver, as d S5 ;
U, precautionary measure, everyote with the sxeception of Wynonk - v .
. Burdette amd Harry Campbell tamporarily moved out, Bdna abd -
" Volney went to live with Alvin Karpis amd Dolo elaney a$". . 4L%.
- the Jarvie Apartments while Dre Moran mmd Jimmie Wilson regis<=<
. _ tered at the Fort Meigs Hotels "Doo"™ Barker presumabdly stayed
7+ with his drother that night, On the next morning ¥Fred Buker
‘ " csme to Karpis'! apartment advising that Timoney said it was -
all right. XEdna advised that the boys later canjectured tht
Camnpbell manufactured the ltory 1n ordor to uoid beins opor- g

i ated upon that niglt. L ST e

e .' ; - e 'A“ ) ,ﬂ- -~ 1~.~<‘ »:..»' ~?-:’,,-.-_.,‘,. ,‘_».:‘ T .‘i’;lu-v .

g b Edna ‘advised thai on unother ooeasion gh at . 5 AFT TTw
the Gasi Cludb she was in a booth dripking with lst und, ;ﬁ =

Madeline dngus that George Timoney, who appeared to de drnnk, Lol
"eams to their booth and asked Rene for a dance. Hene refused . T
him and when Timoney walked away, Edna remarked to her, "What - '_
the hell does that =---- want?® Acoording to Bdna Rene lsughed ~ ’
end said, ®Oh, he's all right. You have r.othing to worry about.®

T 7T 7 Zdna further relatod that whu she u-rlvod tn ‘ PRSP
Toledo, Ohio, from Tulsa, Oklshoma, during the first part of . _: f;,u, o
May, 1934, Volney Davis sent Jimmie Wilson with her to look S
" for 'an apartment; that they hunted all day, but couldn't find
any which suited her; that thereafter Jimmie and she went to.
the Gasino Club whers Jirmie received from Bert Angus the nune
and address of the manager of the apartment building in which
be was living; that Jimmie told her that Bert had called his . _ _ -
landlord and learned that he had one apartment vacant and that
he should reserve it for friends of his. Edna advised that upnn' :

friends of Bert Angus, Xdina stated that at no time dia eithor
Bert or Ted Angus visit them at this place, however. Hadelino.

Angus did on uveul oecasiona. Y A -—'g:,g,;*;¢\‘$ R
Dotw o e gl ‘b——f—’k AT :." ' o
W Gontinning, Sdna stated that the Angua boya

o certuinly did neac. the 'boya 'hilo thuy were in 'Eoledo, _th.t
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5. he "flopped” on the couch and asked for a eup of coffee. She

- -

.m;...“.x...( e — e

v e e T mmram— T T X ——
C @
g.i
. B . v . _4' ) ) “ ; ' : .
T TR Sy m e T e -'-"'*'*"*"q‘- ERTA TN R AW TG A T
Lo -ho pcraonnn,y obaervod in rroqumt ustncu Baﬁ hgu rllglng ; -

"up & $5,00 or $10,00 Genamination in cases whers the bill:wes <
“gonsideradly below $hese amounts; that _everyoné was unw ok
. awere of this as it was frequently discuésed among them, dm$ ¥k . - R
. 1’ no instance o her tnovlodp ud nnyono ov-ry protest Eir : '
T %'?;1 ~ ‘k”‘ “t‘-.*" :'.'

mna ad that J ooo‘o, 'J’cup' b’ Th AT
Edit Ba and VWalt lpash are unknown to bhere BShe stated "M‘

that Nic Couzens knu some of the gang, but she does not bo- AT

1ieve that he was aware of their identities. Edna referred - o

”to Couzens as thom'whomnsthe book do:ntm. - : ~
Sy - ‘.‘(4' ) ,‘. c;‘ , . .Qt-"'r-.x_\ . “K‘,,— \ ;
= S l'urther .'mfomtion provided by ldna indicated - o f
that George Timoney was the sweetheart of Rene Holst anl that f_# : '*3, :

Rene and kildr uhlman, who at that time was oonsorting with
a man named m:ue, had troqumt relations with eertun mnbm
- of the gange -~wwst  wombeleaats d o e A e S
4t one time while some of the doys were preparing

to go on & boat ride they apparently were very boisterous as L
on this octoasion a wiform Folice officer entered the Casimp - inw- -
Clud and mentioned to Bert Angus that he wondered who that ! ;. <rc:-
drupken bunch en-the lake was, Xdina stated that she and !‘rd ..
Barker were rresent in the Club when this Folice offi cer cnterd',
and in response to his query, Bert informed him that they were . .- .
a bunch of bootloggora t‘ran chicag:. md Iinked to hor and l'rod'»
Barker. s et . L e ; _.z-_. ke .f.. sl

N lith rom-ene- to the Kanna y muor- lrlu e
.dviaod that ahe definitely knows that Ad chetti, who ds .
awaiting to be executed, 4id not take part in the actual lhoot- '
ing of Frank Nash amd the four Folice officers at the Union
Station, She advised that two days after the Massacre, Av.rno
Miller came to their hame inm Maywood, Illinois s having drivem s
all night from Kanses City; that he had with him his littlo dog.

Teddy, and was driving a Chevrolet Sedan, She stated that'he e
appeared very haggard looking and when he entered the house -

econtinued that Verne Miller subseguently related to Volney Devis’
in her presence that learned of Nash's arrest in Kansas City; 3
that he went to John” ia's place in Kansas City for assistance = ..
and Lazia referred him to "Pretty boy” Floyd who wes in Kansas i
City et the time. She stated that Verne infomed them that

he did not expect Floyd to participate in the shooting, and that

he merely solicited him to do the driving. He went on to state

.43 e

i e st o o g e
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: . L ’ . that l'loya was wounded in the sboulder and that e, ’hrnh, moiu,lf&é-'f?é, -
.27 'm slight wound om his left 1ittle finger; that he further -f.am R

“that Floyd had the gumption of & tulldog, relating that in -yito *af : ~~'e.:~.*
S o ': " of his wound he did some “excellent ari ng in their getaway.-" é ;f'z'
ek pdviesd that Yerne referred to the mewspapers which carried gee :iM ~.cf
o 0 countsto the effect that five men had participated in the 'luucrq, ;‘
and laughingly said that there were only two of them; but they VR

53 ~-'.

sust have thought they had a whole army against them. - She antd 1*
that in Verne’s discussion with them concerning the Massapre, << ﬂ,
he in no instance mentioned the name of Adam Richeiti anl she " '~
sincerely believes that Richetti had not been at the scene of =
R the shooting. She further stated that Verne felt very much de- .
“» . . _pressed because he killed Frank Nash, but was consoled with the !

A * . thought that he likewise had got Agent Caffrey, figainst Ihm he
s .~ v had & personal grudgs bscause of his wgrk in the appreh . ,,’f‘m i
R oi‘ his friends Barn 1oy. l'rano Ieating and Thoma 1d-:. PN EE
‘: s

e e ) ldna r\u'theu: atated ﬂ 1- hpr knorlodge that c u_'_:;"‘
month artu- the ransom was collected in the Bremer kidnaping, .-
"Doc" Barker took a portion of it to Reno, Nevada, whers he ex-
changed possibly $10,000 of the momey; that this money was yaid o
in $1,000 bills and that the $1,000 denomination- which ¥red - i
Goetz had in his possession at the time he was killed at cicoro. T
L . Illinois, was a "mate®™ of the one that Volney Davis had on his. ,,.i F
"* 77 person at that time, She advised that she understood that the - L

4 - other boys had likewise received a thousand dollar bill vhinhr #‘ L
5 L "Doc" Barker advmced to them around thia periom B R W
o N 1Y might ‘be stated that Edna definitely praniaed : ’,

to testify for the Government at any trial in eonnection Iith
thi.a case ahauld lhe bo called upoz to O.o 80¢ ;.

_.,.»., v 4..;.-

' Lgants nsked her it ahe were vilung to make a KGRI
_ sig:od statement including the foregoing information, but she .. - .

. advised that she has stopped signing any papers, but that there S E
+f-..  won®t be any question about her going to St. Paul or lny othor TR
phco to appeu' as I Governmant titnesu f e .
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‘also be kept in mind that acoording to informant Gonliff llomo m-
vided the aleohol unn thich ure nbnndonod by tho ndnapcr- at - 2
Portago. I‘Lsconnin. R i .

i keey 1n toush with

with the movements of the ayndioate 'ho apparently are oatabliahod 4

. Cioero. ’{ . ,:6;,.; A:._«,‘ G _‘ v f,ﬂ (7 ,%“ .
" Wil also kesp in comtact with informent mr
further information regarding Alvin Karpis® presenc .‘ NN

Jllinols and his association with lLawrence Imburgio, This mronm.nt
is also a good source of information for confidential data ralative
to the activities of the Capone syndicato.

Will continue to contaet informant Belen conurr for rurther
mromation in connection with this case and for further particulu-l

R (J.'.'

¥111 Zeke further efforts to assertain donuuu she

connections betncn John xarpaviez, father of uvin Iarpis, and :ohn e

Posto . o . R o

.

*.

e

coquainted with the set up at Cice erwyn, 8, pﬁticulu'l,

regarding the visit of lawrence Imburgio and Alvin Karpis at her . -y

home 1n Bensonvills, Illinols, as meationsd in the body of this reports |

‘.-
!‘

e e wd e vemae aaisanas o grose Wikl
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PHONE, BREKID, BELLE*gg;; STILL LOCAED WAUKEGAN AND AS YET NO CONTACTS
MADE OF SIGNIFICANCE. |
CONNELLEY
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Po Oy Nox f’“
Portland, Oregem

S . - Ostoher 17, 1935,
iy Direstor o
- !gml Bureau of m'utl@tm

. Vs 8, Departioat & mimw,,mnﬁ
e “" Peaneylvanie Aveiue o e u. n.i.‘ag?%gﬁ,
N mm;en, ». ug; ¥

-
!..
E

ST Oeoltt' .
e & ocma!ss SR
f nm 3 —’.“‘* e el
e L s\ i ; INDEXED | }fofq* X 7 Eas
LesmT s Mcm n -ao S0 tha Seletype L go éf the Thiladele : - oo
this effien dated Deteber u, . 8dvising tha® — o . . iET 0L

yo-, whose .!&u'n“l onse oontu.niu; nj;utlml

»L.,.

gt ;onlhh i

hlde-out- subjects 1a the above ¢n o
s~ ing%on, on &}hnbu- iB, 1935 Ral i

,*“ . m oesobar I.l, xm. rm-m Te 1you s lmha n:m.- .
mk ﬁ'egon where he is 2t present employel Wy the F.R.R.i, in thé 7T, ',
Coutrubtm o an afr port iz she outekirts of ket eily: Iyons l-l:s
tatcrviewed by Bpecial uenn ¥.C. Rysn smd ﬂ. . Lindquist, M *_r i,
_ being approucked snd asked whether he had lost amy of his property i 47l
' at Seattle, Washington, duriag the pest moh®, Iyons Lu edistely nctol
. that he had Yot « eigurette suse in the reilroad yurds as Zeattle and . ¢
» +*" before amy further quesijons eould be put to bim he tmmediately 1] u ‘
%o explaie that he Mawr nothing econverning the nodatious appoaring al
. the eontents of the eiguretts suse snd begua relating a story so LTI
Ptn. effest that he had obtaimed the &igarette ¢ase sad its unmm from i
; "gme Eleckie as Machattain, Nevads, ducing Aprid ai.lq, 193¢, . Lyons 55
" wen$ ot %o explain thet hd hed hot noficed the Oﬂ: g 1
.. PApers 1B %he cigurette dase uavil the duy defare he by
~ - He saif ‘Shat the maps which wers drawn on one of the aup. of mm~
. " represemted dravings made by the fniividual Slackie of places =here 1. G o
. £014 h28 bgen found at one time, Them Lyons was asked how the mame "~ %e tbi .’ .
CF of Xahan sp;cared on ane of the slips which he ¢lajiamwd %0 have re-~ .,;;._ e
B seived in 1054 shen Mahan was hardly nown outride of the state ef - sl
N Paghington at that time, he was at & loas to cphin this and Contmpl

| DINILGE oy 0OPIRS Dsry,
\ 9/13/57 /L 843 m 24 1965
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*%ﬁ—\- i %“?L‘s A - 228
| it a1d nod -to e Rotations
2,7 4n e cunmunuoul mew oY
"" asked te prind Wie notesions eppeary
(” &ing 00 §§ wed dasily Spparent thed
 “stte oase were mads By hin. Whek donfroat:

of

Buvy Departmsns, giving him soms infermtion and as a rémls of
his 1ife was put in jeopardy sad be ws followd ever the entire
armnuhnmtuu » nmnwmnhathu-hiut'
- < 1gons that Ne u,loubg h_ﬁori wnder; hu Dations thel 2o 1o uu.
. follmd ‘ "’.‘ .ﬁ' » :’:‘ }:’ N ¥ “.‘.. ':::?h 1 T\':*._:,r_: i ¥ :
' = Qu-uuu; lcm further 2o ahtol hal 1% AR

boeam of the fao% ke ins from Jcha Pillinger’s homs Sowm, Ind fen-. ‘35..,1-« e
" epolis, Infiama, and he has expected for soms §ime to be quutloul
eomcern ing bmuaor. Ne stated he knew Dillinger’s femily vhema = = -
they opersted a grocery store in Indimnapolis slthcugh he Gid mo$ . - - ..
_know John Dillinger perscmelly, saly $o see him, ILyons further ia- . cua-wc :
" " d4euted that he knows Mary Kindar, the girl friesi ef Harry Purpm-
" .. and has inferred thas the iaformation sppearing in she esigarette - ?_
a0 might have desn thho!tmlnryth stating thet Mary - p-_,; ~
Kinier would be abla %o furmmish lnrormuon mmnm the persons
'places mentioned fa the nowtions,” “Lyons stated Wt $he lant time )
ntln-yxuurmnnordxnnouomnomutrhlh
- Indisnapolis on s charge of partisips ting iR & dank rodbery ia mt
" eity. He also said that he saw Jonn Dillinger, Harry Phr;ai ~
=" Charles Makeley, Johu Bamflios asd Clark ia Ind fanapal is “fust e

: ﬁq mt to u-uou am uro saptured h e :-rly mi or m-

’ | RN : . x,.; T - 4 :*v*-—w;'.-*ir .wt_-_-‘,: ,,"h _‘c '.‘;-."4,..‘_ L
A MM uuuonl.u ‘o Tyons’ ecaoorluu any uqnnlat—
O mnhiy of hls vith Dr, Hollinger, Mr, Niser er Dr, Joha telripk

% ronght denials from him tha$ M 1s Derdomaliy scquainted with eigy |
: ?gt thece Iadividuals or that he sould furpish any further hnmq- 7
fua .rmt e m ms .ppm-_.a u

AR JRNE S D) !! was appanni trcn eonnruuon with' e
] not sutirely mentally sound, and in view of $his conditiom the nun-
et ' view with him wus not oond\.otod at any great leagth as it was fol$
* that the information appearing cn the notatioms in the cigarette case
are merely prolducts of Lycns' imagination which is dorme out bWy
investigation eopdusted in the places appeariag im t ese notaticns,

e g e o eat ik T A sy A ey P N, (TR SSLTASTT LI g @TWNAREG L W P ST e SV LT Y T T T
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June 15,1018, Peing Siagdurged s} Fori ‘Bamilty l‘”

-,_lnu, 1ycos stated shat §1s elaim ntmber is l.

- aray serial nuber {s 154,106, v stated hthnumhh
rrouthuumu nmmmmmmnnmcu,

" Isdienapolia during 1923 and 19024 and later for the Dmperial

Yorge Co., of Indianspolis during 193¢ and 1978; What framl R
1920 hewms soafined %0 the Veterans Howw at Bath, N.¥; frem 1929 ‘l’ PO
1931 he was iz $he Soldiers Home at lesvemworth, Kaases, and ia lﬂ&

.. nd.1932 he was ia the Soldiers Home at ille, I11, - He Slaime

WAt his'mothey resides st Indismapolis™nd whea he fast heart fyom

Nexr she wue soaf ined Ao S¥. [Fruncfs Hospital there; Shat Bis wife .. J% .
resldes at 1833 Tioga Strest, Shamekin, Fa. “lyons stated What lb.‘_;';,.:.:;__
1952 he has besm truvesling shrowghout the western states obtaiaing = ‘,'( '
_employmant through the relisf eagencies and has beer workiag sa$ his .. _ '
prescnt job for sbout one month sad $hat he intends o remia ol ™ .
Tillsmook in hope of obhuiu pormout -plmnt iﬂa th- lnn- ', ", )
crnk m:nt« o R
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*Bpootal Agent in charp. S
clweland ouo. ‘A;

Doar sm _f In re: n.m !AIPIS 'lth altnm,g‘ml
R I.0. 1218; DOCTOR JO EPY P,
S owith eliuses, I.0. 1238; BlsBRl
. AR CAIPBELL with_alioses, 1.0, 1236 Ct ll
I R Edward Guorge Bromer, Victim = -, s
% IR KIDRAPIBC; HARPORING OF !UGI'I'IYB. EEL L
T S 2T GESTWUCTISH OF JU‘TICE. N.TIONAL

- .
’Aa ,’. L

S0 pmiswsaen SRR

C With reference to report or Speotul Agent B B, T . - _
©11lioms, Cleveland,Ohio dated October 10, 1935, suncerning invoa: ivatl.on LT .
recuegted by the Lijtle Hock office am,to the mctivities of ¥, rXpiikea =~ -
aliastHunter, TO.2YICOLEMAN and HA.OLD§XING, reputed Clevelund gemblers, |
end covering investigation at Cleveland, it is belleved tiet imasnuch . .. .. S
as these parties have a cer registered at Youmgstown,Ohfo, imculry - .= -
should be meds ut Youngstown for ths benefi$s of the file, to determine
whether or not their real ldent fties can be eltahuahed, and tnrthcr h*
quu'y ahould elso be -dc as Ohto licaxu B-BS-I. L >y

n'v..
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3516 FED"RAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING :
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
OCTOBER 18, 1935, |
A
" L B O A T R
Xr, Fo Gy LZezdet, Wardem, R .

mmm lr. = l. bthout.
) M nn

m:mluhoddgomdptotmronwhgmu
tomhmummunhmmammur.m

. R ,'." v N .'-"; . ""‘f -
. 3 . . o L

!‘m lcmrhbed

- of a letter to Blanche bant and Helem
Farmer, both dated 6, 19353

Your letter dated October 8, 1955, containing & copy of
a lotter written by Helem Comliff to Farmer dated Oetoder

Ts 1935, st Chiocagos _ )
Your letter dated October 10, 1935, erolosing coopz €

70 19350 ™o
s W

letter from Helem Conliff to Farer, dated Ostober 8, 19354 .

Your letter dated October 11, 1535, ecutaining & copy of < - .

the letters e Flanshe Brabast end Tlelen Couli to Ferner, A

both of which httmnrodatod Ootober 9, 1935;

tonrlotmummborﬂ;. 1935, enslosing a oopy of T
.1m»¢hmunmhonm.ammwn.m

" Your letter dated Cotober 15, 1935, mlum.oopyotmw
fron Farmer to Helen Conliff ated Octoder 13, 1935, and -

letter from Helen Conliff to Farmer of that saue dates. S
'Y also Deg 6 ackmowledge recelipt of your

1935, with which you ensclose the orlginn.l of two letters 8 ...

Re Barker, Joplin, Rissours, mummm ,‘~" _;";
and the other to his son, Lloyd both of whon are immates .’ :

 at your institution, | -
Please eccept my thanks for your 00-0 , / ‘$7é- 77¢¢
RECOKRDED CEAN “bfluA.hN
354. M.

& tm]y ym:rn
INDIXED
U. 8. DEPAT &A1 UF JUSTICE

1045w,
g?"eo-&zm I/GCT, 23 gds!Pn“-.mmi%T % OE.
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Lobter datod October 12,
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T Nr. R, J. o-nq R

- . Federal Puresu of nnnu-ﬂu
o Y. 3. Departasat of Mlu - ,_';

. Post Offiee Box 818 . ... -
IR . Chieago, Illdnmois., - - o T e T s __~
7 o - : AE: ALVIN KARPIS, witk difases,

oVen

- c 31.0. fiz18, FURTIVE; ot al, -
: S EDUARD GIORG. m, 'lcth. .
. TR ) nnnnm. MO, | vl e
g , Dtir .1" ;-' , "";.‘ . f-,; ‘f‘”Y' - .?*"é' . S‘
e e e btomu is ndo ‘o tho pcnltmto M}h ”'L
" my memorsndum dated Oetober 16, 1955, whieh X to:-u-ad % Q N
. you today dy AMlr nu. « Speeial Dalivery. .. . . . . e et

The llotor Vehiale Comissiener at Tell shassee,
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4 ﬁtolrs.&&!od,”&mm.hrlm.,mm .
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. In view of the fact that the surveillemee PR
of Bc-lo Borne at Mankato, ¥innesots has nov been enaconti-d, T 1

the Burcau desires to be imvediately sdvised as o whethar . = = o)
the St Psul Offiee esn now dispemse with the servicesof :° '.: ¢
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION { |

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cinc 1112-!“» s Ohio

: : wmeuumw -’1

| J’eeksonvil[l)e, !leo L 10/19/35 , 10/15.17[35

. (R TEN nm;cpam" it alinses, FUGITIVE,L,O. fl218 :
L'/l .. HARR mﬂm&q;:;h aliases, 1.0, 3’ s
Ko IR, J P , with eliases, 1.0, #1832;

WILLIAM J. th aliases, I.0,. ﬂm,
#t el; EDWARD emonar.gamm - vmu. ; R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: T /,‘ ~ eion IR
T RuthYéotte and eieter, M te, ot queltien- \4"3- SR -
able' character, reside in sota, Floridm, - = WU

i BPRET Investigation at that point established some of . _ . "~~~ AR
, ' / Ner Lo . their relatives and {ntimates, Mo {nformatiem - .. ¥ ™irisy L -
o ;. & . obtained during investigation Bho'ing oor OB
',.;5_‘v A ’71\;- N 'ith Karpis and Mbﬁn. " ' ol

V-*rf~.'} 2l ,.-m

v E e e L R LI

.o ".‘ - PRI SRR o P “N..'..t.a.-m-a_va—l..a;;’-u N

BEFERENCE: Teletype from Specizl Agent in Charge E. J’. Oonnelley, chieego,

S A . Illinoia, October 15. 1935, . ° . ‘
. . T e s "Wl‘»qh' T e L ik
. a--v_ A . R L P . - .
T B R R :

DE'I‘LIIS:

W .

’ ,..~ R ,‘ . _5;

U’pon reeeipt ot teletype of rererenee, this natter was imediately eseigned te
Special Agent F, F, Yearsley, Resident Agent at Tempa, Florida, The information ecn-
tained in this report was teken from a manorandmn submitted by Lgent Yeareley en Ly
October 17 1985, L - _ e
1 ' Yor the information ot the CJ.eveland Orfice. 1n the eVent mveeﬁgetion shenld
be deeired et 'Boledo. Ohio. reterenee teletype is quoted ee tollou: rJ < 5 ot 3
'?hone. Brekid. mecreetly determine ir Ruth Potte, ege 58. height }

5 feet, 9 inchee, 165 pounds, red bdobbed hair; an.eego ‘nurse until i‘f} .-i‘.
_2 years ago, now residing Sarasota, Florida, also fdentify hep iy i
friends and menner in which she mekes her living, This woman: kne'e -
" Edith Berry, madam, house prostitution, Toledo, latter belng re=.:. -/
puted contact Karpis and Campbell. Make diecreet fnquiry for poesibnity

A ORWARDED, T S s | RS DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES . ;-.,a-;;:rr',» -
‘ -t@m*’mm :Z (5 76 7752, ocT23 1935
5 Burean . 848 AR S 251965 | - , 198 %
* 2 - St, Paul 0.4&’ QI AM C 2 w u
2 - Cincinnati Wl &l AN
S - K. J. Connelley, Chicago LEncl.; RO . -
£ - Indianapolis " 4;;1 ea 'y .
2 - Cleveland ceol o, ALY &
2 - Jacksonville it "I3’ PAL ‘S h c&c‘,\ !
! '\ (,—le 'eewtulltutruunlsa@t }\/ ;
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T ’ S '-he 13 associated with or 1ntemodiary ror ;ubjects.
e eover on her nu. ; - 2
L RU'IH PO‘ITS and AD.L PO'I'!S came to Saraaota. norida. on ll’ovmber ufh :
1933, from Chicago, Illinois, that is, according to the records of the: ¥
Post Office at Sarasota, as supplied Agent by A, J, Knight, Clerk, who
has been in the Postal Service since 1926 and is well scquainted in and
about Sarasota, Mr, Knight is conasidered very reliable, truthful, alert S
and a very efficient employee, according to Post Office Inspector Frank . R
Sanford of Tampa, Floridea, Agent has, in the past, secured 1nformation

from Mr, Khight and hu tound 1t to be gccurate and reliablo. -ﬁ».,‘;;‘;_ ‘i

'..

,.

. Turther, the Post Otrice reoords rerlect that when theao two womn I 3_
oame to Sarasota they took up residence at number 24 Howard Court, 'mm"vg
is a group of garage apartments, owned and operated by Mr, C, M, Howard
who lives on Virginia Avenue, Bay Haven, Florida, a suburb of Sarasota;
The Postal record of the date of taking up this residence is November 24,
1933, and on an unrecorded date the Potts sisters returned to Chiocego :
and on October &, 1934, they returned to Sarasota and took up residence nt
the Palm Hotel, South Palm Avenue, Mira-Mar Bloeck, which hotel at that AR
time was operated by a Mrs, Helen Olmquist, who on March 16, 1935, left - - [
town and geve a forwarding order to 1768 Lanier Place, Washington, D, c.. inpi i
in care of Elizabeth Preston, The Palm Hotel is now operated by Mrsa, ’*;@v_t, -
Geneva Owsley Wrahse, the wife of a Sarasota policeman by the name of . -*
Gus Wrahas, According to Mr, Knight and also Mrs, Wrahse the Paln Hat.l S
was formerly a house of prostitution and commonly known as such, Mrs, 2,.;1'3 D
Wrahase was interviewed by Agent on October 16, 1935, end advised that she .

did not know the Potts women, hence the interview was ended with this .. .; ,
statement, It is here stated that Mr, O, M. Howard was not interviewed . P
Decause he does not live at the Howard Court and is there very little of “; ’ e
the time, however, Agent made inguiry at said eddress, but was unable o0 .-

~ £ind anyone who lived there in 1933 a.nd 1954, the nature of the 1nqu1ry b .
nor Lgent's 1dentity mde knom g P e ‘«;{; *-.? _fe-__-;’ ST

- : - . (N -,, .
. ‘. “ LS ey o . A

‘mo Post Orfice recorda further reflect that the Potta women, on
December 8, 1934, moved to the Villa Goodrich Hotel in Sarasote, which

eatablishment iz a place of questionable character and is owned by -.

OPP of Chicego who eame to Sarasota in either September or October.
1930, Re having previously operated a liquor and roadhouse in the suburbs
of Chicago, At present Edward Ropp is in Sarasota but he has leased said
hotel to A. L. KLEIN of West Palm Beach, Florida, _
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PN I’t light bc
enct datoa wmknown, Lo

pﬂo

whers he is or was supposed to operats the Southern Hotel, Thess. ~
~ individuals together bought out or leased the Francis Cariton Apart- F
ments, the El Verano Hotel and the Villa Goodrich Hotel, all in 8!.2!'-
sota, Florida snd operated them during which times groups of mea -
from Chicago would come and vacation at said hotels; however, tho § 3 e
1dent1tr of these men are wninown at thia tims, At the present time -
Emil Gonderman is moving some of the furniture out of the ElL Verano -7 - ‘_é“r:'
Hotel and to the Valencia Hotel in Venice, Floride, It is teportpl a&* il 4
that the furniture is owned by the Alports cnd Gondemn. G Nk R

The Potts women notod from thow

9 e .....»y e

South O Street sota
adiress is & dwelling owned by F. A. Huyck, who now lives at 410
E=st Bighth “Yilinois, MNeither

Mr, Hayck or his son were {nterviewed because they do not bear the - -. ..
best reputations in end about Sarasota, Florides, and it is probahlo e s
thet they are friendly with the Fotts woman, It is here stated

that when M. A, Huyck cams to Serasota, Florida in July of this’ S C R
PO -+ year he rented from Mr, Knight a post office box end was very npociﬁc cd
et as t0 what mail ahould be placed in the box and what mail should . ,2: v

g

ce TH

be sent to his home. At the present tme he doea not use the box,‘ :
however, it 13 in his nemes L .

el ,.,
FOMREMT o wl A A

A
w»:,,y&’é;;-,
I

PO i S

Tl

Lcoording to ltr. mg,ht tho Post Office Reoorda do not

i ‘¥

pL g

pavi

e . above noted, because they moved back and forth from the Villa Gool~ "
" 74. . rich to the Pelm Hotel, to the Osprey Street addresses, etc. trequem-
Li0 .Y ., 1y and since some of theass addresses are located on the routs of - -
£.% - ur' " ‘the seme earrier he would not make a record of the ghange, bub
"4+ & . deliver the mail where they were locate regardless of the address;
" 7 however, it is known that oz June 10, 1935 the Potis women moved
| 7. '%o a dwelling located at 143 St Street. Serasota, Florida, where .ol
" they now resides -« we e SiTanoned Tree oo n T et S MG T
Pk ¥r, and Mrs, C, A, Bright, an elderly couple residing at
i 137 S5th Street, Serasota, Florida, next door to the Potts women,
: are according to Mr. Knight, old reliable, respectable and trust=
worthy citizens, in view of which Agent interviewed them on October
16, 1935 at which time the following i{nformation was developed,

-3



they wers going to meke trips to Miami, Florida and various oth

to brothern and their husbanis are in Chieago, Nlinois, Sl
_ Buth Potts has sdvised Mrs, Bright that ahg 1s & nurse and worked 3k
T Doctor?s Office for soms ten nare, but 84& not stats whers the
" Doctorts 0ffice was located, At the present tims Ruth Potts is =
ot working, but remains home and takes ears of the ehild of Ma
_ Potts, who has an oldar child, dut its age, Rems or location tp

- unknown; howevexr, it is supposed to be livimg with the parents oL,
Ada Potts, whose names and address are unkmown, The FPotts womem -

W«m and m@xg...!;-ut as far Tl
as o Mrs, Bright, no other places} she never h e Potte |~ T
women mention Toledo, Ghio. Ada Potts works as a whitress in Ye - ‘ Tow
Boston Coffes Shop, 837 Main Street, Sarasota, Florida, where Ihl i }

was observed by Agent, Ascording to Mrs, Bright Mu !ott
boon 'orlrins then ainoe ahe hu lcnown hu's

Xrs, nright haa pemitted Ruth’ retta to use her tolephono e
"on frequent occasions aa the Potts do mot have a Selephone; hoWewer - e
the Putis have never made or received any long distance calls over
this telephone, &nd Mrs, Bright has never obsarved any telegraph B
messergers delivering messages to the Potts residence. For the .. i .. ~
past two weeks Ruth Potts has been telling Mrs, Bright that she .. L
was expecting her brother to visit them and that when he &14 oom

" . places of interest. About 4330 P, M., Ootober 16, 1935, there T
-~ appeared at the Potts home & large, dark blue, Packard Sedan, Qa.rry- -

ing 1935 Indiana License fi-4351, which car was occnpied ’by & mam * -
and a woman whose descriptiono are as tollon: - :

about 5'8'_' or 0*,» v 5'3' o

. 150 pounds . : _7_,2 g lw,popndq .

Medium slendexr . . _&tout : -T7:

Black, combed ltraight Bobbed

" back, sidedburns & hair

o+ 77 - 1ine goes back on eaeh
<7 aide of center.

es
Medium dark, snooth Medium fair
shaven
Desmliaritiem Tong nose, speaks rapid None kmowmn
Dress Wears cep, and shirts Average, moderate siyle

with detachable collars ond not extrems,

and not well dressed,
e

el e et i e B e R T I R T T 2k P e L S S S T U S
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'anon. hove'tar, they call him Will, and Ruth !bttl alviui l!-l..“: ~ TS

Bright that her brother had arrived, This xan and wamén haf considers ¢ ;9 o,
able luggage with them. They bave not eonfined themselves &t $he siif Sait +4
Potts homs, bdut have !ett the houso troquent]: and procooM 0 th"-”--ﬁ',z' AL L
businoaa diltritto . - 7"7“.-:4- e s

-

e = e e
3ok R o m*,rf g *.p,:#

Sl e o -vzy LA v‘" ;’s,,g &
The rrieuds or tho Potts 'cnan are as rollowt, thet 18, -

| according to both Mr. and Mrs, ght. who kncl tho ;poraons Iho nll 3
at the Fottas home well,

. otober 16, 1935, having dtnner
: & o om o - with the famﬂ:, including the alleged brother. },....,‘ e g o oy _,.,;, ‘
I Bo‘berta. according to the Brishts and also Mr, !h:I.ght, 'ho.
. knows him well, is commonly kmown {n the commmity as a "booze o

‘ B ® He is married and the father of a daught
L nd who he has brought to
A berts maintains a residence at aom

Ksy, Sarasota, Florida and by oscupation is a fishing guide, being ths s
owner of a boat named "Ruth Marion® and docks the boat at the City -
Dock in Sarasota, Florida, On several occasions Ruth Potts has ben
seen with Roberts on this boat, Roberts is about tortf-ﬂvo yoars of "~ ° Vi,
ege, 5'6™ tall, weighing about 135 pounds, being a men of amall build, . ‘
.-+ His hair.is sandy and he is partially beld, His eyes ars dlue and hu‘
.. «_ complexion sandy, He {s mmooth shaven and does not wear glasses, Eo;{;—-»-
3 . does not bear the best reputatlon :ln and about Sarasota, l'lorida..

\!' ‘l . ax Le t Coried S VR S frl\ . J,-‘.-

S
L gl o
. A
’ i i

e T T T

heart of Ada equently visits he
““night brings her hone from the restaura

Haley, socording to the sources of information above notod,
operctcs Eoleyts Merket, 439 Main Street, Sarasota, Florida, and has
resided in Sarasota, Florida for years, He ealso has the reputation

L




vi
v
o e "
: :;f:—“f"*,““tt"t '. 55;‘*:.‘::"»7,—‘#: L8e ~~—.~Tf;r<: o LAY T""*{' "ir"*t“&-* m‘f"ﬂr's > ~r~m,¢o, }?j 'e::x % 25 iy
of being very fond of nquor a.n& ranon. “He was :recontly uvoreol._ ‘
" ,Iaving been married to one "Charite Gordon® who works in a deer par=

... dor in Sarasota, Florida on Main Street, just morth of the Sarmh. Froy -
_Hotel, which is kmown as the Tropical Gardem, Baley i sbout 85 years -~
" 0l4, 5'5" tall, weighing about 1£5 pounds, Hs §s of smll duila, M‘- Yoy
. hair partially beld, florid camplerion, amooth shaven and does am A
~ wear glaun. the oolor or hiu oyea boing nn!mon. :

: : Aocording t0 nra. lnd m-. Bright, the Potta women heve other )
company frequently, but mostly local persons; however, there have ' -

. been some strangers there who the Brights cannot fdentify or describe,
Moat of these visitors come in ocars, however, the Brighta do not roeall

' the mkes ot the cara, licenn numberl, otu : ,', x*&,}_ ,, i

"

I m. Clark larren, roal estate lalemn exployed by 7, Be %~
A loor. of Sarasota, Florida, i{s also a frequent visitor at the Potts - -
o residence, Warren resides at 442 West Beventh Street, Sarasots, !'101- R
f4a and he is a married man, He has boon in Sarasota for many yearg -~ -<-
and is ebout fifty years of age, 5t10" tall, weighing about 185 pounds, ~
His heir is gray, eyes dbrown, complexion dark and bears the reputation
Oof deing & heavy user of liquor and very fond of women, It ifsmot = - .
known just which cne of the Potts women he {3 most taniliar with, but Pamge
ho pus conaidorable attention to both ot thm. . S . T
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of tho rotts o viaits them dafly, oats moals Iith thn. ‘ *%

and enjoya aoenl eventa with them, %wmﬁ. o

wife of a successf usiness man in w e

Wm&nter rinter resjdent of asota, ¥lorida., The Fos$ ...
fice records

reflect that she came to Sarasota, Florida on November
24, 1933, end took up residence at #2 Howard Court, which is the ..
sams address es the Potts wamen resided when they ceme to Saruom
" ¢n fact they both began receiving mail at this address at the same =
L Sime. On October €, 1934, she also moved to .the Palwm Hotel, above -
aeaoribod. On December 8, 1934, Mrs, Mead took up residence at the
dwelling of ¥. A, Huyck, 303 South Osprey, Sarasota, Florida, wh:lch
‘4@ the same address where the Potts women lived, On September 14, %
1935, $rs, Mead moved to the Louise Apartments, According to Mr, lhight.”
"the above records are not complete because hs Bcalls tw e &

_{'z 2 moves V 4 always has difficulty with her
S m—,—e%ﬁ.ﬁessea to her & of the above addresses and |
8105 tre Ville Goodrieh Hotely W53, WS, Mead hes & aa@tﬁ—m
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of 8lad Mead and this daughter accompanies her to Sarasota each year,
.Prior-to the errivel of Mrs, Mead {n Sarasote, Florida this year (her
_arrival dein; on Ssptamber 14, 1935) 4he Potts womn €oﬁ lra. &1@1‘"7‘-' i

| gray ﬁmcdlor, which oarries 1935 Florida licemnse aosﬂass, which nﬁ'*‘?*

ens® was issued to Mrs, B, A. Mead, 303 Sout Os egéo Sarasota, Floride
on Jenuery 21, 1935 for a ¥ord Tudor, Motor that 1is, tcoord--

ing to Mrs, Alma ¥, Price, Luto Tag Drﬁce, Stato of norida, Sansotl =
:'norida. '-!:‘y': ] ‘_,_ .-"». '_ s .:"_:‘-—-.-,"‘# e l"" fr‘"(*( % %‘,‘ %
P Lgent noted tﬁat an the morning ot October 1’7. 19:55, tho
rotta femily and Mrs. Mead all left the Potts home together amd with th
alleged brother and sigter-in-law of the Potis wamen in ths Packard ur__ L ape
eforementioned, they apperently deing very closes to each .othsr. 'nxq
‘were apparently teking a short- sight-seeing trip as they 444 not It

thias time take any lugsage with them,

'Y
¥y
Ty

.. _ 'B:rough the aid of Mr, might, Agent talked with W, O,
lilliams. mail carrier who covers 143 Fifth Street end he advised that .
he has not observed eny strangs looking persons in or about saild - P .:‘%
address, nor has he observed eny foreign cers parked at said addreu,

but it is possible that unknown persons could heve been in the house - w e
end he not known it as he goes only to the porch with the milﬁbeoaun F R
the mail box is on the outside of the porch. He recalls that the Potti '
wanen 4o not receive a great deal of mail, Further, Williams also - _-j
carries Louise Apartments and the Palm Hotel, but he could swpply no °- -
information in addition to that above noted, Williems is an older --~'--u:*:-:-‘:."-‘;-f_;»—_\l N
' men and has been mtho aervice some tmty yaen and 1- conaiderod %
raliablo. SPTRREA S _,j,,..-g»,; ; NS

e l’hotographs of Karpis and campbell were ahom ‘the Brightc
and Iilliams, but they could not rocognize them as anyone obseryed m_
Or around the Potts or lEead residence.. : B 5 R L St

: Ll ' iﬁf@‘: g :

- K’ w m m
admaaod to any ‘¢ POty

grida, and ﬁdmm&?‘

ﬁo is peraonﬁh%dling the mattér)

wiu. Office 4atty. In the mail Sracing ref

.§# poted that the lejter was addresse

the Pom Rot res
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: The rollorin.g descriptionl of tho Pottl Ianen'\wu aeouroﬁ
by tgent rrom personal obumtion and tran Mr. and Mrs, Brlﬂt._,g

. N . " .:‘-.. ‘3" LaeluE
Sy

Rutt rotts
dbout ssyu.rt e
About St9* . o -
150 pounds P AT
Medium large
Red, dark, curly, long
bod
Belioved blno, no glauu
Yair -

laln
-Age ~
Beight
Weight
Build
- Bair

Eyes

-
" .

Scars Kone known
Faciel expreuion

Very pleana.nt
Marital status Alleged mgrriad

crkewry -

Baco :

Bationaiity Amaricen, apparentl:
Residenge Sarasota, norida.

Oocupat;on

" Americen, apparontly .

R g L
~ Ma povts L. iR
S5 years appronmtel:
s oo
140 pounds
Stooky R
Black, ourly, long | 7 SRR R

Brown. no 51um w;«“';_f e
Mediwm fatr & ULy
Good, two center teoth o %,
(upper) far apart - T
8mall black mole 1ett ehook

under eye, outstanding dimples - ..

Average

Alleged married, mother of - - '
“ ) child, age S years and " A

another older

unknown -
Waitress .

Sarasote, Floridas . -

ru.rthar description unknom. A 5 - ;_*\j' ’

PN

} ‘-,?_-» -Age . R ‘45 years o

e vl .': S Bei@t ‘1: _5'5‘ Yoo \ vty
o £ Weight s 140 .pounds ' i
ST T puild Stout el

.'..._-,. e Dras. -
Race
¥arital status
Occupation
Resicence

#White
Unknbéwn

wB

m. tollouing description of ltrs. naad was supplied Agen
. by the Bri@tl. _ X O

Good s

Apparently married

Saresota, Fla,
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L7 Wry end Mrs, Bright edvised Agent that they vouia tah dou
the meke and l1icense mumber of all oers sppearing at the Mtg hm" £
' and would observe any and all persons ealling theie and alvise" t&
J’ackaonville office of any informetion received, It is thoughf
"'the Brights can and will confidentially secure uxy' snd &1l hromt;lul ,';
" available and that they till cooperatb Iith thil Bumn 4in nory T
" B maaibl.‘ ’., .‘ : Vﬁ‘i el b : - ‘-»'.‘— (-f." “',"~ ’-T"-- - < ‘i,* JV‘ 5' &'%’L : f:, N
e e H, I. mm. Cashier, Palmer Bational nank.'s.maon.' =
noridn, well known to and friend of Special Agent in Charge, R. &y ..
Alt, was contected end he had no information comcerning any of th. R
peraonn noted hmin. that 1s, the rotto wcmen or the llead wann.
. -A'u.,u._.:.;j;.;,.:' _;,;,___’;_«, .5;-._..,,—"?1-;:.;«."- ”h;t.".; ’.-Af—~v~ .
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: ‘- ‘The Motor Vehicls ccmissioner at Tallahunee. !‘loridn., ’
_has advised that Florida teg mumber 203263 mes issued to Mra. K, )
- Mead, 303 S. Oaprey, Sarasota, for !ord Tudor, motar number 18g2

" that duplicate titls 969303, covering this cer, was.issusd to Mre. 3
- 1illian T, Mead, 10559 S. Seeley Avenue, Chicago; that rlorida title RS TR IR
-" ‘for thia jcar was taken w by the state at Illinoia Septunber 30, 1935.

- Om October 1'? 1955 the Indianapalia ofrice, by I:lre, R B
was requested to ascertain to than Indieana tags 1431 were issued, for @ -.0..
what car, and the identity and reputation of the holder, and to adviu
Mr, connelley at chicago and the Iacksonvﬂle otnce. {( s ::*"“ S

W ¢ L I I S
SR In letters dl.ted Octoder 17, 1935, £rom tha J’ackaonﬂ.lh ;;;
orﬁce to Mr, Connellsy at Chicago, copies of which vere furnished tbe -
Bureau, Indianapolis, St. Paul and Cincinnati. a great part of the 13-
famation contained herein was furnished,

ey o . L o 7 i

) : The aetting out of mdeveloped leada tith reference to SRR S
the {nformation contained in this report 13 being left to m-. COnnelley's
discretion.

= Any additional informaticn 6bta1ned at Saraaou, ‘Florida,
till be 1med1ate1y transmitted to lar. conneuey and all mtereated Bu.roan '
,orﬁ.ces. sl b g _ S,
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..l n.m tﬂ"!‘. "o ‘1!4.“.
Pugitive, 1,0, 12010 = 6t .1]
Wrire lm nnn, 'ltul.

hfwnltﬂoh&omﬂofﬁn&dlg‘ : E
B A '- Yearaley doteld sd Jasksoaville, Flerids Oetober 19, I.’” - *_‘*m-w e T
sonceraing an iavestigetion with regerd So Puth wad Ads Pette. ©
Partionler attontion 18 &irected to pages 6 and 7 of 02id reperd

$a shich 1% 13 showa thal Nre. %, Ae Nead, who 49 mt.btoo
sldiag at the Loulies Liparteents ea Laurel Street,

Noride, s predadly the olosest friend of the Potts wnm, !l
suma mtustomwuuquoa-me
~ busizess mar in Culeage, Illincls, sod that she has Dom &« =
. winter resident o$ Sarascta giage 193). It ¢ aloo 20ted that
"Hrs, Nead asves very freguemily sad hss eifffeuity with hor .
luu, that, in f:e8, sho reseives niil ab several addrerses n
the preseat time, It is shown thet Br, B0 A¢ Wead has asver -
" made a tyip e Tleride Mctmmmtuuln.lnlh,
mcxvh; uﬂ m- . &uuo w!mn ﬂvlu m m)-r Ko Be

,”« 2

,\l\

t. l. lulmhn)smuotﬂmnnurmws is
Cwantsd for questicalag iz Whe Fremer snes, there are saclosed
“hergvith thres photograzhs of ¥illiwe B, Nsedes Toe Jackicavilie’
Orfice 1s rejuested to eoaduct & diserest and arprepriate ine
vestigatica st Sarsssts, Ylorids to detersine vho%r 1188 % Ngf\"
!. Weade Lo kzowm $o coﬂut Hree B l. M. g o s

3 W uu!cmo sﬁﬁ\

" CT 25 5

P. M.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON,
S DLPARTMENT OF JUST CE

XoPIEs WndrRdyen———
848 MaR 25 1005




s ,.f»’ga'uﬁ-»st 3

‘ mm-umun-au

aay poseibility thoet Miliwm 5 M

‘t&nuu.mrm.‘.-,.gfe’ e )

N mmwumx uum 'uu-nmlﬂoh,. ;j?'ﬁ’:-

c»uxu as follovst . Age, &4 years) w.m § food 11 1ndhe '

- welght, 148} pevnds; Wild, wediumj -mlcm-o M-'l v“u
Nr, pqn mth ustortd w u.l.

!‘or m hrﬁn womucn ludc ul Mnh‘ at lu&-
uvmo. Flerids su Deceader 15, 1922 ea & harge of fravduleat ,‘ i
mofﬁouuausmtlduuntunw ﬂumm SER

¥ 'cq.'* I

Wity ey
\
\‘a":.-. 3

iz, Connelley (Chiesgo) (photostat of ha.ndwriting of Wa. E. Meade
Los Angeles'

attached and forwirded AIRMAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY)

R T T Y

S trersyemai wn a2 ety



‘e o o
5 "'?T 7
- - R, —— e T s et — - s N
f t . . "“"“""‘"—‘——‘1 — e D N N
1', ) : - T peeena—— . . . - -
3 .
i

[ SR, A . (’1- .
e PR G:‘
R | #

. Co T T e e — ' V L
et i > é
- 3
o . ..

Ll

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L ﬂlsmomem-_.— Fm :'- SNy ot e, s e e e oty ORI

PR ¥

1’\—. <3

REPORT MADE AT o ;~’ . DATEWHEN MADE | PERioDPFOR" A.:';i WUA;W-“-;:?,,,,,,
) s . WHICH MADE IS 1 4?6‘». L W
mmamn. De Gs 10/21/1955 ) 10/9,10/18/55 q{_'_‘d". gmyx&m’ _;é;:;v:.:-__s »m’a@ﬁ

ALVIN KARPIS, with alisses, ruaxm s | uamacrnor cas’ mme.mo 1577
I.0.#1218, ET AL} . .. {OF !’UGITIVRS OBSTRUCTION OF ,} =

EDTAD GEQRGE Cgm:mo,vicm D JUSTIG; NATIONAL FIREARMS m. [

,.'“‘— ‘—‘ ?’",‘,,

f\'NOPSI. OF FAC’TG

61/?\

ossible acurces of

location of spbjects; ell aequaintod R .-
%, orris and ieves neither has- "
- " knowledge of subjects® whereaboutr Earl l[orria regardod »-" '
g 1 | as being nntmstworthy 88 en mfomsnt. iR L v L :

’ P &

I e o D A e . e i .- N Seog
L i SR ORI NERNPSIP RS USR5 S

REFERENCE: Bureau letter dated October 4, 19353,

-4 B Report of Speciel Agent A.J’.Korstran ‘89

- at Kensas City, Missouri; : e

. - _ Report of Es J¢ Connelley, %

) : dated Sept¢7,1935 at Ghicago, Illinou.’

| pErams: AT usnmcrm. n. c. ,, Tl B Y RS I

T m upon request, contactod. this Office, Numerous - . ]
: '\Q photographs cf tH sots st1ll at large in this case were exhibited ¢ y

but he failed to identify any of th He adnitted knowing Voln avisy T
’ W:llliamoﬁ‘eaur, the Barkers and Ta’;m ltated that he never had come iato’ o,
_contact with either Harryocmpbell or Alvi Karpise" as also questioned s
"to any knowledge he might have of informan entioned in
.| the Buresu letter of reference but ed s nd anyone by
.- |+ those nemes, He stated that it w ble tLey hal used ‘other nemes and i - --°|
S I preaenﬁq_ ;Fi%l’.:@"yaph' 01‘ these two mdividub.'l.a he m.ighf possibly recogqizo 'j

- theam, LA]E‘ [ﬂ//ﬂ/{f : c ’o" ASMQ émlgé‘ ’ ‘.Q o

a
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"h} quaintane
lith xa.rl 8, who is 1ndicatod in’ the Buresn 1letter o :ofm
. &8 & possible source of {nformation; ‘that he et Norrfs 1 Xpril- ¢
ihon he wms in ‘Cotfeyville;’ Kansas; that ‘Earl Morr{s’ 'ni

winelew, Mrse Esther Twilly end that he thereforse’ acomans.oa,_ S
to Washington, D, O+ where the latter obtainol l job for tm

.. the Shrinera® Convention in Washington
. ;. suddenly for en unknown deatinations
" oerning Earl Morris Al Sherwood," ‘thersafter st 'h;ch th& .
-, Sherwoed ndv;sod‘:bt Morris bed returnod to. OOttqvm REE I
™. e o ,,..,r;a; R o ..,‘“ /”{‘_ R ,f' " 5
stated that l[urria iz a hulr breed Indian' = tht hl >T% ; e
er of Mrs. Esther Twilly of Coffeyville, which marriago 5 S
Mrs. Twilly 414 ove becauss of the Indian blood in Eerl llorrluw/;.ﬁ.,r $C
Morris 1nfomodwat his mother-inelaw has been creating a dis« -
turdance in his domedtic life; that ahe has -attempted on several ocoe
- casions to have him arrested and thet his 1ife in Coffeyville j& nole
impossidle by ”thw-in-law inasmich as he and his wife reside” .

‘_._.ma‘rried a Ua

-, - @t her homs, waes gonfident that Morris hed mo informe tion cona"
. eerning the 16%ation of Karpis or Campbell and was poaitive in his states
ment that Morris 4id not know elther of these subjoctl. ‘He also atatod

= that during the trip East and 'hilo ho was in Iuhingtm, RO mntionv:x SR

e & R xprenod the opinion that ltorru is tha typo of pea-aon
.whom he not plece any confidence in regarding any matter -hich {’
_ demanded secrecye He stated that if any information would ocmo to .

S TSRS . At attan:pt was nado by Ageht to aolicit
oo 1ng faformation Morris in the event the latter posSessed 'any pertinnt o
‘;. _information, declined %o cammunicate with Morris in eny way, stating v
bl 7V ¢hat he £8lt ch an attempt would ocme to ngm in corteyvino and 00
that 1t night prove dangeroua for him,- e b
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